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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 35™ Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Members of Gujarat State
Investments Limited (GSIL) will be held at the registered office of GSIL situated at the 06" Floor, H.K.
House, Opp. Bata Showroom, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009 on Thursday, the 21 Day of
December 2023 at 02.30 P.M. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt

a. the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 31% March
2023 and the Reports of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’
and the Directors’ Reports thereon.

b. the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 31* March
2023 and the Reports of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’
and the Directors’ Reports thereon

2. To confirm the payment of Interim Dividend for the financial year 2022-2023 by passing the
following resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the interim dividend @ 5.00% ie. & 0.50/- per share on
1042769070 Equity Shares paid to the shareholders for the financial year ended 31* March, 2023, as per
the resolution passed by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 14" February 2023 be and is
hereby noted and confirmed.”

3. To authorize the Managing Director of the Company to fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor, as
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, of the Company for F.Y. 2023-2024.

Special Business:

4. Appointment of Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973] as the Managing Director of the
Company.
To consider and, if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the rules made there under, as amended from
time to time, read with Schedule V to the Act, and Articles of Association of the Company read with
Government Resolution No. No. FD/AOD/e-file/4/2022/1869/A (BPE), relevant applicable
regulation(s) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the



consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Ms. Arti
Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973] as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 Years with
effect from 10™ August 2023, not liable to retite by rotation, until otherwise decided by the
Government of Gujarat through further directions.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to take
such steps as may be necessary and incidental thereto and to sign and execute deeds, applications,
documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to do all such
other acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving
effect to this Resolution.”

5. Appointment of Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985] as a Director of the
Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 161 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, and further amendments thereto from time to time (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), relevant applicable
regulation(s) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
also in accordance with with the Articles of Association of the Company read with Gujarat order
No. FD/0043/10/2023 dated 05.10.2023, which was received by the Company on 07" October
2023, Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985] who has been appointed by the
Government of Gujarat as Director of the Company and was also appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 07" October 2023 and who
holds the office pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto the date
of this Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General Meeting for the
Financial Year 2022-2023 should have been held, whichever is eatlier and who is eligible for
appointment under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed
as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

“RESOLVED FURHTER THAT Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to file
necessary form in this regards with Registrar of Companies.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
06t Floor, H.K. House, For Gujarat State Investments Limited
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009 W
3
Date : 21.11.2023 Sandip shah

Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary



Notes for Member’s attention:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and such a proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

2. In this Notice, the term Member(s) or Shareholder(s) are used interchangeably.

3. The instrument appointing proxy should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. The proxy form is attached herewith.

4. As per the provisions of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representative of the Company,
authorized by the resolution, is entitled to exercise the same rights and powers on behalf of the
Company which he represents as that Company would exercise if it were an individual member.

5. An explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to this
notice.

6.  Documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement attached hereto are available for
inspection by the shareholders at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

7. The results will also be displayed on the Notice Board of the company at its Registered Office.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board

06th Floor, H.K. House, For Gujarat State Investments Limited

Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009 W

3

Date : 21.11.2023 Sandip shah

Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE SECRETARIAL STANDARD (SS-2) ON GENERAL
MEETINGS AND SEBI LODR REGULATIONS, 2015

ITEM NO. 3- To authorize the Managing Director of the Company to fix remuneration of
Statutory Auditor, as appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, of the Company for F.Y. 2023-2024.

As per provisions of section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the Auditors
shall be fixed in the General Meeting of the Company or in such manner as may be determined therein.
Further, as per section 177 of Companies Act, 2013, read with SEBI LODR Regulations, Audit
Committee is required to recommend the appointment and fixation of remuneration of Statutory
Auditors to the Board.

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 139(5) of the Companies Act 2013, the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG) appoints Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company. Accordingly, on
receipt of communication from C&AG regarding appointment of Statutory Auditors and authorization
by the members in the AGM, the Managing Director decides and fixes the remuneration of Statutory
Auditors. The remuneration is commensurate with the quantum of work required to be undertaken by
the Statutory. It is proposed to authorize Managing Director of the Company to decide and fix the
remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company appointed by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2023-24 and onwards.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/ ate interested or concerned,
financially or otherwise in the resolution except as may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the
proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommended the Resolution(s) as set out in the accompanied
Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 4- Appointment of Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973] as the Managing Director
of the Company.

Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973] was appointed in accordance with Government Resolution No.
FD/AOD/e-file/4/2022/1869/A (BPE) as Managing Director of the Company read with relevant
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company w.e.f. 10.08.2023. Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN
03535973], being an Additional Director, holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973] is 2001 batch IAS officer. Presently she has been
appointed as Secretary (Economic Affairs), Finance Department to the Government of Gujarat. Her
brief resume containing her age, qualifications, expertise etc. is annexed herewith. The Board of
Directors accordingly recommends the passing of the proposed Ordinary Resolution as contained in the
Notice by Members of the Company.

Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973] is interested in the Resolution to the extent as it concerns her
appointment.

None of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives has any concern or interest,
financial or otherwise, in passing of the said Ordinary Resolution.



ITEM NO. 5- Appointment of Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985] as a
Director of the Company.

Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985] was appointed in accordance with
Government Resolution No. Gujarat order No. FD/0043/10/2023 dated 05.10.2023 as an Additional
Director of the Company read with relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company
w.e.f. 07.10.2023. Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, TAS [DIN 07943985], being an Additional
Director, holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Dr. Ratankanvar H
Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985] is 2009 batch IAS officer. Presently she has been appointed as
posted as State Project Director — Samagra Shiksha. Her brief resume containing her age, qualifications,
expertise etc. is annexed herewith. The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the passing of the
proposed Ordinary Resolution as contained in the Notice by Members of the Company.

Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985] is interested in the Resolution to the extent as
it concerns her appointment.

None of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives has any concern or interest,
financial or otherwise, in passing of the said Ordinary Resolution.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
06th Floor, H.K. House, For Gujarat State Investments Limited
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380 009 W
=
Date : 21.11.2023 Sandip shah

Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary



BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTORS, PROPOSED FOR APPOINTMENT/
RE-APPOINTMENT PURSUANT TO SEBI LODR REGULATIONS, 2015 AND
SECRETARIAL STANDARD -2

Name Ms. Arti Kanwar, TAS Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, TAS
[DIN 03535973] [DIN 07943985]

Date of birth 05.08.1969 01.11.1984

Date of | 10.08.2023 07.10.2023

Appointment

Qualifications Graduate from Delhi University, Post | M.B.B.S from Smt. N.H.L. Municipal
Graduate from Delhi University, Master | Medical College, Gujarat University,
in International Development from Duke | Ahmedabad
University.

Experience Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973],is | Dr.  Ratankanvar is an  Indian

2001 batch IAS officer. Presently she has
been appointed as Secretary (Economic
Affairs), Finance Department to the
Government of Gujarat She having rich

Administrative Service officer of 2009
batch from Gujarat. she was appointed
Supernumerary Assistant Collector at
Dahod initially. Dr. Ratankanvar has

experience  in  vatious  area  of | worked as Assistant Collector in
administration and State Tax etc.. She has | Panchmahals  from  18.08.2011 to
also worked as Municipal Commissioner | 15.04.2013.

Rajkot, Dist. Collector Bharuch, State

Project Director, Commissioner Director | She  was  appointed as  District
Commercial Tax, Government of Gujarat | Development Officer, Godhra from

and  also  severing as  Resident
Commissioner, Government of Gujarat.

15.04.2013 +till 23.02.2015. After that Dr.
Ratankanvar was appointed as Additional
Rural Development Commissioner in
Rural Development Department,
Gandhinagar  from  23.02.2015 to
16.10.2015.

Dr. Ratankanvar was appointed as
District Development Officer, Patan
from 16.10.2015 to 05.05.2016. Dr.
Ratankanvar was appointed as Deputy
Secretary in Department of Health and
Family welfare where she effectively
managed health care including awareness
campaigns, immunization —campaigns,
preventive medicine and public health
from  05.05.2016 to  03.11.2018.
Afterwards, she was appointed as
Municipal Commissioner, Gandhinagar
where she has effectively supervised of
Municipalities functioning and activities
from 12.11.2018 to 23.06.2021.

Since 24.06.2021, Dr. Ratankanvar is
posted as State Project Director —
Samagra Shiksha. Dr. Ratankanvar is
putting tremendous effort for providing
qualitative,  equitable and  holistic
schooling & learning environment to
students. Samagra Shiksha is Government
of India’s flagship programme for
achievement of Universalization of
Elementary Education in a time bound




manner. Dr. Ratankanvar has a special
focus on girl’s education and children
with special needs. SS wunder her
leadership secks to provide computer
education to bridge the digital divide.

Membership/C
hairmanship of
board

committees in

GSIL

Membership in following committees

1. CSR Committee

2. Nomination

Committee

Risk Management Committee

4. Assets-Liability Management
Committee

5. Group Risk Management Committee

and Remuneration

Rl

Membership in following committees

1. Audit Committee

2.Nomination and
Committee

3. Group Risk Management Committee

Remuneration

Directorship 1. Gujarat State Financial Services | 1. Gujarat Education Technologies
held in other Limited Limited
companies 2. Gujarat State Petronet Limited
3. GSPC LNG Limited
4. Gujarat Mineral Development
Corporation Limited
5. Gujarat Industrial Development
Corporation
6. Gujarat Infrastructure Development
Board
7. Gujarat Maritime Board
8. Gujarat  State  Road  Transport
Corporation
Listed NIL NIL
companies
from which the
Director has
resigned in the
past 3 years
No. of board | N.A. N.A.
meetings
attended from
appointment
during the
financial year
2022-23
Relationship None None
with other
Directors &
KMP
No. of shares | NIL NIL
held in GSIL
Terms of | As per the order issued by the | As per the order issued by the
Appointment Government of Gujarat, she was | Government of Gujarat, she was

appointed as Managing Director till the
date of completion of her term or until
further orders, whichever is earlier. In
accordance with the order issued by the
Government of Gujarat there is no
pecuniary relation with the Company.

appointed as Director till her resignation
or until further orders, whichever is
eatlier. In accordance with the order
issued by the Government of Gujarat
there is no pecuniary relation with the
Company.
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Form No. MGT-11

FORM OF PROXY

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name and Address of Shareholder Ledger Folio Number No. of shares held

1/We being a member/
members of Gujarat State Investments Limited holding Equity Shares hereby appoint
of

or failing him/her

of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/ us on my/our behalf at the 35™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
of the Company to be held on Thrusday, 21* Day of the December 2023 at 02.30 P.M. at the registered office
of the Company situated at 06" Floor, H.K. House, Opp. Bata Showroom, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 009
and at any adjournment(s) thereof in respect of such followings resolutions,

Resolution | Resolutions For Against
No.

Ordinary Business

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for Financial Year
ended on 31st March 2022 and the reports of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, statutory auditors’ and the Directors’ Reports thereon.

2 To confirm the payment of Interim Dividend for the financial year 2021-2022

3 Authorize Managing Director to fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor

Special Business

4 To approve appointment of Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973] as the
Managing Director of the Company.
5 To approve appointment of Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN
07943985] as a Director of the Company
Signed this day of 20.
Affix Re
1/-
Revenue

Signature of Shareholder(s)

Note: The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for commencement of the aforesaid meeting.
The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members
Gujarat State Investments Limited

The Directors (“Board”) take pleasure in presenting the Integrated 35" Annual Report of your
Company (“the Company” or “GSIL”) along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023 (“year under review” or “year” or “FY 2022-2023"). The consolidated
performance of the Company and its associates has been referred to whercever required.

THE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Standalone Performance as per Ind AS

During the year under review, the Profit Before Tax is Rs. 9106.87 Lakh (Previous year 1s
Rs. 8088.39 Lakh), Net Profit After Tax is Rs. 8116.36 lakh (Previous year is Rs. 71 16.00
Lakh). Your Company during the year has received Dividend income of Rs. 8634.50 Lakh
(Previous year is Rs. 8004.58 lakh). Interest Income of Rs. 677.58 Lakhs (Previous year is
Rs. 287.21 lakh), Finance Cost is Rs. NIL (Previous year is Rs. 1.45), operating Lxpenses
are Rs. 163.88 Lakh including depreciation Rs. 3.41 lakh (Previous year is Rs. 216.99 lakh
including depreciation Rs. 2.20 lakh). Total investment made as Inter Corporate Deposit with
GSFS is Rs. 5558.16 Lakh (Previous year is Rs. 4209.85 Lakh).

Income Tax liability is of Rs. 990.51 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 972.39)

Consolidated Performance as per Ind AS

Financial performance on a consolidated basis, during the year under review, there is a Profit
of Rs. (102428.87) Lakh (Previous year is Rs. 466908.32 Lakh).

OPERATIONS

The Standalone Operating Income of the Company is derived from a mix of dividend. interest
income, and other income. The standalone profit before tax for the year under review is
Rs 9106.87 Lakh as against Rs 8088.39 Lakh for the FY 2021-2022, whereas the profit after
tax for the year under review stands at Rs 8116.36 Lakh as against Rs 7116.00 Lakh for the
FY 2021-2022. The Consolidated profit after tax for the year amounted to Rs (102428.87)
Lakh as compared to Rs 466908.32 Lakh for the FY 2021-2022 . The total number of
companies held in the equity portfolio of the Company stands at L,!CVCH companics as on 3 1%
March 2023, out of which six are Listed and five are Unlisted companies.



DIVIDEND

Based on the Company’s performance, the Directors have declared interim dividends of
0.50 per equity share involving a cash outflow of ¥ 5213.85 Lakh. The Directors have not
recommended a final dividend.

REGISTRATION AS A CORE INVESTMENT COMPANY (“CIC”)

The Company is registered as a Non-Deposit taking Systemically Important - Core
Investment Company (“CIC- ND-SI”) pursuant to the receipt of Certificate of Registration
from the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) dated 04" January 2019, under Section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (“RBI Act”) and Master Direction — Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016 as amended (“RBI Master Directions™).

During the year under review, the Company continued to comply with the requirements of
being classified as a Core Investment Company not requiring registration with RBI pursuant
to the provisions of Section 45-1A of the RBI Act,1934. Under the Master Circular — Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The closing balance of Other Equity, after transferring the Retained Earnings and Statutory
Reserves of X 67,093.56 Lakh, of the Company as on 31.03.2023 out of which Statutory
Reserve is T 10,261.43 Lakh (As on 31% March 2022 after transferring the Retained Earnings
and Statutory Reserves of ¥ 64191.01 Lakh, out of which Statutory Reserve was X 8,638.16
Lakh).

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 300000 Lakh (285,00,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 each and 1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each) and Paid-up Equity
Capital of the company is Rs. 104276.91 Lakh, as on 31% March 2023 which has remained
the same as it was in the previous year.

Brief Highlights of the year

During the year under review, your company has made applicable compliances with respect
to the Companies Act, RBI Act, SEBI LODR Regulation as applicable to the Company along
with the NCD serving.

During the year under review as per the terms of issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures
(NCDs) two series got matured and your company has timely repaid NCDs. Your company

has also repaid Rs. 2500.00 lakh towards loan to the Government of Gujarat

The state of the Company’s affairs



The Company has been registered with the Reserve Bank of India as a Core Investment
Company (CIC-ND-SI). In terms of provisions of Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended, the Company is categorized as a ‘Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Core Investment Company’ a specified NBFC. The Company
has not accepted public deposits during the year under review. The Directors confirm that all
the investments have been made with the intent to hold for long term appreciation, to enhance
the income from dividends and are not held for trade.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the
Company.

ASSOCIATES AND SUBSIDIARY

Under the year of review, your Company on the date of balance sheet has five associate
companies.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS
ADEQUACY

Risk Management is at the core of our business and ensuring we have the right risk-return
trade-off in line with our risk appetite is the essence of our Risk Management practices while
looking to optimise the returns that go with that risk.

Under the Risk Management, various risks relating to operations & maintenance, financial
and other organizational risks are assessed, evaluated and continuously monitored for taking
effective mitigation steps. The Company maintains appropriate systems of internal controls,
including monitoring procedures. Company’s procedures provide for adequate checks and
balances and are meant to ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported
correctly.

In accordance with the framework issued by Reserve Bank of India, Group Risk
Management Committee and Risk Management Committee, a management level committee
have been formed. The Committee is responsible for monitoring and reviewing the risk
management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The Internal Auditors also tested and
reviewed the efficiency and effectiveness of these systems and procedures. Added objectives
include evaluating the reliability of financial and operational information and ensuring



compliances with applicable laws and regulations. The Internal Auditors submit their Report
periodically which is placed before and reviewed by the Audit Committee.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls, SPOs and compliance systems
maintained by the Company, the work performed and tested by the internal, statutory and
secretarial auditors, including the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
by the Company and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board
committees, including the Audit committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s
internal financial controls were adequate and effective during F.Y. 2022-2023.

Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company for the year ended on 31% March 2023 have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
Section 129 and 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as maddened, in light of Division III of scheduled III of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Audited Financial Statements (including the Consolidated Financial Statements) of the
Company as stated above are available on the Company’s website at
http://www.gujsil.in/Content/financial-171.

Consolidated financial statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company form part of the Annual Report. The
annual accounts of the subsidiary company and related detailed information are available on
the website of the Company and at Registered Office.

The consolidated financial results reflect the operations of the following Associate
Companies namely Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (“GSPCL”), “Gujarat State
Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited” (“GSFC”), “Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited” (GNFC”), “Gujarat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited” (“GACL”) And
“Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd” (“GSFS”).

A statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary
company and associate companies is annexed to the Financial Statements in Form AOC-1
“Annexure A”.

CREDIT RATING

The Company has neither issued any debt instruments nor undertaken any fixed deposit
programme or any scheme or proposal involving mobilisation of funds in India or abroad
during the financial year under review. However, the Company avail the ratings from Credit
Rating agencies to meet compliance requirements.



Acuite Ratings & Research Limited assigned and have maintained the ratings of ‘AA (CE)’
for the Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) of the Company for an amount of ¥ 3000 Crore.
Your company has appointed India Ratings and Research Private Limited as second rating
agency and the second rating agency has assigned rating “‘IND AA-"/Stable” for NCDs.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI

Pursuant to the approval given on 10th April 2015 by the Central Government on Secretarial
Standards specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Secretarial
Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2), as
amended from time to time, came into effect from Olst July 2015. The Company is in
compliance with all applicable standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

AUDITORS,

INTERNAL AUDIT

Your Company has in place an effective Internal Audit Framework to monitor the efficacy
of internal controls with the objective of providing to the Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors, an independent and reasonable assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the
organisation’s Risk Management, internal control and governance processes. The framework
is commensurate with the nature of the business, size, scale and complexity of its operations
with a Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) approach.

Quarterly internal audit report(s) are presented to the Audit Committee along with the status
of management actions, if any, and the progress of implementation of recommendations.

Statutory Auditor

Your Company is a Government Company within the meaning of Section 2 (45) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi had
appointed M/s Agarwal & Dhandhania, Chartered Accountants, [Firm Registration No.
125756W] Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of your Company for the Financial
Year 2022-2023.

Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Statutory Auditors’ Report are self-

explanatory. There are no qualifications on the financial statements by the Statutory Auditors
for FY 2022-23.

Supplementary Audit of Financial Statements by Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (C&AG):

The supplementary audit of the financial statements for F.Y. 2022-2023 has been conducted
by the C&AG office. The comment(s) certificate(s) received from C&AG office and reply
thereon are part of said report.



Secretarial Audit and Secretarial Compliance Report

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 204(1) of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had
appointed M/s Harish P Jain & Associates., Practising Company Secretaries, to conduct the
Secretarial Audit for the financial year under review. The Secretarial Audit Report in Form
MR-3 for the financial year under review, as received from M/s Harish P Jain & Associates,
Company Secretaries, is attached as Annexure to the Board’s Report. The Secretarial Audit
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Annual Secretarial
Compliance Report for the financial year under review submitted to the Stock Exchanges
and uploaded on the website of the Company at http://gujsil.in/uploads/Assets/disclosure-
under-regulation-46-and-62-of-sebi-lodr-
regulations/secretarialcompliancereportunderregulation24a07162022113735742.pdf

Cost Records and Cost Auditors:

Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(Cost records and Audit) Rules, 2014 the provisions of Cost Audit and Cost Records are not
applicable to the Company.

Reporting Fraud:

During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial auditor has
reported to the audit committee, under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, any
instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details
of which would need to be mentioned in the Board’s report.

Extracts of Annual Return and other disclosures under Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014

The Extract of Annual Return in the prescribed format as per Section 134 (3) (a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies Act (Accounts) Rules 2014 and Rule
12 of Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 as on 31% March 2023, is
available on the Company’s website <www.gujsil.in.>

Declaration of Independent Directors
The independent directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as required

pursuant to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section (6).



Corporate Social Responsibility:

In accordance with Section 135 of the Act, the Company has constituted a Corporate Social
Responsibility (“CSR”’) Committee.

The CSR Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy (“CSR Policy”) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company, which has been approved by the Board. The CSR Policy is available on the
Company’s website at http://www.gujsil.in/Content/policies-174

During the financial year under review, the Company was not required to make any
expenditure towards CSR projects, in absence of average net profit for three immediately
preceding financial years calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 198 of the
Act. Accordingly, no CSR activity was undertaken by the Company. Considering that the
Company was not required to contribute any amount towards CSR activities, report on
activities as required under Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
has not been furnished.

Further details on the CSR Committee are part of this report.
Directors & Key Managerial Personnel- Changes

As on the date of the Report, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises four Directors
including one Managing Director and one Independent Director.

Appointment:
A) Director(s)

Shri Bhadresh Mehta [DIN 02625115] in light of notification no G.S.R. 464 (E) dated
05th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs read with Government of
Gujarat’s letter No. JNV/10/2009/149857/A dated 09.05.2022 which was received
on 16.05.2022, has been appointed as Independent Director of your Company w.e.f.
16.05.2022.

Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS [DIN 06803015] vide Government of Gujarat G.R. No.
FD/AOD/e-file/4/2022/1869/A(BPE)-PF1 dated 31%' December 2022 which was
received by the Company on 05" January 2023, has been appointed as Managing
Director of your Company w.e.f. 05.01.2023.

Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973] vide Government of Gujarat G.R. No.
FD/AOD/e-file/4/2022/1869/A(BPE) dated 08" August 2023 which was received by
the Company on 10" August 2023, has been designated as Managing Director of your
Company w.e.f. 10.08.2023.



Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985] vide Government of
Gujarat G.R. No. FD/0043/10/2023 dated 05.10.2023, which was received by the
Company on 07/10/2023, has been appointed as Director of your Company w.e.f.
07.10.2023.

B) KMP(s)

Shri Sanjay S Gavande vide Government of Gujarat Notification No. FD/GRT/e-
file/4/202/0001/GH (DAT-Esst) dated 27.05.2022, has been appointed as Chief
Financial Officer (KMP) of your Company w.e.f. 01.06.2022.

Cessation
(A) Director(s)

Smt. Shridevi Shukla [DIN 02028225], in accordance with terms of appointment
her tenure as an independent director ended on 28.11.2022 hence, ceases to be an
Independent Director of your Company w.e.f. 28.11.2022.

Shri Milind Torawane, IAS [DIN 03632394], being transferred from Secretary
(Economic Affairs) to Chief Commissioner, Commercial Tax, has tendered his

resignation hence, ceases to be Managing Director of your Company w.e.f.
05.01.2023.

Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS [DIN 06803015], being transferred from Principal
Secretary (Economic Affairs) to Principal Secretary (Panchayats, Rural Housing &
Rural Development), has tendered her resignation hence, ceases to be Managing
Director of your Company w.e.f. 10.08.2023.

Note:- GSIL, being Government Company, in accordance with applicable
provision of the Companies Act, 2013 read with notification dated 05.06.2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs has requested Government of Gujarat for
issue instructions for appointment of an Independent Director on the Board of the
Company, instructions from Government of Gujarat are awaited.

B) KMP(s)

Shri G. S. Pathak vide Government of Gujarat Notification No. FD/GRT/e-
file/4/202/0001/GH (DAT-Esst) dated 27.05.2022, has been transferred hence, ceases
to be Chief Financial Officer (KMP) of your Company w.e.f. 31.05.2022.



Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

As on date of report your Company has Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973],
Managing Director and Shri Sandip Shah, Company Secretary and Shri Sanjay S
Gavande, Chief Financial Officer designated as KMP as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

FIT AND PROPER CRITERIA

All the Directors meet the fit and proper criteria stipulated under the RBI Master Directions,
as amended.

REMUNERATION POLICY UNDER SECTION 178:

Your Company is paying sitting fees to the Independent Directors as per the G.R. issued by
the Government of Gujarat. Your company for Senior Management and their remuneration,
follows the Government of Gujarat’s service rules.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY

a. None of the employees throughout the financial year received remuneration for that
year which, in the aggregate, was not less than one crore and two lakh rupees;

b. None of the employees for a part of the financial year, received remuneration for any part
of that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than eight lakh and fifty
thousand rupees per month;

c. None of the employee throughout the financial year or part thereof received remuneration
in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the
aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or
manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less
than two percent of the equity shares of the company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS.

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals, which may impact the going concern status of the Company
and its operation.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (““Act’) pertaining to investment,

guarantee, and lending activities are not applicable to the Company since your Company is
specified NBFC whose principal business is acquisitions of securities. During the year under



review, your Company has not granted any Loan or given any Guarantees or made any
investments that are covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Your Company is a Government Company, hence as per Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with notification no G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05th July 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA), said provisions shall not apply to your Company. There were no
materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel which may have a potential conflict with the interest
of the Company at large. However, your company being Core Investment Company, all the
Related Party Transactions during the year under review, were at arm’s length and in the
ordinary course of business and the Company did not enter into any material transaction with
any related party and hence, Form AOC-2 does not form part of this report.

The details of the transactions with Related Parties as per Ind AS 24 are provided in the
accompanying financial statements.

BOARD MEETINGS AND Composition of the Board and attendance record of

directors for 2022-2023

During the financial year under review, 04 meetings of the Board of Directors were held on

following dates,

30" May 2022

03 August 2022

| 02" November 2022

14" February 2023

The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed time period , as prescribed
in the Companies Act, 2013 (the act) read with General Circular No 11/2020 dated 24"
March, 2020 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Secretarial Standard-I.

Table 1: Composition of the Board and attendance record of directors for 2022-2023

Name of director Category Relationship | Meetings | Whether
with attended | attended
other last AGM
directors

Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS Chairman- Non- --- 03/04 Yes

[DIN 01532892] Executive

Shri Bhadresh Mehta [DIN | Independent - 04/04 Yes

02625115] Director

Smt. Shridevi Shukla* Independent - 03/03 Yes

[DIN 02028225] Woman Director

Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS’ Director- Non- -— 03/04 No

[DIN 03535973]

Executive, Promoter




Shri Milind Torawane, IAS | Managing Director- | --- 03/04 Yes
[DIN 03632394] Non-Executive,

Promoter
Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS | Managing Director- | --- 01/01 N.A.
[DIN 06803015] Non-Executive,

Promoter

*As per term of appointment, tenure as an independent director ended on 28.11.2022
In accordance with directions issued by Government of Gujarat Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS
has been designated as Managing Director of your Company w.e.f. 10.08.2023

Meetings and Membership the Committee

1. Audit Committee

During the financial year 2022-2023, the Audit Committee met 04 times as following dates,

30 May 2022 03" August 2022 | 02" November 2022 |
14" February 2023

Table 2: Composition of the attendance record of members of the Audit Committee
for 2022-2023

Name of director Category Relationship | Meetings
with attended
other
directors

Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS Chairman- Non- - 03/04

[DIN 01532892] Executive

Shri Bhadresh Mehta Independent - 04/04

[DIN 02625115] Director

Smt. Shridevi Shukla Independent - 03/03

[DIN 02028225] Woman Director

The present composition of the Audit Committee is as follow,

1. ShriJ. P. Gupta, IAS [DIN 01532892], Chairman of the Committee
2. Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985], Member
3. Shri Bhadresh Mehta [DIN 02625115], Member

2. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)

During the year, CSR Committee met on 14" February, 2023 and all members of the
Committee were present.



Table 3: Composition of the attendance record of members of the CSR Committee for
2022-2023

Name of director Category Relationship | Meetings
with attended
other
directors

Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS Chairman- Non- - 01/01

[DIN 01532892] Executive

Shri Bhadresh Mehta Independent - 01/01

[DIN 02625115] Director

Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS | Managing Director | --- 01/01

[DIN 06803015] and Member of the

Committee

The present composition of the CSR Committee is as follow,

1. ShriJ. P. Gupta, IAS [DIN 01532892], Chairman of the Committee
2. Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS [DIN 03535973], Member
3. Shri Bhadresh Mehta, [DIN 02625115], Member (Independent Director)

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (N&R Committee)

Considering the requirement during the year under review, the N&R Committee meetings
were held on 30" May 2022 and 03" August 2022 and all members of the Committee were
present.

Table 3: Composition of the attendance record of members of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee for 2022-2023

Name of director Category Relationship | Meetings
with attended
other
directors

Smt. Shridevi Shukla Woman - 02/02

[DIN 02028225] Independent

Director and
Chairperson of the

Committee
Shri Bhadresh Mehta Independent - 02/02
[DIN 02625115] Director
Shri Milind Torawane, IAS | Managing Director | --- 02/02
[DIN 03632394] and Member of the

Committee




The present composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follow,

1. Shri Bhadresh Mehta, [DIN 02625115] Chairman of the Committee (Independent
Director)

2. Ms. Arti Kanwar, [IAS [DIN 03535973] Member of the Committee

3. Dr. Ratankanvar H Gadhavicharan, IAS [DIN 07943985], Member of the Committee

Your Company has also constituted Risk Management Committee (RMC), Asset Liability
Management Committee and Group Risk Management Committee. The Committee regularly
met during year under review.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established
and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal IT System, statutory and
secretarial auditors including audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by
the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by Management and the relevant Board
Committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s
internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2022-2023.

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and that there are no material departures;

(b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Compliance of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has only 5 employees, including employees on deputation, as on 31% March
2023, hence the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 is not applicable.



Corporate Governance Report

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to adopt the best Corporate Governance practices to manage
the affairs of the Company in an ethical, accountable, transparent and fair way, with the
blend of both legal and management practices, to imbed the same in the decision-making
process of the Company, and to communicate the same accurately and timely, in such a
way that both stakeholders’ expectations and legal standards are not only met, but the
Company surpasses them.

The Company strives to ensure compliance with the various Corporate Governance
requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (‘SEBI Listing
Regulations’) and considers it as its inherent responsibility to protect the rights of our
stakeholders and disclose timely, adequate and accurate information regarding our
financials and performance, as well as the leadership and governance of the Company. As
per the SEBI LODR Regulations various disclosures for F.Y. 2022-2023 were achieved by
April, 2023. Details of the Director’s along with Committee composition, meeting held are
disclosed in respect portion of Directors’ Report.

The Board meeting for approval of audited financial statements was held on 30.05.2023
and the results along with Auditor’s report were uploaded on stock exchange 01.06.2023,
however, approved financial statements for F.y. 2022-2023 were send on 30.05.2023 itself.

The Company has complied with the requirements stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27
read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
as applicable, with regard to Corporate Governance. Adherence to the various policies and
codes adopted by the Company from time to time in conformity with regulatory
requirements helps your Company fulfil this responsibility. These policies are available on
the Company’s website: http://www.gujsil.in/Content/policies-174 and various disclosures
made by the Company are available on http://www.gujsil.in/Content/investor-relations-
173 and http://www.gujsil.in/Content/disclosure-under-regulation-46-and-62-of-sebi-
lodr-regulations-179 this report highlights the Company’s practices for the FY 2022-23.

General Body Meetings

The details of the last three AGMs of the Company and special resolutions passed thereat,
are given hereinafter:-

AGM | Financial | Date Time | Venue Special
No. | Year Resolution
passed

320 12019-2020 | 16.12.2020 | 02.30 | At registered office of the
P.M. | Company




: H.K. House, 06th Floor,
Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380 009

33/ 12020-2021 |29.11.2021 | 02.30 | At registered office of the
P.M. | Company

: H.K. House, 06th Floor,
Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380 009
21.02.2022* | 02.30 | At registered office of the
P.M. | Company

: H.K. House, 06th Floor,
Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380 009

34 12021-2022 | 28.11.2022 | 02.30 | At registered office of the
P.M. | Company

: H.K. House, 06th Floor,
Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380 009
*Financial Statements for F.Y. 2020-2021were approved by the members of the
Company at adjourned AGM held on 21.02.2022

To meet compliance requirements Extraordinary General Meeting (EoGM) were
held on 06.07.2023 and 29.03.2023 respectively for approval of appointment of
Directors of Company.

The meetings of the Board and various committees were held in due course of time.

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM

In compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a vigil mechanism for Directors and
Employees to report concerns.

During the financial year 2022-2023, no cases under this mechanism were reported to the
Company.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company, being a Non-Deposit taking Systemically Important Core Investment
Company(CIC-ND-SI), has not accepted any deposits from the public during the financial
year under review in accordance with Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.



CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO.

The particulars with respect to the conservation of energy & technology absorption as
required to be disclosed pursuant to the provision of Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

During the year under review, the Company did not have any foreign exchange earnings or
foreign exchange outgo.

OTHER DISCLOSURES
In terms of applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company
discloses that during the financial year under review:

() there was no issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme save and except under Employce Stock Option
Scheme referred to in this Report.

(iy there was no Scheme for provision of money for the purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.

(i) there was no public issue, rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue, cte.

(iv) there was no issue of shares with differential rights.

(v/ no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Honble Courts
or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in

future.

(vi) there were no proceedings for Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process itiated
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

(vii) there were no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institution and no instance of
one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.
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Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

Gujarat State Investments Limited

(CIN u64990GJ1988SGC010307 )

Preamble

Gujarat State Investments Limited (GSIL) is a wholly owned Government of Gujarat Company with
employee size of total five employee, having regard to the Company’s size and scope, for social
development contribution in the local area it would not be practical to undertake direct CSR
project.

CSR Policy

The Company will focus on activities in areas, excluding those undertaken in pursuance of normal
business of the Company, selected from those identified and prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 with greater participation in the area of health, sanitation and social welfare, efforts
towards reducing child mortality, promotion of education & social responsible behavior and
employment enhancing vocational skills.

The Government of Gujarat, keeping in view of objective prescribed under the Companies
Act,2013 read with CSR Rules,2014 has formulate CSR Authority, to carry out various CSR
Activities.

The Company will transfer, in every financial year, an amount considered appropriate by the
Board, inter-alia keeping in view of the benchmark of 2% of the average net profits of the
Company during the immediately preceding financial years, to the CSR Authority
and/trust/society as established by the Government of Gujarat, to fulfill its Corporate Social
Responsibilities.

Place: Gandhinagar

Date:
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPUK1
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
(CIN: U64990G]1 988SGC010307)

6TH FLOOR, H K HOUSE, ASHRAM ROAD,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT - 380009, INDIA.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by GUJARAT STATE
INVESTMENTS LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit, was
conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting

made hereinafter:

The Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) issued by the Company are listed on the
Wholesale Debt Market of the National Stock Exchange (NSE) ’

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns including e-forms
filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March
31, 2023, according to the provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

i The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there
under;

iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there un




(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(9)

(h)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment,
and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable as the Company has not
entered i to any transaction falling within the purview of the aforesaid law.)

The following Regulations and Guidelines as prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable as the Company has not entered into
any such transaction during the year under review.)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; (Not applicable as the Company has not entered into any such
transaction during the year under review.)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (up to 10" November, 2018) and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 (with effect from 11th November, 2018) - (Not applicable as the
Company has not issued any shares/securities during the year under review );

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits),
Regulations, 2014 - (Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any Shares/
options to the Directors /Employees under the said Regulations during the year
under review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 - (The Company has issued Rated & Listed Non-Convertible Un-
Secured Redeemable Debenture (NCD) and has fully complied with all the
Applicable Regulations issued thereunder).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients;
(The Company has fully complied with all the Applicable Regulations issued there
under during the year under review.)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009. (The Equity Shares of the Company are not listed on the
recognized Stock Exchange, hence regulation is not applicable.)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-Back of Securities) Regulations,
1998. (The Equity Shares of the Company are not listed on the recognized Stock
Exchange, hence regulation is not applicable;)




iv.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) (LODR) Regulations, 2015; (The Company has fully complied with
the Rules and Regulations as enshrined under LODR during the year under review
to the extent applicable with respect to Debt listing.

Based on our observations, we express that the Company has duly complied with the
aforesaid provisions of law, wherever applicable during the year under review.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Standards / Clauses /
Regulations of the following:

i Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of the Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI) and made effective from time to time.

_Secretarial Standard (1) For Convening of the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Company and

_Secretarial Standard (11) For Convening of the General Meeting of the Shareholders of
the Company.

ii. The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with National Stock
Exchange (NSE) and listing obligations and disclosure requirements issued by Stock
Exchange from time to time with respect to the debt listing.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards, etc.

We further report that-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board that took place during the year under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

2

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent, in compliance with the Secretarial Standards, well in advance,
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors / Various Committees (Viz. Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors and The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR))
Committee) of the Company were carried unanimously. We were informed that there were
no dissenting views of the members on any of the matters during the year that were
required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes. G




We further report that

Based on the review of the compliance mechanism established by the Company, the
information provided by the Company, its officers, and authorized representatives during
the conduct of the audit, and compliance certificate(s) placed before the Board Meeting,
there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable geheral
laws, rules, requlations, and guidelines.

We further report that:

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) Registered with the Reserve Bank
of India (RBl)as a Non-Deposit Core Investment Company (CIC-ND-SI). The Company has
complied with all the Provisions of Law and Rules/Regulations made there under
throughout the year. The Company has also filed Various Returns and Forms with the RBI.

FOR HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES

PRACTICING Wmm RIES
[

e

HARISH JAIN
PROPRIETOR
FCS:4203 C. P. No.: 4100
UDIN: F004203E000352771

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 23/05/2023

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -
A and forms an integral part of this report.



To,

ANNEXURE - A

The Members,
GUJARAT STATE IN VESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN: U64990G]19885GC010307

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on a test basis to ensure that those correct facts
are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices
followed by us provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

2

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
Compliance of laws, rules, regulations, and happening of events, etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
requlations, and standards is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of procedure on a test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Y

>

HARISH JAIN

Place: Ahmedabad PROPRIETOR
Date: 23/05/2023 FCS: 4203 C. P. No.: 4100

UDIN: F004203E000352771



I | " 302, “Narayan Krupa Square”,
Har.‘l.Sh ,P' ‘Ja|n & ASSOClatES B/h. Old Natraj Cinema, Near Sakar - V,
Practising (ompany Secretary Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009.

Telefax : (O) : 079 - 26574144

Ph.(R) : 079-6731067

Harish . Jain | Mobile : 98253 55626
B LLa SE E-mail : cs.harishjain@gmail.com

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF
GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENT LIMITED
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2023

I, HARISH JAIN, have conducted there view of the compliance of the applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gujarat State Investments Limited
(herein after referred as “The Listed Entity’), having its Registered Office at 6t Floor, H.K. House,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380009. Secretarial Review was conducted in a manner that provided
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing

my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the listed entity’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the listed entity and also the information provided by the listed
entity, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Review, I
hereby report that in our opinion, the listed entity has, during the review period covering the
financial year ended on March 31, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the listed entity has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made herein after:

I, Harish Jain, have examined:

(@) All the documents and records made available to me and explanation provided by The
Gujarat State Investments Limited (“the listed entity”), .

(b) The filings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(c) Website of the listed entity,

(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this
certification, for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (“Review Period”) in respect of
compliance with the provisions of:

i. the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued there under; and

ii. the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made there under and the
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued there under by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India(“SEBI”);

HARIS oigitaly signed

by HARISH JAIN

H JAIN 72570t 0530
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The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/guidelines issued there under, have

been examined, include:- ' ,

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015; (The Company has fully complied with the Rules and Regulations as enshrined
under LODR during the year under review to the extent applicable with respect to Debt listing.)

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company as there is no such transaction during the year
under review.)

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable to the Company as there is no such transaction during the year
under review.)

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable
to the Company as there is no such transaction during the year under review.) ’

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company as there is no such transaction during the year
under review.)

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible and
Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013); (Not applicable to the Company as there
is no such transaction during the year under review.)

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (Not
applicable to the Company during the review period)

(h) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participant) Regulations, 2018;

(i) The securities and Exchange Board of India (De-listing of equity shares) Regulation, 2009: (Not
applicable as the equity shares are not listed on any stock exchange.) ,

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to the Issue and shares Transfer Agent)
Regulation, 1999

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 - (The Company has issued Rated & Listed Non-Convertible Un-Secured Redeemable
Debenture (NCD) and has fully complied with all the Applicable Regulations issued there
under). '

(1) Depositories Act and Regulation and Laws framed there under and circulars/ guidelines issued

there under;

HARIS Digitally signed

by HARISH JAIN

H JAIN 55 o0
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I hereby report that, during the Review Period the compliance status of the listed entity is

appended as below:

Sr. No.

Particulars

Compliance Status
(Yes/No/Na)

Observations/

Remarks by PCS*

Secretarial Standards:

The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance with
the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI), as notified by
the Central Government under section 118(10) of the

Companies Act, 2013 and mandatorily applicable.

Yes

Adoption and timely updation of the Policies:

e All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are
adopted with the approval of board of directors of the listed
entities

e  All the policies are in conformity with SEBI Regulations
and have been reviewed & updated on time, as per the

regulations/ circulars/guidelines issued by SEBI

Yes

Yes

Maintenance and disclosures on Website:

e The Listed entity is maintaining functional website

e Timely dissemination of the documents/information
under a separate section on the website

e Web-links provided in annual corporate governance
reports under Regulation 27(2) are accurate and specific
which re-directs to the relevant document (s)/section of

the website

Yes

Yes

Yes

Disqualification of Director: None of the Director(s) of the
Company is disqualified under Section 164 of Companies

Act, 2013 as confirmed by the listed entity.

N/A

Provision not
applicable to the
Government

company.

Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities have been
examined w.r.t.:

(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies

(b) Disclosure requirement of material as well as other

subsidiaries

Yes
Yes

2
HARIS bytariseomn
Date:
H J Al N zoa;.os.zz
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V& Y4
6. Preservation of Documents:
The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records as
prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of records as Yes ’
per Policy of Preservation of Documents and Archival policy
prescribed under SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015.

s Performance Evaluation: Provision is not
The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of applicable to
the Board, Independent Directors and the Committees at the N/A government
start of every financial year/during the financial year as company.
prescribed in SEBI Regulations. )

8. Related Party Transactions: Company being a
(@) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit N/A Core Investment

Committee for all related party transactions; or Company all the
(b) The listed entity has provided detailed reasons along transactions are in
with confirmation whether the transactions were N/A the ordinary cource
subsequently approved/ratified/rejected by the Audit of business.
Committee, in case no prior approval has been obtained.
9 Disclosure of events or information:
The listed entity has provided all the required disclosure(s)
under Regulation 30 along with Schedule III of SEBI LODR Yes
Regulations, 2015 within the time limits prescribed there
under.
10. | Prohibition of Insider Trading:
The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) &3(6) Yes
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. ’

11. | Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: No action is taken
No action(s) has been taken against the listed entity/its by SEBI or Stock
promoters/directors/subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchange against
Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating N/A the Company.
Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under
SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued there
under except as provided under separate paragraph herein.

12. Additional Non-compliances, if any:

No additional non-compliance observed for any SEBI NIL
Regulation/circular/ guidance note etc. HA R| S ’Ef::g:’sﬂ%r::

HJ

AIN 555 050




HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES
754
Compliances Related To Resignation Of Statutory Auditors From Listed Entities And Their
Material Subsidiaries As Per SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/114/2019Dated 18t October,2019:

Sr. Particulars Compliance Status| Observations/
No. (Yes/ No/ NA) | Remarks by PCS*
1. Complianceswiththefollowingconditionswhileappointing/re-appointinganauditor
i.  If the auditor has resigned within 45 days from the end There is no change
of a quarter of a financial year, the auditor before such in statutory
resignation, has issued the limited review/audit report N/A Auditors during the
for such quarter; or year under review.

ii. If the auditor has resigned after 45 days from the end of
a quarter of a financial year, the auditor before such
resignation, has issued the limited review/ audit report N/A
for such quarter as well as the next quarter; or

iii. If the auditor has signed the limited review/ audit
report for the first three quarters of a financial year, the
auditor before such resignation has issued the limited N/A
review/ audit report for the last quarter of such
financial year as well as the audit report for such

financial year.

2. Other conditions relating to resignation of statutory auditor

i. Reporting of concerns by Auditor with respect to the
listed entity/ its material subsidiary to the Audit
Committee:

a. In case of any concern with the management of the
listed entity/material subsidiary such as non-
availability of information / non- cooperation by the
management which has hampered the audit process, N/A
the auditor has approached the Chairman of the
Audit Committee of the listed entity and the Audit
Committee shall receive such concern directly and
immediately without specifically waiting for the

quarterly Audit Committee meetings.

H A R | S Digitally signed

by HARISH JAIN

H JAINZS o0
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ii.

b.

In case the auditor proposes to resign, all concerns
with respect to the proposed resignation, along with
relevant documents has been brought to the notice of
the Audit Committee. In cases where the proposed
resignation is due to non-receipt of information/
explanation from the company, the auditor has
informed the Audit Committee the details of
information/explanation sought and not provided
by the management, as applicable.

The Audit Committee / Board of Directors, as the
case may be, deliberated on the matter on receipt of
such information from the auditor relating to the
proposal to resign as mentioned above and
communicate its views to the management and the

auditor.

Disclaimer in case of non-receipt of information:

The auditor has provided an appropriate disclaimer in

its audit report, which is in accordance with the

Standards of Auditing as specified by ICAI /NFRA, in

case where the listed entity/ its material subsidiary has

not provided information as required by the auditor.

N/A

N/A

N/A

The listed entity / its material subsidiary has obtained

information from the Auditor upon resignation, in the

format as specified in Annexure-A in SEBI Circular

CIR/CFD/CMD1/114/2019 dated 18% October, 2019.

N/A

Digitally signed

HARIS byHaRsH AN

Date:
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(@) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and

circulars/ guidelines issued there under, except in respect of matters specified below:

Sr. [Compliance Requirement [Regulation/|Deviat |Action [Type of Action [Details| Fine [Observations|Management|Rema
No| (Regulations/circulars/ | Circular | ions [Taken of |Amoun |/ Remarks of | Response | rks
guidelines including No. by Violati| t the
specific clause) on Practicing
Company ’
Secretary
Advisory/
Clarification/
Fine/ Show
---NIL— Cause Notice -—=-NIL~—
/Warning, etc.
(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous
reports:
Sr. [Compliance Requirement [Regulation/|Deviat |Action [Type of Action [Details| Fine [Observations|Management|Rema
No (Regulations / circulars/ | Circular | ions |Taken of |Amoun |/ Remarks of | Response | rks
guidelines including No. by Violati t the
specific clause) on Practicing
Company 2
Secretary
Advisory/
Clarification/
Fine/ Show
==l Cause Notice —=-NIL-—
/Warning, etc.
HARI Pigitally
signed by
HARISH JAIN
S H Date:
2023.05.22
JAI N 12:3'4:0'5
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Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Review:
1. Compliance of the applicable laws ‘and ensuring the authenticity of documents and
information furnished, are the responsibilities of the management of the listed entity.
2. Our responsibility is to certify based upon our examination of relevant documents and
information. This is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion.
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Records and Books of
Accounts of the listed entity. ’
4. This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A (2) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is neither
an assurance as to the future viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the listed entity.

FOR HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Digitally signed by HARISH

JAIN
HARISH JA' Date: 2023.05.22 12:34:28

+05'30"

(HARISH P JAIN)

PROPRIETOR

MEMBERSHIP 4203 Date: 22/65/2023
C.P. NO. 4100 Place: Ahmadabad

UDIN NO. F004203E000347689
PR NO: 1549/2021




COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE
INVESTMENTS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of standalone financial statements of Gujarat State
Investments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.
The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30 May 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the Standalone financial statements of
Gujarat State Investments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023
under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of
the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following
significant matters under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to
my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and the related Audit Report:

A. Comment on Profitability

1. Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue from Operations
Interest Income - X 677.58 lakh (Note No. 20A)

The above includes an amount of ¥217.54 lakh being the interest received
on unutilized grant deposited by the Company with Gujarat State Financial
Services Limited (GSFSL) during the year 2022-23. As per Government of
Gujarat instructions, any interest earned on unutilised grant deposited
with GSFSL had to be deposited in Government account. However, the
above interest of ¥217.54 lakh was included in Interest Income of the



Company for the year 2022-23 which resulted in overstatement of Interest
Income and profit for the year by ¥217.54 lakh and understatement of
Liabilities to that extent.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

By 10|

(S K. Jaipuriyar)
Principal Accountant General (Audit-I1), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:



GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LTD.

(Govt. of Gujarat Undertaking)

REGISTERED OFFICE :

H. K. HOUSE, 6th FLOOR, ASHRAM ROAD, AHMEDABAD-380 009
PHONES : 26586636, 26579731 E-mail : infoatgsil@gmail.com

G S I L Website : www.gujsil.in

CIN NO. : U64990GJ19885GC010307

A. Comment on Profitability

1. Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue from Operations
Interest Income - X 677.58 lakh (Note No. 20A)

Above includes and amount of 3217.54 lakh being the interest received on
unutilized grant deposited with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited (GSFSL)
during the year.

As per Government Resolution (GR) dated 29 October 2016 issued by Finance
Department, Government of Gujarat and subsequent GRs issued, any interest
earned on unutilised grant deposited with GSFSL had to be deposited in
Government account. During the year, Gujarat State Investments Limited (the
Company) received grant amounting to 32,416.20 crore for payment of Principal
and Interest on Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Company. The
Company deposited these amounts with GSFSL and earned interest of ¥ 217.54
lakh which was included in Interest Income of the Company for the year 2022-23.
As per the above referred GR, The Company should have transferred the interest
amount of 217.54 lakh to Government account. This has resulted in
overstatement of Interest Income by ¥217.54 lakh and understatement of
Liabilities by the like amount.

Reply:

Draft Comment Mentioned that interest earned on unutilized grant is required to
be returned back to Government of Gujarat in accordance with Government
Resolution (GR) dated 29 October, 2016 and accordingly, the company is
required to deposit X 217.54 earned on Government Assistance received for
repayment of Principal and Interest on NCD issued by the company. In this
regard, we would like submit that above referred GR dated 29 October, 2016.
Government of Gujarat vide its above GR dated 29t October, 2016 instructed all
Government Gujarat owned PSU / Organization / Societies to deposit unutilized
grants, additional funds available with the company into Gujarat State
Financial Services Ltd (GSFS Ltd) instead of PSU Bank or other financial
institutes. (Copy of the said GR is also enclosed herewith as Annexure I). To
comply with the said GR, the company has deposited the additional fund
amounting to X 2416.20 crore (erroneously mentioned as ¥ 3440.20 crore
by AG Team) as Liquid Deposit in GSFS Ltd. Further, in the said GR Finance
Department has instructed Government of Gujarat owned PSU/ Organization/




Societies to deposit unutilized amount of grant after obtaining approval of
Finance Department and also instructed to deposit / surrender the interest
earned on the said unutilized fund to Government of Gujarat under Budget
Head 0049-04-800-21 “Other Receipt”. As in above discussed manner, the
company has received ¥ 2416.20 from Government of Gujarat for repayment of
NCD interest and principles and the said amount has already been utilized for the
said purpose as per the instruction of GOG.

Further, the company has adopted the said practice from its inception and till
date all AG audit team as well as all statutory auditors has approved and adopted
the said practices.

Moreover, we would like to submit that during the year the company has issued
Dividend of ¥ 5213.85 lakhs against the Total Comprehensive Income of X
8116.41 lakhs i.e. 64.23 % of total comprehensive income of the year to
Government of Gujarat. Hence, we may conclude that out of X 217.54 lakhs,
the company has already return back ¥ 139.73 lakhs to Government of
Gujarat by way of Dividend only. Hence, the company has retained X 77.81
lakhs out of the said interest income which is 0.96% of the Total
Comprehensive Income of the company. Hence, as per our view this amount
is not material to the financial statement of the company.

However, if audit team is of the view that it is mandatory for the company to
return back the said interest earned on GSFS Liquid Deposit, then we assure that
the said matter will be escalated to the Higher Authority for necessary decision
making and necessary action will be taken on the same as per advice of Higher
Authority from I'Y 2023-24.

In view of the above submission, we request you to drop above Draft Comment.

b
—-—-/

Chief Financial Officer
GSIL



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
CONSOLIDATED  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT  STATE
INVESTMENT LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of Gujarat ‘ State
Investments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013(Act) is
the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5)
read with section 129(4) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 read with section 129(4) of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed

under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 30 May 2023.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Act of the financial
statements of Gujarat State Investments Limited for the year ended 31 March
2023. We conducted a supplementary audit of financial statements of Gujarat
State Investments Limited (the Company), Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation
Limited and Gujarat State Financial Services Limited for the year ended 31 March
2022. Further Section 139 (5) and 143 (6) (b) of the Act are not applicable to
Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited, Gujarat State Fertilizers
& Chemicals Co. Limited and Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Limited being
private entities for appointment of their Statutory Auditors nor for conduct of
their supplementary audit, Accordingly C&AG has neither appointed the
Statutory Auditors nor conducted supplementary audit of these Com panies. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of

the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records:

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following
significant matters under section 143(6)(b) read with section 129(4) of the Act
which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for
enabling a better understanding of the consolidated financial statements and the
related audit report:
A. Comments on Profitabil

1. Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue from Operations

Interest Income -Note No, 20A

Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits - 6,119.69 lakh

The above includes an amount of 321

7.54 lakh being the interest received on
unutilized grant deposited b

y the Company with Gujarat State Financial Services
he year 2022-23. As per Government of Gujarat

instructions, any interest earned on unutilised grant deposited with GSFSL had



to be deposited in Government account. However, the above interest of X217.54
lakh was included in Interest Income of the Company for the year 2022-23 which
resulted in overstatement of Interest Income and profit for the year by % 217.54
Jakh and understatement of Liabilities to that extent.

B. Comment on Financial Position

2.Consolidated Balance Sheet

Assets

Financial Assets

Investments accounted using the equity methods - 13,42,621.36 lakhs

(Note No.7A)

The above include %3,48,464.51 lakh being the value of investment in Gujarat
State Petroleum Corporation Limited (GSPC). However, while arriving at the
above value the Company erroneously considered %7.44 per equity share as fair
valuation of GSPC instead of X7.74 per equity share as on 19 October 2022. This
resulted in understatement of Investment accounted using the equity method in
GSPC by 11,303.74 lakh and overstatement of loss accounted for loss of control
in GSPC under Exceptional Item in Statement of Profit and Loss by the like
amount.

C. Comments on Auditors’ Report
3. Independent Auditors’ Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company was holding 58.35 per cent equity shares in GSPC as on 01 April
2022 out of which it transferred (19 October 2022) 23.26 per cent equity shares
in GPSC to Government of Gujarat. As a result, the Company lost the control of
GSPC and GSPC became an associate of the Company w.e.f. 20 October 2022 with
35.09 per cent equity shareholding. Loss of control in the subsidiary during the
year is a significant event which should have been included in Key Audit Matters
paragraph in the Independent Auditors' Report as per paragraph 2 of the
Standard of Auditing (SA) 701. Thus, the Independent Auditors’ Report is
deficient to that extent.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

F o e S I
(S K. Jaipuriyar)
Principal Accountant General (Audit-II), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:
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A. Comments on Profitability
1.Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Revenue from Operations

Interest Income -Note No. 20A

Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits - ¥ 6,119.69 lakh

Above includes and amount of ¥217.54 lakh being the interest received on
unutilised grant deposited with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited (GSFSL)
during the year.

As per Government Resolution (GR) dated 29 October 2016 issued by Finance
Department, Government of Gujarat and subsequent GRs issued, any interest
earned on unutilised grant deposited with GSFSL had to be deposited in
Government account. During the year, Gujarat State Investments Limited (the
Company) received grant amounting to X2,416.20 crore for payment of Principal
and I[nterest on Non Convertible Debentures issued by the Company. The
Company deposited these amounts with GSFSL and earned interest of 217.54
lakh which was included in Interest Income of the Company for the year 2022-23.
As per the above referred GR the Company should have transferred the interest
amount of 217.54 lakh to Government account.

This has resulted in overstatement of Interest Income by ¥217.54 lakh and
understatement of Liabilities by the like amount.

Reply:

Draft Comment Mentioned that interest earned on unutilized grant is required to
be returned back to Government of Gujarat in accordance with Government
Resolution (GR) dated 29 October, 2016 and accordingly, the company is
required to deposit X 217.54 earned on Government Assistance received for
repayment of Principal and Interest on NCD issued by the company. In this
regard, we would like submit that above referred GR dated 29 October, 2016.
Government of Gujarat vide its above GR dated 29t October, 2016 instructed all
Government Gujarat owned PSU / Organization / Societies to deposit unutilized
grants, additional funds available with the company into Gujarat State
Financial Services Ltd (GSFS Ltd) instead of PSU Bank or other financial
institutes. (Copy of the said GR is also enclosed herewith as Annexure I). To
comply with the said GR, the company has deposited the additional fund
amounting to ¥ 2416.20 crore (erroneously mentioned as ¥ 3440.20 crore
by AG Team) as Liquid Deposit in GSES Ltd. Further, in the said GR Finance
Department has instructed Government of Gujarat owned PSU/ Organization/
Societies to deposit unutilized amount of grant after obtaining approval of




Finance Department and also instructed to deposit / surrender the interest
earned on the said unutilized fund to Government of Gujarat under Budget
Head 0049-04-800-21 “Other Receipt”. As in above discussed manner, the
company has received ¥ 2416.20 from Government of Gujarat for repayment of
NCD interest and principles and the said amount has already been utilized for the
said purpose as per the instruction of GOG.

Further, the company has adopted the said the said practice from its inception
and till date all AG audit team as well as all statutory auditors has approved and
adopted the said practices.

Moreover, we would like to submit that during the year the company has issued
Dividend of ¥ 5213.85 lakhs against the Total Comprehensive Income of X
8116.41 lakhs i.e. 64.23 % of total comprehensive income of the year to
Government of Gujarat. Hence, we may conclude that out of ¥ 217.54 lakhs,
the company has already return back z 139.73 lakhs to Government of
Gujarat by way of Dividend only. Hence, the company has retained X 77.81
lakhs out of the said interest income which is 0.06% of the Total
Comprehensive Loss of the company. Hence, as per our view this amount is
not material to the financial statement of the company.

However, if audit team is of the view that it is mandatory for the company to
return back the said interest earned on GSFS Liquid Deposit, then we assure that
the said matter will be escalated to the Higher Authority for necessary decision
making and necessary action will be taken on the same as per advice of Higher
Authority from FY 2023-24.

In view of the above submission, we request you to drop above Draft Comment.

Chief Financial{t;;;r

GSIL
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B. Comment on Financial Position

4.Consolidated Balance Sheet

Assets

Financial Assets

Investments accounted using the equity methods - ¥ 13,42,621.36 lakh
(Note No.7A)

Above include an amount of 23,48,464.51 lakh being the value of investment in
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (GSPC) made by the Company.

The Company was holding 6,26,47,89,694 equity shares in GSPC as on 01 April
2022. The Company transferred (19 October2022) 2,49,68,78,901 equity shares
in GPSC to Government of Gujarat. As a result, the Company lost the control of
GSPC and GSPC became an associate of the Company w.e.f. 20 October 2022. In
accordance with Ind AS 110, as on 20 October 2022, the Company recognized
32,80,332.56 lakh as the fair value of remaining 3,76,79,10,793 equity
sharcholding in GSPC based on which calculation of closing balance of
Investment in GSPC as on 31 March 2023 was done. However, the Company
considered X7.44 per equity share as fair valuation of GSPC instead of 37.74 per
equity share as on 19 October 2022.

This has resulted in understatement of Investment accounted using the equity
method in GSPC (associate) by ¥11,303.74 lakh and overstatement of loss
accounted for loss of control in GSPC under Exceptional Item in Statement of
Profit and Loss by the like amount.

Reply:

Draft Comment suggests that at time of calculation of Loss of control the
company has considered fair value of GSPC X 7.44 per equity share instead of ¥
7.74 per equity share and accordingly the company has under reported
investment value of GSPC by X 113,03.03 lakhs.

The Company was holding 58.35 per cent equity shares in GSPC as on 01 April
2022. During the year, the Company transferred (19 October 2022) 23.26 per
cent cquity shares in GPSC to Government of Gujarat. As a result, the Company
lost the control of GSPC and GSPC became an associate of the Company w.e.f. 20
October 2022, In accordance with Ind AS 110, as on 20 October 2022, the
Company recognised R 6,03,812.86 lakh as loss accounted for Loss of Control in
GSPC in Exceptional Items. In this regard, we would like to submit that at the
time of calculation of Loss of Control, the company has taken due care and
recognized loss of control amounting to X 6,03,812.86 lakhs during the FY 2022-



23 in the statement of Profit & Loss. However, at the time of calculation of loss of
control in its subsidiary company, GSIL has inadvertently considered fair value of
GSPC of X 7.44 per equily share instead of X 7.74 per equity share and on
account of this arithmetic mistake the company has recognized expenditure
of loss of control by X 113,03.03 lakhs. The mistake has been happened due to
arithmetic calculation and overseen of figures only. Further, we would like to
submit that reporting of loss of control is mere a book entry which does not
involve financial component. Hence, due to this error, there is no financial
loss to the parent company. Moreover, due to this error, the company has
recognized excess expenditure by X 113,03.03 lakhs only. Further, we assure
vou that the said mistake will be rectified in subsequent consolidated
financial statement.

As, from materiality point of view, amount of such expenditure is merely 0.48%
of  total  expenditure of the Company (X.113,03.03 Lakh/%.
(1743597.36+603,993) Lakhs*100) and 0.84% of Total value of Investments
accounted using the ecquity methods of the Company (X.113,03.03 Lakh
/%.13,42,621.41 lakhs*100).

Management is hereby giving assurance that, from next year company will give
due consideration in making financial statement and same mistake will not be
repeated in future.

As above discussed, calculation error in loss of control is just an arithmetical
accounting entry error which does not involve any financial decision component
and in view of above assurance, we request you to drop above Draft Comment.

)
-
Chief Financial Officer

GSIL
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7.Independent Auditors' Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company was holding 58.35 per cent equity shares in GSPC as on 01 April
202Z. The Company transferred (19 October 2022) 23.26 per cent equity shares
in GPSC to Government of Gujarat. As a result, the Company lost the control of
GSPC and GSPC became an associate of the Company w.e.f. 200ctober 2022 with
35.09 per cent equity shareholding.

As per paragraph 2 of the Standard of Auditing (SA) 701, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, communicating key audit matters provides
additional information to intended users of the financial statements (“intended
users”) to assist them in understanding those matters that, in the auditor’s
professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period. Communicating key audit matters may also
assist intended users in understanding the entity and areas of significant
management judgment in the audited financial statements.

Loss of control in the subsidiary during the year is a significant event which was
audited by the Statutory Auditor and should have been included in Key Audit
Matters paragraph in the Independent Auditors' Report.

The Independent Auditors' Report is deficient to that extent.

Replv:

Reducing the shareholding in GSPC is not a one-time activity but it has been
happening in installments for last few years. This year, on 19t Oct, 2022, it has
been further reduced from 58.35% to 35.09% as per the agreement. However,
we agree with your observation that the reduction during the year should attract
Key Audit Matters para. Moreover, if audit team is of the view, to mention Key
Auditor Matter in Consolidated Audit Report is mandatory matter, then we
assure you to incorporate the said matter at the time of printing of the Annual
Report.

Further, auditor has assured that the said mistake will not be repeated in future.
In view of above assurance, we request you to drop above Draft Comment.

Chief Financial Officer
GSIL



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON AUDIT OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
To The Board of Directors
Gujarat State Investments Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Gujarat State Investments Limited ('the
Company') which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies ACT, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the act read with companies (Indian Accounting standards) rule, 2015 as
amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31% March 2023, and it’s profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAS') specified under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial Results under the provisions Of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Company’s annual report, obtained at the date of this auditor’s report, but
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

in this regard.

204-205, SNS Interio, 4th Floor, Bhatar Althan Road, Nr. Gujarat Gas Pump, Surat-395 017 (Gujarat) Tel.
E-mail : surat@adcaindia.com ¢ www.adcaindia.com



Management's Responsibilities for the standalone Ind AS Financial Results

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matter states in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of state of affairs, profit and loss including other comprehensive income, change in equity and cash flows
of the company and other financial information in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in India Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other accounting principle generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and others irregularities,
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgement and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
Can arise from fraud or error and are Considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the standalone

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also,

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of stimates
and related disclosures in the standalone financial statements made by the Man

Directors.



« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, Including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the companies (Auditor’s report) order, 2020 (“the order”) issued by the central
government in terms of the section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure-A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid standalone
financial statement.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company, so far as,
it appear from our examination of those books.

c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act;

e) As Per Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June 2015, the provisions of section 164 (2) is not
applicable to the government company, therefore, we have not commented on receipt of
representation from the directors and status of their qualification for directorship on the date of
financial report.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to sta
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, ref,
Report in "Annexure B".




As Per Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
provisions of the section 197 read with schedule V of the companies Act, 2013 regarding
remuneration to directors are not applicable, since it is government company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2021, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2023 on its
financial position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note-29 to the standalone
financial statements;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

C. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d. (a) The management of the Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity ("Intermediaries”), which the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management of the Company has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) under
“clause 4(d)", contain any material misstatement.




e. The interim dividend proposed during the year, declared and paid during the year is in
accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable. The Board of Directors of the Group
have proposed interim dividend for the year which is approved by the Board of Directors at
the Board Meeting. The amount of dividend paid is in accordance with section 123 of the Act,
as applicable.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 125756W

_£

CA Tushar Vegad

(Partner)

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 23158758BGVX0C1592
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2023




Annexure 'A' - to the Independent Auditor's report on the standalone financial statements of Gujarat State
Investments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report
of even date)

1. Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”)-

i.  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of PPE. The company does not own any intangible assets and therefore
reporting under clause (I)(a)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

ii. PPE have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; Material
Discrepancies noticed on such verification have been properly dealt with in the books of
accounts.

ii. According to the records of the company, the company does not own any immovable
property and therefore reporting under clause (N(c) of the Order is not applicable.

iv. According to the records of the company, the company does not revalued its PPE so the
clause (1)(d) is of the order is not applicable.

v. According to the records of the company, Company is not holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 so the clause (1)(e) is of the order is not
applicable.

2. Inventory
The company does not hold inventory, and it is not engaged in the business of trading of securities
and therefore, this clause is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

3. Unsecured Loan
According to the information and explanation given to us the company is not required to maintain
the register under the provisions of Section 189 in view of the exemptions given to Government
company vide notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5™ June 2015.
During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.”

4. Compliance of Section 185 and 186
In our opinion and according to the information provided to us the company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security to the extent applicable to the company.

5. Acceptance of Deposits
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits, within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act,2013 and the rules framed there under. No order has been passed by Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other
Tribunal.

6. Costing Records
As the company is a core investment company and therefore this para is not applicable and hence

not commented upon.
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7. Statutory Dues

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities. There are no such arrears as at 31st March, 2023 for a period more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
statutory dues referred to in clause (a) above that have not been deposited as on 31st March,
2023 on account of any dispute, except following dues: except for the following:

Name Demand Amount Period to which E h h
of the Nature of dues raised Paid Under the amount dorur: w ere;_ =
statute {InCr.) Protest (In Rs) relates (AY) Ispute s pen"lr\g
Income Income Tax 8,21,91,671 2,90,48,762 AY 2013-14 | CIT (A) ]
Tax Including interest 12,23,900 12,23,900 AY 2014-15 | A.O.
Act,1961 and pgnaltv as 34,04,100 . AY 2018-19 | CIT (A)
applicable.
(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the amount of

Rs. 238.61 Lacs was short received in TDS for AY. 2013-14. The said matter is pending with
High Court (Appeal by Dept.).

Disclosure of transactions not recorded in the books

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there is no such
transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered of disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Default in Repayments

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank or to debenture holders. The company has not obtained
any loan from financial institutions.

10. Moneys raised by IPO, FPO & preferential allotment/ private placement of shares or convertible
debentures

As per information and explanations given to us, the company ha
offer or through debt instruments during the year. The company has also not raised
plicable and hence not

further public
funds through a term loan and therefore, clause {x) of the order is not ap

commented upon.

11. Fraud

During the course of our examination of th
the generally accepted auditing practice
explanations given to us, we have neither come acros
the Company by its officers or employees nor w
management of the company.
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Nidhi Company
In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi company, therefore the pr
Order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

ovisions of clau

s not raised fund through initial or

e books of the company carried out in accordance with
s in India, and according to the information and
s to any material fraud by the company or on
e are informed of any such cases by the




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Related Party Transactions
According to the information and explanation given to us, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, subject to notification No.
463(E) dated 5" June 2015.

Internal Audit System

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business; We have considered
the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under audit.

Non cash Transactions with Directors

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
records of the company, we report that the company has not entered into any non-cash transaction
with directors or persons connected with them as referred to in section 192 of the Companies Act
2013.

Sec 45 -1A of RBI Act

According to the information and explanation provided to us, the company is required to get
registered with the RBI as NBFC under the provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934. The company has obtained registration as Core Investment Non-Banking Company.

Cash losses
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

Resignation of the statutory auditors during the year
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there has not been
resignation of the statutory auditors for the FY 2022-23.

Capability of company of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that
no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date.

Transfer of amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 to Fund specified in
Schedule VIl

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company comply
the section 135 (5) to Fund specified in Schedule VII.

Reasons to be stated for un-favourable or qualified answer
There is no unfavourable or qualified opinion come across during the course of audit.




Annexure 'B' - to the Independent Auditor's report on the standalone financial statements Report on the
Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")
(Referred to in paragraph 2(F) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of Gujarat
State Investments Limited ("the Company") as of 31% March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. In our opinion, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error’
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

Meaning of internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements include
those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.
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Annexure ‘C’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the standalone financial statement of Gujarat State

Investment Limited for the year ended 31* March 2023

Comment of the Auditor on the directions and sub-direction of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
issued under the provisions of the section 143(5) of the companies Act, 2013.

Sr. No. Areas Examined Comments

1. Whether the company has system in place | The company has system in place to process all the
to process all the accounting transactions | accounting transactions through IT system, namely,
through IT system? If yes, the implications Tally Prime Gold accounting software system.
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an | According to the information and explanation given to
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of | us and based on our examination of the records of the
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender | company, there has been no restructuring
to the company due to the company’s | /waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the | a lender due to the company’s inability to repay loan.
financial impact may be stated. Whether Further, company has also not granted any
such cases are properly accounted for? (In | restructuring /waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
case, lender is a government company, etc. to its borrower during the year.
then this direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender company).

3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) | Funds (granted/subsidy) received /receivables for
received/receivable for specific schemes | specific schemes from the central /State Government
from Central/State Government or its | or its agencies were properly accounted for /utilized
agencies were  properly accounted | as per its term and conditions. There were no cases of
for/utilized as per its term and conditions? | deviation found during the period under audit.

| List the cases of deviation.

Sector specific sub-directions under section 143(5) of the companies Act.2013-

Finance Sector:

ﬁr. No

Areas Examined

Comments

il

1

Whether the company has complied with
the directions issued by Reserve Bank of
India for Non-Banking (NBFCs),
classification of non-performing assets and
capital adequacy norms for NBFC.

The company has complied with the directions issued
by Reserve Bank of India for Non-Banking (NBFCs),
classification of non-performing assets and capital
adequacy norms for NBFC.




2 Whether the company has a system to
ensure that
adequate

encumbrances and have first charge on the

loans were secured by

security, free from
mortgaged assets. Further, instances of
undue delay in disposal of seized units may

be reported.

The company has not given any loan during the period
under audit.

However, a loan of Rs. 25 Lacs given to Gujarat Tractor
Limited which is secured by Government Guarantee,
remains outstanding for recovery since a long period.

3 Whether introduction of any scheme for
settlement of dues and extensions thereto
complied with policy/ guidelines of
Company/Government.

No such scheme has been introduced by the company
during the period under audit.

4 Comments on the confirmation of balances
of trade receivables, trade payables, term
deposits, bank accounts and cash obtained

As company is not engaged in the trading activities,
there is no trade receivables and trade payables.
Confirmations of balances of term deposits, bank
accounts and cash have been obtained. The bank
accounts have been reconciled.

5 Whether the bank guarantees have been
revalidated in time

The company has not obtained/accepted any bank
guarantees.

The company has provided bank guarantee

amounting to Rs 25 Lacs towards recovery expenses |

fund with the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and
same is valid up to 25.03.2028.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 125756W

"L -

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 23158758BGVX0C1592
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2023




Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : UBASODG)10995GC010307
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023 (Standalone)

(Amount in lakhs.)

Sr No Particulars Note | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
No. 2023 2022
ASSETS
1 |Financial Assets
a.|Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 96.62 2397
b.[Bank Balance other than (a) above 5 5,747.10 4,360.58
C.|Loans 6 - -
d.|Investments 7 500,993.25 701,034.57
e.|Other Financial assets 8 3.81 4.43
2 |Non-Financial Assets
a.|Current tax assets (Net) 9 539.08 1,564.95
b.|Deferred tax Assets (Net) 10 4.60 5.09
c.|Property, Plant and Equipment 5] 12.32 4.81
d.|Other non -financial assets 12 0.12 0.14
Total Assets 507,396.90 706,997.34
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 |Financial Liabilities
a.|Debt Securities 13 300,000.00 500,000.00
b.[Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 14 36,000.00 38,500.00
c.|Other financial liabilities 15 15.79 20.31
2 |Non-Financial Liabilities
a.[Current tax liabilities (Net) 9 - -
b.|Provisions 16 9.33 7.82
¢.|Other non-financial liabilities 17 1.31 1.29
EQUITY
a.|Equity Share capital 18 104,276.91 104,276.91
b.|Other Equity 19 67,093.56 64,191.01
Total Liabilities And Equity 507,396.90 706,997.34

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For Agrawal & Dhandhania.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 125756W

Managing Director

W
Cor%pany Secretary

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 30.05.2023

Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No. : 158758
Place : Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

o

Director




Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : U64990GJ19885GC010307
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 (Standalone}
(Amount in lakhs.)
; For the period For the period
Sr. No V . particulars Note | o nded 315t March, | ended 315t March
: ; Mol ended 31st March, | ende 7
: S - : ; 2023 2022
Revenue From Operations
i.{Interest Income 20A 677.58 287.21
ii.|Dividend Income 20B 8,634.50 " 8,004.58
ii.|Net gain on fair value changes 22 - 51.34
{1)|Total Revenue from operations 9,312.08 8,343.13
{I1)|Other Income 21 - 3.62
({11)] Total Income (I+11} 9,312.08 8,346.75
Expenses
i.|Finance Costs 23 . 1.45
ii{Net loss on fair value changes 22 41.33 -
ii.|Employee Benefits Expenses 24 57.64 39.93
iii.|Depreciation , amortization and impairment 11 3.41 2.20
iv.|Others expenses 25 102.83 214.79
(Iv) Total Expenses (IV) 205.21 258.36
(V)|Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (Il - IV) ' 9,106.87 8,088.39
(VI)|Exceptional items
(VI)|Profit/{loss) before tax (V -VI ) i 9,106.87 8,088.39
(V)| Tax Expense
(i) Current Tax 26 990.05 197.60
(ii) Earlier Year Tax -0.01 0.04
(iil) Deferred Tax 26 0.47 774.75
(1X)|Profit / {loss) for the period from continuing operations( (VII) -(VIiT) ) 8,116.36 7,116.00
(X)|Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -
(X1)|Tax Expense of discontinued operations - -
(XI1)|Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations(After tax) (X -XI) - -
(xn) : - Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XIl) 8,116.36 7,116.00
(XIV)|Other Comprehensive Income
(A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.07 0.06
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (0.02) (0.02)
Subtotal (A) 0.05 0.04
(B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss = "
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Subtotal (B) - -
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) 0.05/ 0.04
(XV) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XII1+XIV) (Comprising Profit/{Loss)
and other Comprehensive Income for the period) 8,116.41 7,116.04
(XV1)|Earnings per equity share
Basic & Diluted 27 0.78 0.68
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached
For and on behalf of board of directors of
For Agrawal & Dhandhania. Gujarat State Investments Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 125756W /,N*J/
d Managing Director Director
Tushar Vegad W
_ |Partner
Membership No. : 158758
Place : Ahmedabad Coripany Secretary  Chief Financial Offiger
Date: 30.05.2023 Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 30.05.2023




Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : U64990GJ19885GC010307
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Amount in lakhs.)

Particulars

Year Ended
March 31,2023

~ Year Er‘tde‘_d"t. :
~March31,2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES

Net Profit Before Tax 9,106.87 8,088.39
Adjustments for :

Net Loss on Fair value changes 41.33 -
Net Gain on Fair value changes - (51.34)
Depreciation 3.41 2.20
(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset - 2
Other Comprehensive Income 0.07 0.06
Operating profit before working capital changes 9,151.68 8,039.31
Movements in working Capital

Inter Corporate Deposit (Including Interest) (1,386.52) (2,524.86)
Decrease/increase in other financial assets 0.61 (2.74)
Other Non Financial Assets 0.01 0.06
Other Non Financial Liabilities 1.52 2.12
Other Financial Liabilities (4.53) (2.61)
Direct Tax Paid ( Net of Refunds ) 35.85 (800.50)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities 7,798.62 4,710.78
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES

Purchase of Fixed Asset (10.92) (0.37)
Proceeds from sale of Investment 200,000.00 -
Net Cash from Investing Activities 199,989.08 (0.37)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

Proceeds/ Payment from Debt Securities (200,000.00)

Dividend Paid (5,213.85) (4,796.74)
Proceeds/ Payment from unsecured loans {2,500.00)

Net Cash from Financing Activities (207,713.85) (4,796.74)
Net Increase / ( Decrease ) in Cash And Cash Equivalents (

A+B+C) 73.85 (86.32)
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 22,71 109.09
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 96.62 22.77




Note: The above statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under "Indirect method” as set out in the Indian Accounting

Standard (Ind AS - 7) "Statement of Cash Flows".

Net Cash generated from Operating activity is determined after adjusting the following:

(Amount in lakhs.)

Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Interest Received 639.12 230.83
Dividend Received 8,634.50 8,004.58
Interest Paid 41,620.27 46,410.00

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents and a Reconciliation of the amounts in the statement of cash

flow with equivalent items reported in Balance sheet :

(Amount in lakhs.)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Cash on Hand 0.24 0.27
Balance with Banks 16.48 18.16
In Liguid deposit with Gujarat State Financial Services 79.63 4.31
Others 0.27 0.03
Cash and Casii Equivalents-Closing Balance 96.62 22.77

Notes:
1. Figures reported in bracket represent cash outflows.

2. Previous years figures have been regrouped rearranged whenever necessary to confirm to current year's figures.
3. Since Company is a Investment Company, Purchase & sale of investments have been considered as part of " Cash
flow from Investing activities& interest / dividend earned from said investments during the year have been considered

as part of " Cash flow from Operating activities".
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For Agrawal & Dhandhania.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 125756W

Ao,
m@

Partner

Membership No. : 158758
Place : Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05 2023

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

Managing Director

Company Secretary
Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 30.05.2023

prd

Director

Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

Company Overview & Significant Accounting Policies

1.

Reporting Entity

Gujarat State Investments Limited (the ‘Company’) is a Company domiciled in India, with its registered office
situated at 6" Floor, H K House, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad, 380009, Gujarat, India. The Company has been
incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is primarily involved in Investments
activity. The company has been registered as a Core Investments Company (CIC) Specified NBFC with the
Reserve Bank of India in terms of the regulation governing Non-Banking Financial Companies.

2. Basis of preparation

a.  Statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

b. Functional and presentation currency

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakh as
per the requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated.

(4 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items:
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;
2) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;
3) Quoted Investments other than Investments in Subsidiary and Associates — measured at fair value

d. Use of Estimates and Judgments:

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates, and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, incomes
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates:

experience and other factors including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact
on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to the
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgments:

Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the respective note.

Assumptions and Estimation Uncertainties:

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting
in a material adjustment within the next financial year are included in the respective note.




e. Measurement of Fair Values:

The Company has established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. The
Company regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party
information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the
Company assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these
valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in fair value hierarchy in which the
valuations should be classified.

Significant valuation issues are reported to the Company’s Board of Directors,

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
financial statements.

Level 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - inputs other than guoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as
far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different
levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement js categorized in its entirety in the
same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
measurement.

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the respective
note.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
A. Financial Instruments
a. Financial Assets:
i.) Classification:
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
e Those measured at amortized cost and
e Those measured at fair value through profit or loss.
The classification depends on the Company’s business model-for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL :

e the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

o the contractual terms of a financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of Principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition except if and in the period the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.




ii.) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments and measures at its fair value. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction
costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Subsequent Measurement and Gains and Losses

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Net gains
Financial assets at FVTPL including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in
profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. The amortized cost is
Financial assets at amortized [reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign
cost exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is recognized in
profit or loss.

The company has elected to Fair Value Investment in equity shares of subsidiary at transitional date and
carry the same as deemed cost thereafter.

iii.) De-recognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
and does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its balance sheet, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred
assets are not derecognized.

b. Financial Liabilities:

(i) Classification, Subsequent Measurement and Gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at Historical cost. Government of Guijarat, in capacity of
the Promoter of the company, provides investment funds in form of interest free loans having
specific directions to invest in equity shares of Group Entities of the company in terms of CIC
directions. Investment funds, released as loan by GoG, when received for investment in
equity are recognized as financial liabilities. There exist an obligation, however, the terms and
conditions do not specify that whether the loan is repayable on demand and also fixed repayment
schedule is not specified. Considering the said fact it is not possible to value such financial liability at
amortized cost.

ii) De-recognition
The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the
modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the profit or loss.
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I.

ii.

iii.

iv.

c. Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are off set and the net amount presented in the Balance Sheet
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and
it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing
costs, less accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties
and non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs
of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Useful lives have been determined in accordance with Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The
residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives using the written down value method and is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and
adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes
that its estimates of useful lives best represent the period over which management expects to use these
assets.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from {up to) the date on which
asset is ready for use (disposed of).

Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of assets.

Lease

The company’s lease arrangements primarily consist of lease for office building. The Company assesses
whether a contract contains a lease at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified assets,
the company assesses whether: (i) the control involves the use of an identified assets (i) the company has
substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the
company has right to direct the use of the asset.




At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term
of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low-value leases,
the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.

Impairment

The Company’s assets other than those measured at fair value are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the Company
reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employee Benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed
as the related service is provided.

Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Government administered
provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an
employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related services are rendered
by employees.

Defined Benefit Plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods,
discounting that amount using market yields at the end of reporting period on government bonds.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the
recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future
refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan (‘the Asset Ceiling’). In order to
calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding
requirements.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit
that relates to past service (‘past service cost’ or ‘past service gain’) or the gain or loss on curtailment is
recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a
defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other
Comprehensive Income.




(1)

(ii)

Provisions (other than Employee Benefits), Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of
which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date, These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor
disclosed if inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Revenue Recognition

Income from dividend is accounted as and when such dividend has been declared and company'’s right to
receive payment is established.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow
to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Income is accrued on a timely basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s gross
carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest income in respect of non-performing assets is recognized
upon actual realization.

Income Tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss in respective year.

Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of
current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws)
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to
realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

Deferred tax asset for all deductible temporary differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and
associates will be recognized only to the extent that, it is probable that:

e the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future; and

¢ taxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised.




Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
same taxable entity, or on different taxable entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and
assets on net basis or their tax assists and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

I. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and cheques in hand, bank balances, demand deposits with
banks and other short term highly liquid Investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value where original maturity is three
months or less.

J.  Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit attributable to equity
shareholders (after adjustment for diluted earnings) by average number of weighted equity shares
outstanding during the year plus potential equity shares.

K. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby the profit before tax is adjusted for the
effect of the transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past and future operating
cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
Company being an Investment Company, Purchase & sale of investments have been considered as part of
"Cash flow from Investing activities” & interest / dividend earned from said investments during the year
have been considered as part of "Cash flow from Operating activities".

L. Other Income
“Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance”

Government of Gujarat Support and Assistances received are accounted in accordance with Ind AS 20.
Government support and assistance takes many forms varying both in the nature of the assistance given
and in the conditions which are usually attached to it. Government support is recognized through profit
and loss when it is established that the support is for the purpose other than capital expenditure and the
related revenue expenditure has been adjusted against government support/ grant for the purpose of
disclosure in statement of profit and loss. A government support/grant that becomes receivable in terms
of government resolution is recognized in profit or loss of the period in which it becomes receivable.”

M. New Accounting standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Company effective from April 1,
2022

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the effective from April 1, 2022
existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23,
2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1,
2022, as below:




i Ind AS 103-Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not
significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have
any significant impact in its financial statements,

ii. Ind AS 16-Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment
amounts received from selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use.
Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not
expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its
financial statements.

iii. Ind AS 37-Onerous Contracts —

Costs of Fulfilling a Contract The amendments specify that that the 'cost of fulfilling a contract comprises the
"costs that relate directly to the contract. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental
costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs
that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements

iv. Ind AS 109-Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the '10 percent" test of Ind AS 109 in
assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have
any significant impact in its financial statements.

V. Ind AS 116-Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in
order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise
because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

N. New Amendments not applicable to the Company

i Code on Social Security, 2020:

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions
by the company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment appoints
03.05.2023 as the date on which the provisions of the Social Security Code, 2020 came into force. This act is
applicable to every establishment including Government institutions which employs or employed 10 or more
employees in the preceding 12 months. To a certain class of employers for payment of compensation to
their employees for injury by accident. Since the company has only one employee, it does not expect the
amendment to have any impact on its financial statements.




Gujarat State Investments Limited
4 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Amount in lakhs.)

Particulars . Asat 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash on Hand 0.24 0.27
Balances with Banks 16.48 18.16
In Liguid Deposit with Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd* 79.63 4.31
Interest Accrued but not due 0.27 0.03
Total 96.62 22.77
4.1 * Liquid Deposits includes Liquid Deposits given to related party (Amount in lakhs.)
Name of Related Party - Asat 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Gujarat State Financial Services 79.63 4.31
5 Bank Balance other than (a) above (Amount in lakhs.)
Particulars Asat31stMarch,2023 | Asat31st March,2022
Bank Balance other than (a) above
Inter Corporate Deposit * 5,558.16 4,209.85
Interest Accrued but not due 163.94 125.73
Fixed Deposit for Bank Guarantee 25.00 25.00
Total 5,747.10 4,360.58
5.1 * ICD includes ICD given to related party. (Amount in lakhs.)
Name of Related Party As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Gujarat State Financial Services 5,558.16 4,209.85
6 Loans {Amount in lakhs.)
As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Particulars Amortised cost Amortised cost
Total Total
Loans
(A} (i) Loans repayable on demand 25.00 . 25.00 -
Total (A) - Gross 25.00 25.00
Less: Impairmerit Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
Total (A) - Net 5
(8)
(i) Secured by Government guarantee 25.00 25.00
(i) Unsecured - =
Total (B) - Gross 25.00 25.00
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
Total (B) - Net = 5
(C) Loans In India
(i) Public Sector 25.00 25.00
Total (C) - Gross 25.00 25.00
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
Total (C) - Net - -
6.1 Details of Loans, Guarantee and Investment by the Company under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2012
{Amount in lakhs.)
Name of Party | Nature of Transactions As at 31st March,2023 | As at 31st March,2022
Guijarat Tractor Corporation Limited (Receivable from Gujarat
Industrial Development Corporation) Loan 25.00 25.00
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 25.00 25.00
Net Loans = =

6.2 Company has recognised Lifetime Expected Credit Loss for the loan given to Gujarat Tractor Corporation Ltd. as per Ind As 109 considering Ageing analysis

which indicates such loan is outstanding more than 3 years.

Granted to Promoters , Directors, KMPS and Other relatcd parties

(Amount in lakhs.)

6.3 Details of Loans & Advances

o - As at 31st March,2023

~Asat 31st March, 2022

Name of Party

int of Loan or advances

nding in the nature of

% to total loans and
advances in the nature

ofloans.

Promoter

Director

KMPs

Related Parties
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8 Other Financial Assets

(Amount in lakhs.)

Particulars As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Security Deposits 1.69 1.69
1.69 1.69
Grant Receivable 6,783.56 11,443.56
Less: Interest Expense Payable (6,783.29) 0.27 (11,443.56) -
Other Financial Assets 1.85 2.74
Total 3.81 4.43

8.1 Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide G.R. date 26th July, 2018.
Further State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL for payment towards Interest on NCD and principal
repayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary provisions for the same in the budget of relevant years.” In
addition to the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended its support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 17.06.2022 and 14.12.2022 for NCDs
serving, the said support is a part of Government’s commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between
Government of Gujarat and GSIL on 18.06.2019. GSIL is required to pay Interest on NCD with the support received in nature of Grant from

Government of Gujarat.

9 Current Tax Assets/(Liability) (Net)

(Amount in lakhs.)

Particalars . Asat 31st As at 31st
o " March,2023 March,2022
Advance Income tax (Net of Provision) 539.08 1564.95
Total 539.08 1,564.95




10 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Partl;glg;sl ;

(Amount in lakhs.)

As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Deferred Tax Asset:
Arising on account of timing difference
- Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between Tax Depreciation and
Depreciation / amortization charged for the financial reporting 2.26 2.81
- long term employee benefits 2.35 2.28
- MAT Credit Entitlement i =
Total Deferred Tax Asset (A) 4.60 5.09
Deferred Tax Liabilities : = :
Total Deferred Tax Liability (B) - -
TOTAL (A) - (B) 4.60 5.09

In the absence of any documentary evidence supporting possibility of future taxable income in foreseeable future which will be utilized for reversal of temporary difference and it is
not probable that taxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized, considering prudence, deferred tax assets on temporary differences arising
from unused tax losses and fair value losses on investments in subsidiaries and associate entities have not been recognised.

a Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities(Net):

(Amount in lakhs.)

Particulars As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Opening balance 5.09 779.86
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss 0.47 -774.75
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in other
comprehensive income -0.02 -0.02
Tax income/({expense] during the period recognised directly in other
equity - -
Closing balance 5.53 5.09
b Movements in DTA: (Amount in lakhs.)
Assets : Impact of
ifference between Tax
Assets: Impact of differs e'be’ e
4 Depreciation and MAT Credit
Particulars difference between Long 2 z Total
Depreciation / Entitlement
Term Employees Benefit SEa
amortization charged for
the financial reporting
At 31st March 2021 1.83 3.06 774.97 779.86
charged/credited:
to Profit or Loss 0.47 -0.25 -174.97 -774.75
to other comprehensive income -0.02 - - -0.02
At 31st March 2022 2.28 2.81 - 5.09
charged/credited:
to Profit or Loss -0.09 0.55 - 0.47
to other comprehensive income -0.02 - - -0.02
At 31st March 2023 2.35 2.26 - 4.60
12 Other Ncn Financial Assets (Amount in lakhs.)
Particulars As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Prepaid Expenses 0.12 0.14
Balance with Statutory / Government Authorities - -
Total : : 0.12 0.14
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13

Debt Securities {Amount in lakhs)

As at 31st March,2023| As at 31st March,2022

Particulars
At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost

Unsecured Debt Securities : 300,000.00 500,000.00
Total 300,000.00 500,000,00
Debt securities in India 300,000.00 500,000.00
Debt securities outside India
Total 300,000.00 500,000.00

Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over 60,000 listed NCDs having face value of % 10,00,000 each, as per the directions of the
Government of Gujarat vide G.R. date 26th July, 2018 w.e.f. appointed date as mentioned in the scheme of arrangement, i.e. 01st April, 2018.
Schedule of Repayment of the same is given as below:

Such scheme of arrangement falls within the scope of Ind As-103 "Business Combination” as per Para BS of Ind AS 103 and Debt Securities is
recorded at Carrying Value as per Appendix C of Ind AS 103.

(Amount in lakhs)

NCD ISIN No. Total no of NCDs Total Value Maturity Date | Rate of Interest

INEOBEQO8056 10,000 100,000 22.03.2025 9.45

INEOBEQOB031 20,000 200,000 22.03.2028 9.03
Total 30,000 300,000

14

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31st March,2023

As at 31st March,2022

At Amortised Cost

At Amortised Cost

Unsecured Loan

1 From Related Parties (Repayable on Demand) 36,000.00 38,500.00
. <l 36,000.00 38,500.00
Borrowings in India 36,000.00 38,500.00
Borrowings outside India
Total 36,000.00 38,500.00

Government of Gujarat, in capacity of the Promoter of the company, provides investment funds in form of interest free loans having specific
directions to invest in equity shares of Group Entities of the company in terms of CIC directions. Investment funds, released as loan by GoG, when
received for investment in equity are recognized as financial liabilities. There exists an obligation, however, the terms and conditions do not
specify fixed repayment schedule. Hence, the same is classified ss loan repayable on demand.

14.1 Utilisation of Borrowing Funds and Share Premium:
As on 31.03.2022, the company has not borrowed any fund from bank or financial institute. Further, the company has not issued any securities on
premium. Accordingly, disclosure pertaining to utilisation of borrowing fund and share premium is not applicable.
Further, borrowing fund obtained from related parties have been utilised for the specific purpose for which the said funds were obtained.
14.2 Borrowing obtained on the basis of security of current Assets:
The company has not obtained any borrowing on the basis security of current assets.
14.3 Registration of charges or satisfaction with registrar of companies
As the company has not obtained any secured borrowings, disclosure pertaining to registration of charges or satisfaction with registrar of
companies is not applicable.
14.4 Wilful Defaulter
T company is not declared as wilful defaulter by bank, financial institute or other lender.
15 Other Financial Liabilities (Amount in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March,2023| As at 31st Ma}ch,ZDZZ
Other Payables 12.34 19.36
Dues to the employees 3.45
GOG Support for GSFS - 0.96
Total 15.79 20.31
16 Provisions (Amount in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March,2023| As at 31st March,2022
Provisions For Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity 3.10 2.64
Provision for Leave Encashment 6.23 5.19
Total 9.33 7.82
17 Other Non- Financial Liabilities (Amount in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March,2023 | As at 31st March,2022
Duties and Taxes 1.3% 1.29
Total 1,31 1529




18 Share Capital (Amount in lakhs)
AR As at 31st As at 31st
March,2023 March,2022
AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL
2,85,00,00,000 Equity Shares of X 10/- each
(Previous Year 2,85,00,00,000 Equity Shares of X 10/-each) 285,000.00 285,000.00
1,50,00,000 Preference Share of X 100/- each
(Previous Year 1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of % 100/-each) 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total 300,000.00 300,000.00
ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL
1,04,27,69,070 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/-each fully paid up 104,276.91 104,276.91
(Previous Year 1,04,27,69,070 Equity Shares of % 10/-each fully paid up)
Total 104,276.91 104,276.91
18.1 The reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding as at 31st March 2023 is set out below :
P rdtare As at 31st March,2023 - As at 31st March,2022
No. of shares Amount in Lakhs No. of shares Amount in Lakhs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,042,769,070 104,276.91 1,042,769,070 104,276.91
Add: Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,042,769,070 104,276.91 1,042,769,070 104,276.91
18.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares :
The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of X 10 each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are
dgible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding .
18.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares are set out below :
Name of the shareholders As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Governor of Gujarat 1,042,769,070 100% 1,042,769,070 100%
18.4 Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters as at March 31, 2023 is set out below:
Name of the Promoters As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Governor of Gujarat 1,042,769,070] 100% 1,042,769,070 100%
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21

22

221

Interest Income

(Amount in lakhs)

For the period ended

e For the period ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits 399.21 253.15
Interest on Short Term Deposit 219.29 32.82
Interest on IT Refund 57.77 0.00
Interest on Deposit with Bank 1.31 1.24
Total 677.58 287.21
Dividend Income (Amounrt in lakhs)

 For the period ended

For the period ended

Particulars
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Dividend Income 8,634.50 8,004.58
Total 8,634.50 8,004.58
Other Income (Amount in lakhs)
b Articulare For the period ended | For the period ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
GOG Support Grant Received for NCD interest Expense 36,960.00 46,410.00
NCD Interest Expense -36,960.00 -46,410.00
Others 3.62
Total - 3.62

Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide G.R.
date 26th July, 2018. Further State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL for payment

towards Interest on NCD and principal repayment. Energy « Petrochemicals Department will make necessary budgetary

provisions for the same in the budget of relevant years.” In addition to the resolution, The Government of Gujarat extended
it's support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 15.06.2021 and 10.12.2021 for NCDs serving, the said support is a part of Government's

commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between Government of Gujarat and GSIL on

18.06.2019. GSIL is required to pay Interest on NCD with the support received in nature of Grant from Government of

Gujarat.

Net Gain / (Loss) on fair value changes

(Amount in lakhs)

Pticlare For thg_ peribd ended | For the period ended
i 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
(A) Net gain / {loss) on Financial instruments at fair value through Profit
or loss
On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or Loss (41.33) 51.34
Total (41.33) 51.34

(Amount in lakhs)

Breakup of Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value Changes

 For the period ended

For the period ended

_ ~ 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Fair Value Changes
- Realised - =
- Unrealised (41.33) 51.34
Totalll e - (a133)] 51.34




23 Finance Cost

(Amount in lakhs.)

PtieiTats For the period ended | For the period ended

e 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Bank Guarantee Charges - 1.45
Total = 1.45

24 Employee Benefits Expenses (Amount in lakhs.)

S :Fbr the #eriod ended | Forthe period ended

- 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Salaries and wages 52.48 36.59
Contribution to provident and other funds 5.16 3.34
57.64 39.93

Total




24.2 Employee Benefits:
A. Defined benefit plans

The following table sets out the funded status of the Gratuity and the amounts recognized in financial
statements as at 31st March, 2023, as required by Ind AS 19.

(Amount in lakhs)

_ Gratuity{Unfunded)

: e . : | 2022-23 2021-22
V Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss account for
the year ended 31st March, 2023 3
1 Current service cost 0.35 0.33
2 Interest cost 0.19 0.15
3 Expected return on plan assets -
4 Actuarial (gain) / Losses -
5 Benefits Paid -
6 Transfer in Obligation(net) -
7 Past service cost -
8 Total expenses 0.53 0.48
VI Balance Sheet reconciliation
1 Opening net liability 2.64 2,22
2 Expenses as above 0.53 0.48
3 Employer contribution
4 Amount Recognized in Other Comprehensive income -0.07 -0.06
5 Benefits Paid =
6 Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet 3.10 2.64
7 Expected contribution during next 12 months -

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the
composition of plan assets held, assessed risks, histerical results of return on plan assets and the Company’s
policy for management of plan assets.

{ s e Eratuitlenfundedl
2022-23 2021-22
V1l Actuarial Assumptions
1 Discount Rate 7.50% 7.35%
2 Rate of return on plan assets - -
3 Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%
4 Withdrawal Rate 1% to 5% 1% to 5%
E_Medical Inflation rate - -
Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation (Amount in lakhs)
- Particular i .r_a{m'ty;[ pn.f-unded}
| 2022-23 | 2021-22
Within 12 months of reparting period 0.16 0.13
Between 2 tc 5 Years 0.57 0.51
Between 6 to 10 Years 0.70 0.56

Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding
other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown
below:

Sensitivity %
Discount rate varied by 0.5%
Increase +5%

Decrease -5%

Salary growth rate varied by 0.5%
Increase +5%

Decrease -5%

Withdrawal Rate

Increase +10%

Decrease - 10%
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25.1
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253
25.4

26

26.1

Other Expenses {Amount in lakhs)

barticalae For the'period ended | For the period ended 31st March,

- 31st March, 2023 2022
Rent* 10.19 9.2€
Repairs and Maintenance 1.22 2.01
Power and Fuel 5.88 6.8
Communication Costs 0.14 0.3¢€
Printing and Stationery 6.39 7.1¢
Legal and Professional charges 37 64 26.4€
Insurance 0.32 0.37
Rate & Taxes 0.80 0.8€
Audit fees 4.13 7.97
CSR Expenses - 98.7¢
Donation - -
Travelling Expense 1.02
Contract Expense 16.37 28.28
Miscellaneous Expenses 19.75 25.28
Total 102.83 214.79
Payment to Auditor as: (Amount in lakhs)
5 For the period ended | For the perior ended 31st March
Particulars :
31st March, 2023 2022
Statutory Audit Fees 4.13 7.67
Tax Audit Fees 0.30
Total 4.13 7.97
Details of CSR Expenditure
(Amount in lakhs)
i For the period ended | For the period ended 31st March,

31st March, 2023

2022

i) Amount Required to be spent by the company during the year 98.79
i) Amount of expenditure incurred on: -

a. Construction / acquisition of any assets

b. On purpose other than (a) above NAG 98.7¢
iii) Shortfall / (Excess) at the end of year +
iv) Total of previous years shertfaii / (Excess) 5
v) Reasons for Shartfall N.A.
Total = 98.79
Nature of CSR Expenditure {Amount in lakhs)

P For the period ended | For the perfod ended 31st March,
31st March, 2023 2022

Details of Amount spent towards CSR is given below:
i) Contribution in Chief Minister Relief Fund
ii) Gujarat CSR Authority towards women empowerment & Special Children NA* 98.79
] Mukhya Mantri Shri Swachhta Nidhi-Guja; at Rajya towards swatch
Bharat Mission =
Total - 98.79

The company has not made any contribution to the trust controlled by the company in related to CSR Expenditure.
*As per the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, Company is not required to make any provision for FY

2022-23 towards Corporate Social Responsibility.

Tax Expenses

(Amount in lakhs)

Parliéui;is ": .kkor;hepgrfod:epr‘lgd Fpr'gﬁeiﬁ_éﬂﬁqfnﬂed;m March,

s - 31st March, 2023 2022 .
Current Tax (Refer Note 26.1 below) 990.05 197.60
Deferred Tax 0.47 774.75
Earlier Year -0.01 0.04
Total SR T e T e 97239

income taxes is summarized below:

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the income before

(Amount in lakhs)

; 3 Particulars 202223 202122

Profit as per books (Ind AS) 9,106.87 8,088.39
Tax @ 25.168% (P.Y. 29.12%) 2,292.02 2,355.34
Tax Effect of :

Non deductible expenses 11.27 29.86
Deductible Expense -1.02 -15.83
Deduction under Chapter VI -1,312.22 -1,396.81
Setoff Business Loss = %
MAT Credit Utilized -774.97
Total Tax Expense 990.05 197.60




27 |Earnings Per Share

(Amount in lakhs)

particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Profit attributable to the Equity Shareholders (2) A 8,116.36 7,116.00
Basic / Weighted average number of Equity Shares
outstanding during the period 8 1042265 10427.69
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share AlB 0.78 0.68
Nominal Value Per Share 10.00 10.00

27  Related Party Disclosures

SrNo, Niiivie Relationship % of Holding as on % of Holding as on 31st
31st March, 2023 March, 2022
1 Associate (Subsidiary till
Gujarat State Petroleurn Corporation Limited 19.10.2022) 35.03% 58.24%
2 Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Co. Ltd Associate 37.84% 37.84%
3 Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd, Assoclate 22.98% 22.98%
4 Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Co. Ltd Associate 21.38% 21.38%
5 Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. Assaciate 20.87% 20.87%

271 The company being state controlled enterprise, it is not required to disclose transactions with other state controlled enterprises as per Ind As
o2,
27.2 Details of Kev Managerial Personnel and transactions with Key Managerial Personnel:

- Shri J P Gupta, IAS
- Shri Milind 5. Torawane, I1AS (upto 05.01.2023)
- Smt. Maona Khandhar, 1AS (w.e.f. 05.01.2023)
- Ms, Arti Kanwar, IAS
-Smt, Shridevi Shukla { upto 28.11.2022)
-Shri Bhadresh Mehta ( w.e.f 16.05.2022)
- Shri Ghanshyam §. Pathak (unto 31.05.2022)
- ShriSaniav S Gavande (w.e.f. 01.06.2022)
- Shri5andip K. Shan
Transaction with the related Parties

Chairman

Managing Director
Managing Director
Director

Independent Director
Independent Director
Chief Financial Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

(Amount in lakhs)
2021-22

2022-23

0.33
30.92

0.26
26.50

The remuneration to the key managerial personnel includes short term employment benefits and does not include the provision made for the
gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on actual basis for the company as a whole.

28 Segment Reporting
The main business of company is investment activity, hence there are no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 on "Operating
Segments”,

29 Contingent Liabilities

(a) Income tax matter for A.Y. 2013-14,The AO has raised demand of  §21.92 lakhs. The company has filed appeal before CIT(A). The company
believes that the matter will be decided in the favour of the company.

(b) Income tax matter for A.Y. 2013-14,The AO has raised demand of X 227.48 lakhs. The department has filed appeal before Hon'ble High Court of
Gujarat against the order of ITAT. The company belleves that the matter will be decided in the favour of the company.

() Income tax matter for AY. 2014-15,The AQ has raised demand of X 12.24 lakhs. The company has filed appeal rectification request u/s 154
against the said demand to AO. The company believes that the said demand will be deleted after considering the said rectification request.

(d)  Income tax matter for A.Y. 2018-19,The AO has passed the order u/s.143(3) and raised demand of X 34.04 lakhs. The company has filed appeal
before CIT{A). The company believes that the matter will be decided in the favour of the company.

(e) Settlement of certain claims may result in outflow of additional cash than the amount disclosed in the above note as cantingent liabilities
owing to interest camponent on such claim which is indeterminable unul actual order is passed to this effect for settlement of claim

30 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
Risk Exposure
The Company's business activities expose it to only one type of financial risk and that is market risk. Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising
from possible market price movements and their impact on the present/future performance of a business, The market risks include price risk,
currency risk and interest rate risk. The primary price risk for the company is equity securities price risk i.e. price risk of various investments that
could adversely affect the value of the Company's financial assets or expected future cash flows.
The Company's exposure to equity securities except investment in subsidiary and associate companies price risk arises from investments held
by the Company which are classified in the balance sheet as fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

Risk Management Policy
The Company's senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management
framework. The Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s

risk management policies. The Company’s risk management policies are established to identifv and analvze the risks faced by the Companv, to
Sensitivity
The table below summaries the impact of increases/decreases of the equity security prices on the Company's profit or loss for the period.

{Amount in lakhs)
Impact on Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Equity Security Price - increase 5% 18.02 20.08
|Equity Security Price - decrease 5% -18.02 -20.08

31 Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit (profit before tax) for the period is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts and payments and items of income or expenses associated
with investing and financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

32 Event after reporting date
Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact
of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only
disclosed

33 capital management
The company defines capital as total equity including issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to equity holders of the
parent [which is the company's net asset value). The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to “adjusted equity’. For this
purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total liabilities and comprising debt instruments and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.
Adjusted equity comprises all companents of equity.

The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio on balance sheet date was as follows

(Amount in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Total liabilities comprising debt instruments and borrowings 335,000.00 538,500,00
Less : Cash and cash equivalents 96.62 22.77
Adjusted net debt 335,903.38 538,477.23
Total equity 171,370.48 168,467.92
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 196% 320%

A1
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Gujarat State Investment Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
35 Dues of Micro and small enterprises*

There are no micro and small enterprises, to which the company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March,

2023.

(*) Based on the information available with the company regarding the status of the vendors under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act"), the disclosure pursuant to the MSMED Act is as follows:

As at

Particulars 31st March 2023
(Amount in Lakhs)

As at
31st March 2022
(Amount in Lakhs)

(@) Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppliers as at the end
of accounting year;
( b ) Interest paid during the year

( ¢ ) Amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during accounting year;

(d ) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment;

( e ) Interest accrued and unpaid at the end of the accounting year; and

( f) Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when
the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise;

36  Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified whenever necessary to confirm current year's presentation.




37 Scheduled to the Balance Sheet as required in terms of Master Direction - Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 updated as on October, 5 2021

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a NBFC

Particulars Amount in Lakhs
Liabilities side Amount Amount
outstanding overdue
(1) |Loans and advances availed by the non- banking financial
company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid :
(a) Debentures : Secured - -
: Unsecured 300,000.00 -
Interest Accrued on
above debentures 6,783.56
(other than falling within the - &
(b) Deferred Credits - -
(c) Term Loans - =
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 2 -
(e) Commercial Paper - -
(f) Public Deposits* - -
(g) Other Loans (specify nature) 36,000.00 -
* Please see Note 1 below
(2) |Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive - -
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures - -
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. - -
{c) Other public deposits -

* Please see Note 1 below

Assets side

Amount outstanding

(3)

Break-up of Loans and Advances

(4)

{a) Secured
(b) Unsecured =
Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals
(a) Financial lease -
(b) Operating lease .
(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges
(a) Assets on hire s
(b) Repossessed Assets -
(iii) Other loans counting towards asset

(a)

repossessed

Loans where assets I.ave been

(b)

Loans other than (a) above

(s)

Break-up of Investments

Current Investments

1. Quoted

(i)

Shares

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

(i)

Debentures and Bonds

(iii)

Units of mutual funds

(iv)

Government Securities

(v)

Others (please specify)
Inter Corporate Deposits

2. Ungquoted

(i)

Shares

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii)

Debentures and Bonds

(i)

Units of mutual funds

(iv)

Government Securities

]

Others (please specify)




Long Term investments

1.]Quoted
(i) Share
(a) Equity 56,461.38
(b) Preference s
(ii) Debentures and Bonds .
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities P
(v) Others (please specify) -
2.|Unguoted
(i) Shares )
(a) Equity 444,531.87
(b) Preference ,
(i) Debentures and Bonds E
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities E
(v) Others (please specify) @
(vi)
(6) |Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in {3) and (4) above :
Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the
same group
(c) Other related parties
P Other than related parties
Total
(7) |Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) :
Please see note 3 below
Category Market Value / Break up | Book Value
or fair value or NAV (et of
Provisicns) |
1. Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries - -
{b) Companies in the same group 949,260.05 500,993.25
() Other related parties = 2
2. Other than related parties - -
Total 949,260.05 500,993.25
** As per Ind Accounting Standard of MCA (Please see Note 3)
(8) |Derivatives
--> |Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(i) The notional princinal of swap agreements NIL NIL
(ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil their NIL NIL
obligations under the agreements
(iii) Collateral required by the applicable NBFC upon entering into swaps NIL NIL
(iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps $ NIL NIL
(v) The fair value of the swap book @ NIL NIL

lthe swans should also he disclosed

Note: Nature and terms of the swaps including information on credit and market risk and the accounting policies adopted for recording

$ Examples of concentration could be exposures to particular industries or swaps with highly geared companies.

@ If the swaps are linked to specific assets, liabilities, or commitments, the fair v,

WWWWWMW sheet date

alue would be the estimated amount that the




--> |Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivatives

Sr. No. Particulars Amount
(1) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives undertaken during the year NIL
(ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding as on 31st March NIL
(iii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding and not "highly NIL
(iv) Mark-to-market value of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding and not "highly NIL
--> |Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
Qualitative Nil
Disclosure:
Quantitative
Disclosures:
Sr.No. Particular Currency Derivatives inter.est .Rate
Derivatives
(i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
For hedging | NIL
(ii) Marked to Market Positions [1]
a) Asset (+) NIL NIL
b) Liability (-) NIL NIL
(iii) Credit Exposure [2] NIL NIL
(iv) Unhedged Exposures NIL NIL
(8) |Other information
Particulars Amount
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties 25.00
(i) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties -
(b) Other than related parties -
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt
Notes :

1. |As defined in point xix of paragraph 3 of Chapter -2 of these Directions.

2. |Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these Directions.
3. |All Ind AS and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as also assets

acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up / fair value / NAV in respect of

unquoted investments sha'l be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (5) above.

FRN:




38 - Computation of Regulatory Capital and Regulatory Ratios.

{Amount in lakhs)

Loss Allowances

Difference between Ind AS

Asset Classification as per RBI | Asset classification as | Gross Carrying Amount as (Provisions) as Net Carrvinn t Provisions required as 109 isi 4 IRACP
rrying Amoun
Norms per Ind AS 109 per Ind AS required under Ind AL Liclid per IRACP Norms provisions am
AS 109 norms
: (1) 2) 3) 14) {5)=(3)-(4) (6) (7)=(4)-(6]
Performing Assets
Standard Stage 1 - - - .
Stage 2 - . 2 z
Subtotal - 5 Z
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 - -
Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3 - -
1to 3 years Stage 3 - - -
More than 3 years Stage 3 2
Subtotal for doubtful
Loss Stage 3 25.00 25.00 25.00
Subtotal for NPA 25.00 25.00 25.00
Stage 1
Other items such as guarantees, Stage2
loan commitments, etc, which are
in the scope of Ind AS 102 but not Stage 3
cove;ed under current Income % 5
Subtotal : 2 =
Stage 1 - 5 =
Stage 2 - - 2
Tietal Stage 3 25.00 25.00 = 25.00
Total 25.00 25.00 - 25.00 -

39(1) State government guaranteed advances attract Asset classification as per Para -4 "Asset Classification” of Master Circular for Prudential norms on Income Recognition,

Asset Classification and Provisioning pertaining to Advances.
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40 Maturity Pattern of Liabilities

(Amount in Lakhs.)

Liabilities
Particulars
Total no of NCDs Total Value Maturity Date Credit Rating
Non Convertible Debentures (ISIN No.)
INEOBEQO8056 10,000 100,000 22.03.2025 ACUITE AA
INEOSEQO8031 20,000 200,000 22.03.2028 ACUITE AA
Total 3C,000 300,000
Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities
(Amount in Lakhs.)
Foreign
Particulars Debt Securities Borrowings Investments Advances Currency
Assets/Liabilities
1 Day to 30/31 days(One Month) < = B ® =
Over one Month to 3 Months - - - - >
QOver 3 months to 6 months : - - - -
Over 6 months up to 1 Year - - - s =
Over 1year and upto 3 years 100,000 = - - -
Over 3 years and upto 5 years 200,000 - - - -
Over 5 years = 36,000 500,993 - -
Total 300,000 36,000 500,993 - -
41 Exposures
Exposure to Real Estate Sector :-
Category 2022-23 2021-22
Direct Exposure
Residential Mortgage NIL NIL
Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
Investment in Mortgage backed Securities and other Securitised Exposure NIL NIL
Indirect Exposure &
Fund based and non fund based exposure on National Housing Bank{NHB) and Housing Finance Nil Kt
Companies (HFCs)
B Exposure to Capital Market :-
Particular 2022-23 2021-22

direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
W convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented NIL i
i o i

mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively

invested in corporate debt;

advances against shares/ bonds | debentures or other
securities or cn clean basis to individuals for

(i) investment in shares (including IPOs [ ESOPs), NIL NIL
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units
of equity-oriented mutual funds;

advances for any other purposes where shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary
security;

iii) NIL NIL

advances for any other purposes to the extent secured
by the collateral security of shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity

(iv) oriented mutual funds i.e.. where the primary security NIL NIL
other than shares | convertible bonds | convertible
debentures | units of equity oriented mutual funds
‘does not fully cover the advances;

secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
(v) guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and NIL NIL
market makers:

loans sanctioned to corporates against the security
of shares I bonds / debentures or other securities or
{vi) on clean basis for meeting promoter's contr but on to NIL NIL
the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising
resources;

) bridge loans to companies against expected equity NIL NIL
[vii) flows I issues;

all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both
(viii) 2 : NIL NIL
registered and unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market NIL NIL

D Details of financing of parent company products
E Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL} / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the applicable NBFC
F Unsecured Advances



42 a) Components of ANW and Other related Information

Particular 2022-23 2021-22
i) ANW as a % of Risk Weightage Assets 77.95% 53.27%
ii) Unrealized appreciation in the book value of quoted investment (U. in Lakhs) 448266.60 415252.57
[iii) Diminishing in the aggregate book value of quoted investment (0l in Lakhs) 0.00 0.00
liv) Leverage Ratio 0.85 1.43
b) Off Balance Sheet Exposure
(Amount in Lakhs.)
Particular 2022-23 2021-22
i) Off Balance Sheet Exposure 25.00 25.00
ii) Financial Guarantee as % of total off-balance sheet exposure 100% 100%
i) Non-Financial Guarantee as % of total off-balance sheet exposure NIL NIL
iv) Off Balance sheet exposure to overseas subsidiary NIL NIL
iv) Letter of Comfort issued to any subsidiary NIL NIL




¢) Business Ratios

Particular 2022-23 2021-22
Profit After Tax 8116.36 7116.00
Equity 171370.48 168467.92
Total Assets 507396.90 706997.34
Return on Equity 4.74% 4.22%
Return on Assets 1.60% 1.01%
Net Profit per Employee (@ in Lakhs} 1623.27 2372.00
d) Concentration on NPAs

(Amount in Lakhs.)

Particular 2022-23 2021-22
Total Exposure to top five NPA account 0.25 0.25
Concentration of Deposits (for deposit taking NBFCs) Amount
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors NA
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the deposit taking NBFC, NA
Concentration of Advances Amount
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers NA
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the applicable NBFC NA
Concentration of Exposures Amount
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers NA
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to Total Exposure of the applicable NBFC on borrowers / NA

Sector-wise NPAs

Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in that sector
Agriculture & allied activities £ NIL
MSME NIL
Corporate borrowers NIL
Services NIL
Unsecured personal loans NIL
Auto loans NIL
Other personal loans NIL
Movement of NPAs
Particulars | Current Year I Previcus Year
(i) Net NPés to Net Advances (%) [ NIL | NIL
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a) Opening balance NIL NIL
{b) Additions during the year NIL NIL
(c) Reductions during the year il NIL
{d) Closing balance NIL NIL
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Opening balance NIL NIL
{b) Additions during the year NIL NIL
(c) Reductions during the year NIL E NIL
(d) Closing balance NIL NIL
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
(a) Opening balance NIL NIL
(b) Provisions made during the NIL NIL
year
(c) Write-off | write-back of NIL NIL
excess provisions
(d) Closing balance NIL NIL
e) Investment
{Amount in Lakhs.)
Particular 2022-23 2021-22
1) Value of Investment
(i) Gross Value of Investment
(a) In India 504,189.19 704,189.19
(b) Outside India - -
{ii' Provision for Depreciation
(a) In India 3,195.95 3,154.62
(b) Outside India - -
(iii) Net Value of Investment
() In India 500,993.25 701,034.57
(b) Outside India = :
(2) Movement in provisions held towards depreciation on investment
(i) Opening Balance 3,154.62 3,205.96
(i) Add: Provision made during the year 41.33 -
{iii) Less: write back excess provision during the year - 51.34
(iv) Closing Balance 3,195.95 3,154.62




f) Provisions and Contingencies
{Amount in Lakhs.)

Particular 2022-23 2021-22
Provision for Depreciation on Investment 41.33 Nil
Provision towards NPA Nil Nil
Provision made towards Income Tax 990.05 197.64
Other Provisions and contingencies 1.50 3.34
Provision for Standard Assets Nil Nil

43 Ratio

Particular 2022-23 2021-22
Capital to Risk-weightage éoverage Ratio (CRAR) N.A. N.A.
Tier | CRAR N.A. N.A.
Tier Il CRAR N.A. N.A.
Liquidity Coverage Ratio N.A. N.A.

Note: As disclosure of above ratio is not applicable to the company, disclosure pertaining to parameters used for computation of ratios are also not applicable,

44 Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad)

Other Partner in the JV
Name of the Joint Venture/ Subsidiary

NA NA

1| ANMEDABRD




45 Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored

Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas
NA [ NA
46 Disclosure of Complaints
Customer Complaints
No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year NA
No. of complaints received during the year NA
No. of complaints redressed during the year NA
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year NA
47Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators | NA |
4B|Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators | NIL ]
49 Composition of the Board
Particulars Disclosure

1. Shri Milind S. Torawane, IAS (upto 05.01.2023)
2. Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS (w.e.f. 05.01.2023)
3. Smt. Shridevi Shukla (upto 28.11.2022)

4, Shri Bhadresh Mehta (w.e.f. 16.05.2022)

Managing Director
. e « Managing Director

Details of change in compaosition of the BOD during the current year 2

Independent Director

Independent Director

Reasons for resignation given by independent director, where such resignation is

On completion of term
before completion of his/her term P

Relationship amongst the directors inter-se N.A.

50 Committees of the Board and their composition (including the terms of reference of the committee, etc.)

1|Audit Committee

Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS

Ms. Shridevi Shukla*

Shri Bhadresh mehta

* As per the terms of appointment the term came to an end on 28.11.2022

N

CSR Commiittee

Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS

Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS

Shri Bhadresh Mehta

w

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Ms. Shridevi Shukla

Shri Milind Torawane, 1AS

Shri Bhadresh Mehta

&

Risk Management Committee

Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS

Shri Sanjay S. Gavande

Shri Sandip Shah

v

Asset-Liability Management Committee

Smt. Mona Khandhar, 1AS

Shri Sanjay S. Gavande

Shri Sandip Shah

w1

Group Risk Management Committee

Shri Bhadresh Mehta

Smt. Mona Khandhar, 1AS

Ms. Arti Kanwar, IAS

Shri Sanjay S. Gavande

Shri Sandip Shah

Sr.no

Name uf Member(s)

Designation / Nature
of Directorship

Number of meetings
held
during the year

Number of meetings of
Committee attended
during the year

.

ShriJ. P. Gupta, I1AS

Chairman

]

Ms. Arti Kanwar, I1AS

Director

w

Shri Bhadresh Mehta

Independent Director

Smt. Shridevi Shukla

Woman Independent
Director

o el L B

Shri Milind Torawane

Managing Director

L=a)

Smt. Mona Khandhar

Managing Director

£




51 General Body Meetings (including resolutions passed at the meetings)
i % T i luti
Type of Meeting Date Time Venue / VC details ype of Resolutions |Reso unon.
Passed passed (Brief)
AGM 28.11.2022 2.30|Registered Office Ordinary
EGM 06.07.2022 2.30| Registered Office Ordinary
EGM 29.03.2023 2.30| Registered Office Ordinary
52 Details of non-compliance with requirements of the 2013 Act (reasons for non-compliances should also be provided, including for NIL )

53 Details of penalties and strictures imposed on the NBFC by RBI

NIL

Cred Aot

Rl SR




54 Relationship and Transactions with struck off companies

The company has not entered into any transaction with Struck off companies under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. Further, there is
no balance outstanding with struck off companies.

55 Undisclosed Income

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

56 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

57 Compliance with number of layers companies.

The company is in compliance with number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of Companies Act read with the companies (Restriction an number of layers)
Rules, 2017.

sg The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

[b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
59 otherwise) that the Company shall:
{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or
[b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.




Annex-Il
60 Data on Pledged Securities
Name of the NBFC Lender :- Gujarat State Investments Limited
PAN : AABCG4649M
Date of Reporting-31st March 2023
Share holding Information

No of Shares held Type of the Borrower Name of the PAN of the
Name of the Company ISIN against loans (Promoter / Non Promoter) Borrower Borrower
NA NA NA NA NA NA
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of board of directors of
For Agrawal & Dhandhania. Gujarat State Investments Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 125756W

Adarg,

/lM . Managing Director Director

ushar Vegad
Partner
Membership No. : 158758 . Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar

Date: 30.05.2023 Date : 30.05.2023




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS

To The Board of Directors

Gujarat State Investments limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of GUJIARAT STATE INVESTMENT
LIMITED (“hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”), and its Associates which comprise the
consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2023, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of cash flows and the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting policies (Hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”), of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group as at 31* March 2023, and its consolidated profit including other comprehensive income,
its consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsihilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report We are
independent of the Group and its associates in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS Financial statements.

204-205, SNS Interio, 4th Floor, Bhatar Althan Road, Nr. Gujarat Gas Pump, Surat-395 017 (Gujarat) Tel. : 0261-2269131
E-mail : surat@adcaindia.com ¢ www.adcaindia.com



Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sr. No.

Name of Components

Matter of Emphasis

Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited

(Associate Company)

a) Para (s) Accounting for oil and gas joint operations of Note No. 1
Significant Accounting Policies, which describes that the financial
statements of the joint operations (unincorporated joint ventures)
prepared in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the
respective Production Sharing Contracts or Joint Operating Agreement of
the joint operations (unincorporated joint ventures). In view of the same,
certain adjustments/disclosures required under the mandatory Indian
Accounting Standards and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
have been made in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements to the
extent information available with the Group as on the date.

b) We draw attention to the Note No. 8 matter regarding the forfeiture
notice issued by the Company to Jubilant Offshore Drilling Pvt Ltd (JODPL) |
against the capital contribution of Rs. 494.81 Crore (PY: Rs. 494.81 Crore)
made on behalf of JODPL in KG-OSN-2001/3 until 4th August 2017. Based
on the relevant clauses of the Profit- Sharing Contract (PSC) and Joint
Operating Agreement (JOA), it is reasonably expected by the
Management that the forfeiture notice will be enforced, and the Gujarat
State Petroleum Corporation (GSPC) will be assigned a commensurate
Participating Interest (Pl) towards the capital contribution. However, the
liquidator of JODPL has challenged GSPC's action of forfeiture.
Additionally, the assignment of JODPL's Pl is pending with the Pending
with the management Committee (PIC), and as the non- defaulting
partner with a 10% PI in the block, the Company will be required to
contribute against the cash call receivables from JODPL, as per the terms
of the JOA.

Considering the pending assignment of JODPL's P, the specific ratio
determining GSPC’s share with respect to JODPL's share cannot be
determined at this stage.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

¢) Note No. 32 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements regarding
impairment aggregating to Rs. 108.88 Crore on E&P Fields along with
capital inventory (Rs. 0.48 crores reversal) for impairment. Also during
the year company has issued notices of withdrawal of the Company's
Participating Interest under Article of Joint Operating Agreement
pertaining to four ONGC operated blocks namely NB-OSN-2005/1, CB-
ONN- 2004/1, CB-ONN-2004/3 and GK-OSN-2009/1 which already have
been impaired in full in previous years of which Rs 0.20 crores capital
expenditure has been incurred in current financial year under exploration
cost written off. Additional impairment of Rs.21.33 crores are provided in
ONGC operated CB-ONN-2004/2 block, in which ONGC has indicated its
interest to acquire the entire Participating Interest of the Company in CB-
ONN-2004/2 by matching the price of H1 bidder i.e. Rs. 24.67 crore (USD
3 billion).
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d)} Note no. 34 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements regarding
non provisioning of disputed Income Tax demands/ claims by the Income
Tax Authority amounting to Rs. 2879.17 (Previous Year Rs. 1714.11)
Crore, on account of joint arrangements Rs. 67.71 Crore (Previous Year
Rs. 66.40), Indirect taxes Rs. 5.86 Crore (Previous Year Rs. 5.86) and other
contingent liabilities Rs. 161.70 Crore (Previous Year Rs. 162.31) and
disclosed by way of a note as contingent liability as the matter is
disputed.

e) Note No. 34 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements regarding
reasonable uncertainty for an amount receivable on account of
adjustment of advanced floor consideration received towards Other Six
Discoveries amounting to Rs. 1,265 Crores and subsequently to be
adjusted towards final consideration receivable as per Field Development
Plan (FDP) prepared by ONGC for submission to DGH.

f) We would like to draw attention to note 11 in which it is conveyed that
long outstanding amounts are cleared by GUVNL during the previous
financial year 2021-22 and some amounts to the extent of Rs.1220.02
lakhs are being stipulated by GUVNL to be paid over a period of time. In
this respect, the Company is conveyed to have demanded either interest
on working capital on such amounts if paid in installment or amounts to
be paid in one go. Final outcome of the same will depend upon future
events.

g) We draw attention to Note number 34 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements which describe the following matter:

In a matter, pursuant to the contractual dispute under arbitration
between the company and M/s Fernas Construction Company Inc. {(FCCI)
amounting Rs. 9519.91 lacs (31s* March, 2022: Rs. 8688.21 lacs), and (b)
the Company and M/s Tehran Jonoob — Jai hind Consortium (TJIC)
amounting Rs. 2911.77 lacs (Previous year Rs. 2911.77 lacs) in which the
Arbitration Tribunal has issued award in favour of contractors.

However, the company has filed the application under Section 34 of the
Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 against contractor before the
Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat for setting aside the Arbitral Award and in
the interim seeking stay on the same, pending disposal of the matter.

The Management of the company believes that for these matters no
provision is required in the books of accounts as on 31st Nlarch, 2023,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Gujarat State Financial
Services Limited

(Associate Company)

Without qualifying our independent auditors report we draw attention to
Note No. 7 & 30.9 of Ind AS of the Financial Statements with respect to
valuation of quoted and unquoted equity shares.

Foot Note 3 to statement of changes in equity with respect to ECL policy.
During the current year the company has adopted ECL policy along with
model as suggested by RBI in addition to ECL mandated by Ind AS 109.

Our opinion is not modified in this respect.
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3 Gujarat Narmada Valley We draw attention to Note 5 to the standalone financial results regarding
Eertilizers and | @ matter relating to demand of Rs. 21,370 Crores (including interest and
Chemicals Limited penalty computed till November 30, 2021) on the Company by

Department of Telecommunications (DOT} towards Very Small Aperture
Terminal ('"VSAT') and Internet Service Provider ('ISP') Licenses fees and
interest thereof relating to earlier years. Based on the legal opinion taken
by the Company on its assessment of the demand, the Company is of the
view that no provision is necessary in respect of this matter. Our opinion
is not modified in respect of this matter.

(Associate Company)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information and other information in the Holding Company’s annual report, but does not include the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Holding Company’s annual
report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charges with Governance for the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
Income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes of equity of the Group including its associates and
jointly controlled entities in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
jointly controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of adeqguate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.
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In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing the
ability of the Group and of its Associates and Joint Ventures to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are also
responsible for overseeing the Group financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group have adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of Group to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if su es are

,,_
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date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or the
business activities within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements
of such entities include in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
including in the consolidated Ind AS financial statement of which we are independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The consolidated financial Results Include Group's share of net profit and other comprehensive income of Rs.
5294.01 Crores for the year ended 31° March, 2023 as considered consolidated financial statements, In
respect of 5 associates, whose financial statement / financial information have not been audited by us. These
financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other Auditors, such financial
statements, other financial information and auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the management.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of the subsidiary and associates, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of section 143
of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary and associates, is based solely on the report of
other auditors.

However, The Financial statements/results of GSPC (Associate) for the year ended 31" March 2023 are
unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
results, in so far as it related to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of that entity, is solely on such
unaudited financial statements/results certified by the management.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other informatj _c&rﬁﬁq the
management. 0/?7

S



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1)Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a)

b)

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of Ind AS Consolidated Financial
Statement.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of consolidated Ind
AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and
the reports of the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated
Statement of Cash flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of accounts maintained for the purpose of
preparation of Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder.

In pursuance to the Notification No. G.S.R 463 (E) dated 05-06-2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to disqualification of
Directors, is not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company.

With respect to the adequacy of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of the Group and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A.

As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
section 197 of the Act regarding remuneration to directors is not applicable to the Company, since it
is a Government Company. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2021, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at | 31’
March 2023 on the consolidated financial position of the Group, Refer Note 40 to the Consolidated

Ind AS Financial Statements;
The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses;
There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, associate companies and

jointly controlled entity incorporated in India.
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d) (a) The management of the Holding Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Holding Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
("Intermediaries”), which the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management of the Holding Company has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) under “clause 4(d)", contain

any material misstatement.

e) The interim/final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid during the year is in
accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable. The Board of Directors of the Group have
proposed interim/final dividend for the year which is approved in the case of interim dividend by the
board of directors and subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting in the case of final dividend. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section
123 of the Act, as applicable.

2) In term of section 143 (5) of the Act , we give in “ Annexure B” a statement on the direction and
sub directions issued under aforesaid by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3) In term of clause 3 (xxi) and 4 of Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2020, details are given in
“Annexure C” in respect of subsidiaries, Associates and jointly controlled entities.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 125756 W

l}) P

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 23158758BGVX0D4579
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Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30.05.2023

ANNEXURE to Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2023

List of entities included in the Financial Statement

Associate Entities:

1. Gujarat State Financial Services Limited (22.98%)

2. Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Limited (22.24%)

3. Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited (28.87%)
4. Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited (38.58%)

5. Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (35.06%)
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"Annexure A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The annexure referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENT LIMITED for the year ended 31* March, 2023, we report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJIARAT STATE INVESTMENT
LIMITED as of 31% March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by these entities considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting with refere o these

consolidated Ind AS financial statements. \\\p\- & quﬂ,b&
=
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to fraud or
error may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of reports of other auditors, the company have maintained in all material respects, adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our report under Section 143 (3)(i) of the act, on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements of the
holding company, in so far as it relates to the subsidiary companies and its associates incorporated in India, is
based on the corresponding report of the auditors of such subsidiary companies and its associates
incorporated in India.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No: 125756W
CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758

UDIN; 23158758BGVX0D4579
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2023
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the consolidated financial statement of Gujarat State
Investment Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

Comment of the Auditor on the directions and sub-direction of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
issued under the provisions of the section 143(5) of the companies Act, 2013.

In Case of Holding Company (GSIL)

Sr.No. | Areas Examined Comments

L Whether the company has system in | The company processes all its accounting transaction
place to process all the accounting | through tally prime accounting software system.
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside T
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

2. | Whether there is any restructuring of an | According to the information and explanation given to
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off | us and based on our examination of the records of the
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a | company, there has been no restructuring /waiver/write
lender to the company due to the | off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender due to
company’s inability to repay the loan? If | the company’s inability to repay loan. Further, company
yes, the financial impact may be stated. | has also not granted any restructuring /waiver/write off
Whether such cases are properly | of debts/loans/interest etc. to its borrower during the
accounted for? (In case, lender is a | year.
government  company, then this
direction is also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender company).

3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) | Funds (granted/subsidy) received /receivables for
received/receivable for specific schemes | specific schemes from the central /State Government or
from Central/State Government or its | its agencies were properly accounted for /utilized as per
agencies were properly accounted | its term and conditions. There were no cases of
for/utilized as per its term and | deviation found during the audit performed.
conditions? List the cases of deviation.
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Sector specific sub-directions under section 143(5) of the companies Act.2013-

In case of Holding Company (GSIL)

Finance Sector

Sr. No Areas Examined Comments

1 Whether the company has complied with | The company has complied with the directions issued by
Company has complied with the | Reserve Bank of India for Non-Banking (NBFCs),
directions issued by Reserve Bank of | classification of non-performing assets and capital
India for  Non-Banking (NBFCs), | adequacy norms for NBFC.
classification of non-performing assets
and capital adequacy norms for NBFC.

2 Whether the company has a system to | The company has not given any loan during the period
ensure that loans were secured by | under audit. From the existing accounts one loan of Rs.
adequate security free from | 25 Lacs given to Gujarat Tractor Limited is secured by
encumbrances and have first charge on | Government Guarantee, however, the same remains
the mortgaged assets, Further instances | outstanding for recovery since a long period.
of undue delay in disposal of seized units
may be reported

3 Whether introduction of any scheme for | No such scheme has been introduced by the company
settlement of dues and extensions | during the period under audit.
thereto complied with policy/ guidelines
of Company/Government.

4 Comments on the confirmation of | As company is not engaged in the trading activities,
balances of trade receivables, trade | there is no trade receivables and trade payables.
payables, term deposits, bank accounts | Confirmations of balances of term deposits, bank
and cash obtained accounts and cash obtained. The same has been

reconciled

5 Whether the bank guarantees have been | The company has not obtained/accepted any bank

revalidated in time

guarantees. The company has provided bank guarantee
amounting to Rs 25 Lacs towards recovery expenses
fund with the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and same
is valid up to 25.03.2028.

For Agrawal & Dhandhania

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No: 125756W

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN : 23158758BGVX0DA4579
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2023
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The annexure as referred to in paragraph 3 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date, on the consolidated Ind As financial statements of
Guijarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited for the year ended 31* March,2023, We report that:

Holding

Company/suBsldiary [Foaakasditnbsrntthe

Sr. No Name CIN 3 : CARO report which is
Associate/Joint s
qualified or adverse
Venture
1 Gujarat State Petroleum | U23209GJ19795GC003281 Associate of GSIL 3(XXi) and 4
Corporation Limited
2 Gujarat State Financial | U65910GJ19925GC018602 | Associate of GSIL -
Services Limited
3 Gujarat Alkalis and | L24110GJ1973PLC0O02247 Associate of GSIL 3 (ii)(b)
Chemicals Limited
4 Gujarat Narmada Valley | L24110GJ1976PLC002903 Associate of GSIL -
Fertilizers & Chemicals
Limited
5 Gujarat State Fertilizers & | L99999GJ1962PLC001121 Associate of GSIL -

Chemicals Limited

For Agrawal & Dhandhania

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No: 125756W

CA Tushar Vegad

Partner

Membership No: 158758
UDIN: 23158758BGVX0D4579
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30.05.2023




waialdl 3Le Investments Limited
CIN : U649906G]19885GC010307

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2023 [Consolidated

(Amount in Lakhs)

jak Asa
SASLMarch;2023 r31stMarcli; 2022

TASSETS

1 [Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 44 96.62 17,415.77
Bank Balances other than above 4B 5,747.10 78,311.58
Derivative financial instruments - -
Receivables

i} Trade Receivables 5 - 257,754.00
Loans 7] - 6,685.00
Investments accounted using the equity methods 7A 1,342,621.36 1,151,570.80
Investments 7B 36036 19,304.68
Other Financial assets 8 4.70 ’ 83,640.42

2 |Non-Financial Assets
Inventories 9 - 66,054.00
Current tax Assets (Net) 10A 539.66 23,472.97
Deferred tax Assets 11 |- 4.60 ' 77.09
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 i2.32 1,187,751.80
Capital work-in-progress . 12 - 129,155.00
Investment Property : 13 - 145.00
Intangible assets uader development 13 - 13,769.00
Goodwill -
-Goodwill on Consolidation - : 13 - 794,212.53
Other Intangible assets - 13 5. 55,085.61
Other non -financial assets 14 N 164,723.14
Non - Current Assets Held For Sale o 15 - 2,250.00
Total Assets 1,349,386.84 4,051,378.39

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY :
LIABILITEES

1 [|Financial Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments - -

Trade Payables
(1) tOTA) OUISEANMINE AUES OF MICIO ENLErPrISes and small

enterprises - - 16 - 3,291.00
(li) total outstanding dues ot credstors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises 16 - 172,320.00
Debt Securities 17 300,000.00 500,000.00
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 18 36,000.00 593,305.00
Other financial liabilities 19 18.71 285,534.31

‘2 - |Nom-Financial Liabilities .
: Provisions ' : 20 9.33 19,533.82
. |Deferred taxliabilities . 11 - 73,798.00
Current tax liabilities (Net) 108 - 208.00
Othernon-financial liabilities 21 1.58 51,805.29
LlablhtlES assocnated with Nen Current Assets held for sale 22 : - 575.00

3 EQUITY - -

Equity Share capital 23 104,276.91 104,276.91
Other Equity.. . . S 24 909,080.31 1,248,122.00
Non- Controlhng lnterest ) - 998,609.05
Total Liabilities And Equity 1,349,386.84 4,051,378.39

See accompanying Notes to the Fmancnal Statements
As per our report attached o

For Agrawal& Dhéi{dhaﬂi}:\; S h " Forand on behalf of hoard of directors of
Chartered Accountants™ . Gujarat State Investments Limited

Firm's Registration Number: 125756W

Managing Director Director

Tushar Vegad-. -
Partner-.. .
Memberslnp No.: 158758

S

Comfpany Secretary Chief Financial Officgr

Place :_Ahmedabad—;p e
Date: 30.05.2023

Place : Gandhinagar
Date :30.05.2023




ROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PE

Gujarat State Investments Limited
CIN : U64990G{19885GC010307
Eh 3 3 olidated

[Amount in Lakhs}

Revenue From Operations

ijInterest [ncome )

i Dividend Incoms 254 6,119.59 8,958.21
ifi.{Net gain on fair value changes 22? ioc.81 109.53
iv.tSale of Products y 5134
(1)| Total Revenue from operations 26 2,104,368.00 3,062,210.00

{11)|Gther Income 27 1.959.00
iy 409, 16,299.62
T~ Total Income {I+11} 211254740 308762670
i.|Production expenditure

ii.|Cost of materlgl consumed 28 4770.00 6,400.00
Hi. ClGSt of traded goods :g 1 S;i??;-gg 2 22?22233
iv.{Changes in B a9 2 LB
v Fman&(':e Cusigventurlcs of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 31 {9,901.00) {7,675.00)
vi,[Net foss on fair value changes gg 2224600 5165445

vit. Employce Benefits Expenses 34 14 6;}122 N
viii.| Depreclation , amortization and Impajrment 1z . 28,782.93
ix.{Others expenses 3959541 76,120.20
35 54,121.14 100,989,78
(V) Total Expenses [IV) 1,743,597.52 2,635,415.36
(V)| Profit / (loss) before exceptional ltems and tax (11! - V) 368,949.88 452,213.3
(V1){Exceptional ltems . 36 (603’936I86] {241988'03
{VI){Profit/(loss) before tax (V -VI ) . (234, ;386 .‘JB) 427 ‘225l34‘)
Shall"e tzlf(proﬁt{(loss) of joint ventures and associates aceounted for using the equity o -
method (Net of Tax
Vi T(a; ‘:‘:"PE"S‘:T ) 4 175,797.05 114,548.38
i) Current Tax
(it) Adjustments of tax for earlier years Mfggg; 73(333%2)
(ili) Deferred Tax 1,626.47 2,551:75
[1X)|Profit / (loss) for thfe perfod from cantinuing operations{VI [ -V111 ] {102,428.87) 466,908.32
(X) [Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations
[XI)| Tax Expense of discontinued operations
{X1N| Profit/(loss) from discontinued opcrations(After tax) (X -XI)
(XII) Profit/{loss) for the peried (BX+XI1} (102,428.57) 466,008.32
(XBY)|Other Compreliensive ncome
{A) (i) Items that witl not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of FVTOCI equity instruments 536.00 (540.00)
Remeasurement of post-employment berefit obligations 278.00 208,94
Skare of OCI in Assoclate and ]V (Ind AS) (38,993.37) 133,946.45
Income tax relating to these items {70.00) 102.02
Subtotal (A) {38,249.37) 133,717.41
(B} (i) [tems that wifl be reclassified to profit or loss
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or ioss - -
Subtotal (B) ) - -
- Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) {38,249.37} 133,717.41
V) Total Comprehensive Ihcome for the period (XIH+X1V) {Comprising Profit
- *""/|{Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period) (140,678.24) 600,625.73
Profitattributable to:
Owners of the Company (295,482.21) 220,447.87
- Non-Controlking Interest 193,053.34 246,460.46
Other comprehensive income attrlbutable o )
Owners of the Company (38,717.63) 133,835.84
Non-Controlling Interest 468.26 (118.44)
- Total commprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company (334,199.84} 354,283.71
Non-Controlling Interest 193,521.60 246,342,02
(XVI)|Earnings per equity share 38
Basic & Diluted (28.34) 21,14

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For Aprawal & Dhandhania.
Chartered Accountants .
's Registration Number : 125756W

- -
baf"Vegad
Partner
Membership No.: 158758
Place : Ahmedabad -

Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

Wy/

Managing Director Director

/

Chief Financial O¥ficer

ipany Secretary
Place : Gandhinagar
Date :30.05.2023
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CIN ; U64990G)19885GC010307

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 {Comsolidated)

{(Amountin Lashs)

cui

‘cxgm'd;;a_:gm(:up-:

Cash And Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance

A ;‘:fggaggzgfgg ;)PERATING ACTIVITES (Audited) {Audited)
234,986.98 )
Adjustments for ; ( ) 427,225.34
Depreciation and Amortization 39,595.41 76,122.20
Loss of Control 603,936.86 -
Net Loss on Sale of Asscts 217.00 154.00
Net loss on fair value changes 41.33 {5 1:34]
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain) (395.00) (113.00)
Employee benefit Expense 278.00 256.06
Provision in the value of Inventory 15.00 -
Provision of Doubtful Advances 512.00 (430.00)
Other Adjustment - 25,754.00
Operating profit before working capital changes 499,2 13462 528,917.26
Movements in working Capital
(Increase)/decrease in Loans (1,877.00) (266.00)
(Increase)/decrease in Other Financial Assets 6,775.72 5,264.31
fIncrease)/decrease in Inventories {13,535.00) (15,530.00)
LA “Increase)/decrease in Trade Receivables (71,894.00) (93,966.94)
" t(Increase)/decrease in Other Assets 34,738.01 (64,758.94)
Increase/{decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 48,737.68 16,920.39
Increase/({decrease) in Provisions 2,784.51 (1,426.00)
Increase/(decrease) in Trade payables {96,995.00) 42,805.00
Increase/(decrease) in Other Liabilities - 10,786.12
Movement in Other bank balances 4,452.43 (32,926.87)
Direct Tax Paid ( Net of Refunds ) (7,090.14) (76,062.50)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 315,310.83 319,755.83
B |[CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
(Purchase) / Sale of Assets / CWIP including Joint Arrangements (55,229.32) {128,426.37)
(Proceeds)/ Receipt from Investments {183,209.86) (17,145.00)
Proceeds from Sale of Subsidiary 200,000.00 -
Net Cash from Investing Activities (38,439.18}) {145,571.37)
C|CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Proceed from Share Application Money - 245.00
e roceeds/ Payment from Debt Securities {200,000.00) -
Proceeds from /{Repayment of) Loans {net) (88,641.00) (195,681.00)
Dividend (including Corporate Dividend Tax) (5,235.85) {18,123.74)
Net Cash from Financing Activities [ e {293,876.85) {213,559.74)
se/(D se ) in Cash And Cash Equivalents (A + B+
?Iet lncrease: / _[ ecrease ) 7 (17,605.20) (39,375.27)
! i - ing Balance 17,101.82 56,477.09
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Opening 96.62 17,101.82




Net Cash generated from Operating activity is determined after adjusting the following:

{Amount in Lakhs)

Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Interest Received 6,081.14 8,899.80
Dividend Received 100.81 109.53
Interest Paid 18,718.00 80,859.00

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents and a Reconciliation of the amounts in the statement of cash flow with

equivalent items reported in Balance sheet:

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Cash on Hand 0.24 166.27
Cheques / Draft on Hand - -
Fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 79.63 10,600.36
Bank Balances 16.48 6,650.16
Balances in Bank Overdraft / Cash Credit (315.00
Others 0.27 0.03
Cash and Cash Equivalents-Closing Balance as per Statement of Cash
Flow 56.62 17,101.82
Cash and Cash Equivalents-Closing Balance as per Balance Sheet 96.62 17,415.77

* Notes:

1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared as per "Indirect Method” set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-7) "Statement ¢

Cash Flow™.

2 Figures reported in Brackets indicate Cash Outflow.

3 Previous year figures have been regrouped or recasted whenever necessary to confirm to current year's figures.

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per our report attached

For Agrawal & Dhandhania.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 125756W

Tushar Vegad
Partner
/" “embership No.: 158758

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Gujarat State Investments Limited

Managing Director

Company Secretary
Place : Gandhinagar
Date :30.05.2023

o

Director

Chief Financjal Officer
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

General information

Gujarat State Investment Limited (the ‘Company’/the ‘Parent’ /' GSIL’
with its registered office situated at 6th Floor, H K House, Ash
Gujarat, India. The Company has been incorporated under the provi
Company is primarily invoived in investment activity.

) is a Company domiciled in India,
ram Road, Ahmedabad, 380009,
sions of Companies Act, 1956. The

Basis of preparation of Consolidated financial statements:

(i) statement of compliance with Ind AS

The consolidated financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015] as amended from time to time. The Group presents its financial statements to comply with Division Il of
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 which provides general instructions for the preparation of financial
statements of a non-banking financial company {NBEC to comply with Ind AS) and the requirements of Ind AS. As
per para 60 of Ind AS 1, an entity shall present current and non-current assets, and current and non-current
liabilities, as separate classifications in its balance sheet except when a presentation based on liquidity provides
information that is reliable and more relevant. Hence, the assets and liabilities are classified as financial, non-
financial as opposed to current, non-current classification as required by Division | and Division Il of Schedule IIl.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except whereby a newly issued Accounting Standard is initially
adopted or a revision fo an existing Accounting Standard requires a change in the Accounting Policy hither to.

{ii} Historical cost convention

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting Standards notified there under, except for the following:

e certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value; and
e defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.
*»  Assets held for sale —measured at Fair Value less Cost to Sell

{iii} Use of estimates and judgements

The presentation of the consolidated financial statements are in conformity with the Ind AS which requires the
management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities. Such estimates and assumptions are
based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of consolidated financial
statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.
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(b)

Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items
which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than
those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and Judgements is included in

relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the
consolidated financial statements.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment within the next financial year are included in the following notes;

- Current / Deferred tax expense

- Measurement of defined benefit obligations, Key Actuarial Assumptions
- Provisions and contingencies

- Impairment

- Going Concern

- Fair Value of Assets held for sale

- useful life of Property, plant and Equipments

Princi-ples of consolidation and equity accounting

The consalidated financial statement of GSIL represents consalidation of its consolidated financial statements with
associates. The proportion of ownership interest in asscciate is as follows:

Name of Entity Relationship with - Direct Control or ownership ownership
GSIL Control through interest as on interest as on
Subsidiary (indirect 31st March 31st March
Control} 2023 2022

Gujarat State Petroleum | Associate Associate 35.06% 58.88%
Corporation {(GSPC)
Gujarat Narmada Valley | Associate . Associate 28.87% 28.87%
Fertilizers Co. 1td
Gujarat State Fertilizers & | Associate Associate 38.63% 38.63%
Chemicals Co. Ltd.
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. | Associate Associate 22.24% 22.24%
Gujarat State Financial Services | Associate Associate 22.98% 22.98%
Ltd.
Associates

Associates are entities over which the group has significant influence but not control, This is generally the case
where the group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for
using the equity method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost.




s

Gujarat State investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(i) Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investes in pfoﬁt and loss, and the
group’s share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income.

Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the
investment.

When the group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity,
including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the group’s
interest in these entities. Till FY 2019-20, the company has adopted a practise to eliminate unrealised as well as
realised gain resulting from transaction between group entities as a matter of conservatism and prudence. As the
retrospective impact of the said change is unascertainable, the company has eliminated unrealised gain resulting
from transaction between group entities prospectively from FY 2020-21. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity
accounted investees have been aligned where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the

group.
The carrying amounts of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy.
{ti) Changes in ownership interests

The group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a oss of control as transactions
with equity owners of the group. A change in ownership interest results in an adjustment between the carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration paid or
received is recognised within equity. - sl -

When the group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a loss of control or
significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is te-measured to its fair value with the change in carrying
amount recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. This fair value becomes the initial carrying
amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate or financial asset. In
addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated statement of profit and loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share
of the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated statement of
profit and loss where appropriate.




(a)

Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(iii} Business combination of entities under common control

Business combinations involving entities that are ultimately controlled by the same party before and after the

business combination are considered as common control business combination to be accounted using the pooling
of interest method which comprises of the below.

¢ The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amount.

* No adjustments are made to reflect the fair values, or recognise new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are
made to align accounting policies.

s The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior period is restated as the business
combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements,
irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

The balance of retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is aggregated with the
correspanding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee or is adjusted against general
reserve. Acquisition costs that the group incurs in connection with a business combination are expensed as
incurred.

The identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserve of the transferee.
The difference if any between the amounts recorded as share capital plus any additional consideration in the form
of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to “Capital Reserve on
common control business combination” and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide order dated 25th April, 2019, has approved the Scheme of
Arrangement between Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (GSPC), Gujarat State Investment Limited
(GSIL) and GSPC NCD Holders. The appointed date of the scheme is 1st April, 2018. The scheme becomes effective
upon filling of certified copy of the order with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat on 16th May, 2019. By virtue of this
investment, GSIL holds 35.09% of Share Capital of GSPC {58.88% as on 31.03.2022}, therefore the latter had
become a subsidiary of the Company wie.f. 1st April, 2018. The achisition has been evaluated as a Business
Combination under common control and has been accounted for as per Appendix C to Ind AS-103 on Business
Combinations,

However, from the financial year 2022-23 the GSPC has become the associate due to partial transfer shareholding
to the GOG as per the said order. )

Significant accounting policies

This note provides list of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consociidated
financial statements. These policies have been applied consistently to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Lease

The Group’s lease arrangements primarily consist of lease for office building. The Group assesses whether a
contract contains a lease at inception of :a contract. A contract is, or Contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether
a contract conveys the right to control the use.of an identified assets, the group assesses whether: (i) the control
involves the use of an identified assets {ji) t_h,_e: grd_up has substanti‘alwly all the economic benefits from use of the




Gujarat State Investments Limited

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
At the date of commencement of the lease, the group recoghizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a carresponding
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 months or less

{short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low-value leases, the group recognizes the lease

payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

{b) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequently, intangible assets

are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any

Intangible assets like software, licenses, which are expected to provide future enduring economic benefits are

capitalized as Intangible Assets,
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values

{c}
Depreciation on items of property,' plant and equipment acquired / disposed off during the year is provided on pro-

rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal.
in case of intangible assets, software is amortized at 40% on written down value method.

{d) Borrowing costs
The Group is capitalising borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of

gualifying assets. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale. For interest capitalisation, the capital cost of a particutar project is identified against a
borrowing in terms of period of construction and the interest for the relevant period is added to the capital cost till
the particular project is capitalised and thereafter-the interest is charged to the consolidated statement of profit

and loss. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred and charged

to the consolidated statement of profit and loss.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their expenditure on

qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

{e) Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations’
Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are measured at

the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to seli, except for assets such as deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are

specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair value less costs to
sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset; but not in excess of
any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the

sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of de-recognition. -

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Non-current assets
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31ist March, 2023

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entit

nan y and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition

A financial asset is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet when the Group becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Initial measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial

asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into:

A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
B. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
C. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

The Group classifies its financial assets in the above mentioned categories based on:

A. The Group’s business model for managing the financial assets, and
B. The contractual cash-flows are characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

A.  The financial asset is held within a busmess medel Whose objectlve Is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and -

B. The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest {SPPI} on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following conditions
are met;

A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting the
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
B. The asset S contractual cash flows represent SPPI.




Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair

value through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Group may elect to designate a financial asset, which
otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOC criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so
reduces or eliminates 2 measurement or recognition inconsistency (

referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

As per announcement of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) relating to Accounting for derivative
contracts, derivative contracts other than those covered under Ind AS 107, as specified in the
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 and as amended, the effect of change in rates, are Marked to Market on a

portfolio basis and the net loss after considering the offsetting effects on the underlying hedge item, is charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss. Net gains are ignored.

Companies

Equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value., Equity instruments which are held for
trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Group makes such election on
an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides ta classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale
of investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments
included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

De-recognition

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part-of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from the Group's balance sheet) when:
A. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or
B. The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either
i) The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
ii} The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset. - Ce

o~

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially ail of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of
the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an_associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be
required to repay. '
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses impairment based on expected credit loss {ECL) modet to the following:
A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost

B. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to;

A. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the
financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

B. Full time expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
life of the financial instrument).

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or
contract revenue receivables. Under the simplified approach, the Group is not required to track changes in credit

risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its
initial recognition.

The Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable
and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.-

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk-exposure, the Group determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment- loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit guality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL -

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting fram all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss. This-amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the
statement of Profit & Loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

A. Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables - ECL is presented as
an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the consolidated baiance
sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until-the asset meets write-off criteria, the Group
does not reduce impairment aI!oWance from the gross carrying amount.

B. Lloan commitments and financial guarantee contracts - ECL is presented as a provision in the consolidated
balance sheet, i.e. as a liability. -+ -

€. Financial assets measured at FVTOC! - Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment
allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as accumulated

impairment amount in the OCL AT
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For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial instruments on the basis of

shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant
increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The Group does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets
which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans

and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group'’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

A.  Financial liabilities measured at amortised.cost
B. Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or foss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on
tiabilities held for trading are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at
the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in [nd AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL,
fair value gains/ losses attributabie to changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All
other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability
at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the ambunt recognised less cumu_lati\.rt_; amortisation.
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Debt Instrument and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowin

gs are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR)

method. Gains and losses on EIR amortisation and de-recognition are recognised in

consolidated statement of profit and loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or

premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognised in consolidated statement of profit and toss over the period of borrowing using the effective
interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all the facility will be draw down to the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitaiised as a payment for liquidity services
and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

The Group has taken interest free loan from Government of Gujarat having specific directions to invest in equity
shares of specified entities. There exist a contractual obligation, however, the terms and conditions do not specify
fixed repayment schedule. Hence the same is classified as loan repayable on demand.

Borrowings are removed fram the consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred
or liabilities assumed, is recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss as other income or other expenses.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liability for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. They are
recoghised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derivatives

The Group uses derivative financial instruments i.e. swaps, commodity hedging contracts and option contracts, to
hedge its price fluctuation risk and interest rate risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at
fair values on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair
value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the
fair Qalue is negative. An\i gains or losses_ aﬁsing from changes' in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to
consolidated statement of profit and loss. . '

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability Is replaced by another from the same lender on-substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or maodification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of consolidated profit-and loss.
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Offsetting financial instruments

when, and only when, there is a legally enforceable ri
either to settle on net basis or

enforceable right must not be co
business and in the event of defaul

to realise the assets and to settie the liahilities simultaneously. The legally
ntingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of
t, insolvency or bankruptey of the Group or counterparty.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures certain financial instruments, such as derivatives, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

A. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 7
B. Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unchservable inputs, ‘

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as under, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

B. Level 2 - Valuation techniques: for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly_orindiréctiyobservable. ' o

C. Level 3 - valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is ungbservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Group determines whether transfers have occurred between |evels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowaest level input that is signiiicant to the faiir'_value:measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period. - o S

The Board of Directors (BOD) of the respective componént'deteimines the policies and procedures for both
recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative Instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair
value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. The
Valuation Committee comprisés of the head of the investment proberties segment, heads of the Group's internal
mergers and acquisitions team, the head of the risk management department, financial controllers and chief
finance officer.
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External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as unguoted financial assets. Involvement of
external valuers is decided upon annually by the BOD after discussion with and approval by the management. The

management decides, after discussions with the Group's external valuers, which valuation technigues and inputs to
use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Group’s accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of

the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.

This note summarises the accounting policy for falr value.
Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefit obligations

Liabilities for wages, salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services are recognised in respect of
employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are to be settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the
balance sheet.

(i)  Other long term employee benefit obligations

The liahilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period
in which employees render the related service. Théy are therefore measured as the present'va]ue of expected
future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of reporting period using
the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yield at the end of reporting period
that have terms approximating to the terms of related ohligation.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the Group does not have unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur.

(iii)  Post-employment obligations
The Group operates the following post-employment schemes:

A. Defined benefit plans such as gratuity & loyalty bonus etc. and _
B. Defined contribution plan such as provident fund, superannuation fund etc.
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Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sh
the deﬁned benefit obligation at the end of the
benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuari

eet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is present value of
reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
es using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligations is deter
outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the repor
approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

mined by discounting the estimated future cash
ting period on government bonds that have terms

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the

and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in em
loss.

net balance of the defined benefit obligation
ployee benefit expenses in the statement of profit and

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet,

assumptions are
are included in

Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendment or
recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

curtailments are

Loyalty bonus

The Group provides for loyalty bonus to eligible employees whereby a lump sum payment to eligible employees at
the time of retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment is paid based on the respective
employee’s salary and the tenure of emplbyrhent. Liabilities with regard to the loyalty bonus scheme are
determined by independent actyarial valuation as on the balance-sheet date.

Defined contributioh plans

The Group pays provident fund and superannuation fund contributions to Employee’s Provident Fund/Trust and
Group Superannuation Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India respectively. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. T.he'f contributions are accounted for as define.d
contribution plans and the contributi_oné are recognised as érripldyee benefit expenses when they are due. Prepal‘d
contributions are recogniSed as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payment is
available.

(iv)  Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Group before the normal retirement
date
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(v}  Employee Stock Option plan
Share-based compensation benefits are provided to employees via Employee Stock Option Scheme.,

The fair value of options granted under the Employee Option Plan is recognised as an employee benefit expenses

with a corresponding increase in equity. The total amount to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair
value of the aptions granted:

A including any market performance conditions (e.g. entity's share price)

B. excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance vesting conditions (e.g.
profitability, sales growth targets and remaining an employee of the entity over a specific time
peried); and

C. including the impact of any non-vesting conditions (e.g. the requirements for employees to save

or holding shares for specific period of time).

The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all of the specified vesting
conditions are to be satisfied. At the end of each period, the Group revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest based on the non-market vesting and service conditions. It recognises the impact of
revision to original estimates, if any, in the profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

Foreign currency transactions
{1) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Group operates {'the functional currency'). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Indian rupee (INR}, which is GSIL's functional and presentation currency.

{ii)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the date of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end exchange rates
are generally recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in the statements of
profit and loss. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a
net basis within other income or other expenses. :

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
Translation differences on assets and liahilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or
loss.
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In case of overseas unincorporated joint operation, that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into presentation currency as follows:

*  The summarized revenue and expenses reflected in Statement of Profit and Loss at an average of Reserve

Bank of India Reference Rate for the year.

The assets and liabilities at the closing exchange rate prevailing on balance sheet date as notified by
Reserve Bank of India.

All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income as foreign currency
translation reserve.

Revenue recognition
Interest and Dividend Income:
® Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow
to the group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the financial asset to
that asset’s gross carrying amount on initial recognition.
¢ Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive the same is established, which is generally
when the shareholders approve the dividend.
Taxation

Income taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on
the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liahilities
attributable to temporary differences and fo unused tax losses,

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period i.e. as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, along with Income Computation
and Disclosure Standards — ICDS as amended from time to time. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. !t
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance
tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction for refevant tax paying units and where the
Group is able to and intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis. : : '

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Group has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the
country where the Group operates and generates taxable income. Current tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.
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Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of the assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in consolidated financial statements. Deferred tax are recognised in respect of
deductible temporary differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that

originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, the carry forward of unused
tax losses and the carry forward of unused tax credits.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by

the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is settied.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses. However,
when there is no convincing evidence available for future taxable profit the group recognises deferred Tax assets

arising from unused tax losses or tax credit only to the extent of deferred Tax liability already recognised by the
group till date,

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of
investments in branches and associates and interest in joint Operations where it is not probable that the
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of
investments in branches and associates and interest in joint Operations where it is probable that the differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. -

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively. )

Any tax cradit available is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the unused tax credits can be utilised. The said asset is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown under the head deferred tax asset.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

A specific measurement requirement applies to-a deferred tax asset or liability that arises from investment
property. This requirement establishes a rebuttable presumption that the carrying amount of investment property
will be recovered through sale. The presumption may be rebutted if the investment property is depreciable and is
held within a business model whase ohjective is to consume substantially all the economic benefits embodied in
the investment property, rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted, then the normal requirements
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Where an investment property comprises land only,
presumption cannot be rebutted. Accordingly,
available on freehold land held as investment pr.

then because the land would not be depreciated, the
the (_Sroup has created deferred tax asset on indexation benefit
operties at the appropriate tax rate.

Minimum Alternate Tax

MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is ¢
normal Income Tax during the specified period.
recognised,

onvincing evidence that the group will pay
. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be
it is credited to the statement of profit and loss and is considered as {MAT Credit Entitlement). The
Broup reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit
Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the group will pay normal
Income Tax during the specified period. Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT} Credit are in the form of unused tax credits
that are carried forward by the group for a specified period of time, hence, it is presented with Deferred Tax Asset.

Earrﬁngs per share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the
Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus
elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account the after income tax effect of interest and other finéncing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligaticn. When the Group expects some or
all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement Is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses. . : : C © s ‘

Where there are a number of simifar obligations, the likefihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a whele. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The-discount rate used to determine the present vaiue is
a pre-tax rate that reflects current market: assessments-of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of

A. A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will

be required to settle the obligation;
B. Apresent obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;
A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent liabilities are not provided for & if material, are disclosed by way of notes to accounts. Contingent

assets are not recognized in consolidated financial statements. However, the same is disclosed, where an inflow of
economic benefit is probable.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and deposits with banks and corporations. The Group considers all highly

liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short term, highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in the
balance sheet. : ‘ e

Statement of Cash Flows : -

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated.

Segment Reporting

The Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of its business segments separately
for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation.and performance assessment. Segment performance
is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the consolidated financial
statements. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
CODM.

Rounding off S C -

All amounts disciosed in the consclidated financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
lakhs as per the requirements of Schedule lil, unless otherwise stated.

Events occurring after the Reporting Date

Adjusting events {that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date occurring after the
balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements: Material non adjusting events (that are inductive of
conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents
material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the Directors’ Report.
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Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Exceptional ltems

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of incorme or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities
of the Group is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the Group, such income

or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the
consolidated financial statements.

New Accounting Standards not yet adopted by the Group

Following are the amendments to existing standards (as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) on 23rd
March, 2022) which are effective for annual periods beginning after 1st April 2022. The Group intends to adopt
these standards or amendments from the effective date, as applicable and relevant. These amendments are not
expected to have a significant impact on the Group’s financial statements. This assessment is based on currently
available information and may be subject to changes arising from further reasonable and supportable information
being made available to the Group when it will adopt the respective amendments/standards.

* Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment — The amendments mainly prohibit the Company from deducting
from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the
Company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead the Company will recognise such sales proceeds
and related cost in profit or loss.

= Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets — The amendments specify that that the
‘cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly
to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {(examples would be direct labour,
materials} or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts, The amendment is
essentially a clarification.

* ind AS 103 — Business Combination — The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of
applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the
definitions of assets and fiabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards {Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the
acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103.

= Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments — The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the
10 percent’ test of ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability.

’_,_
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Gujarat State Investments Limited

Cash and Banlk Balance

Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 315U March 2023

{Amount in Lalkhs)

Cash on Hand i SR
Balances with Banks 0.24 25527
Cheques/ Draft on Hand 1es8 5,850.16
Fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months - :
[n Liquid Deposit with Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd 79 5-. 122600
Interest '1ccrued but nok due 0 .273 53
Total:: G L TTon j 0.08
906 e U G L
* ICD mcludes ICD glven to re]ated party.
i “Nameof Related Party” CBL032023 1 T e s e T
Gularat State Fmancnal Semces 79 631 S0z 431

Bank Balances other than {a} above

Other bank balances

Amgunt in Lakhs)

Earmarked balances In unclaimed dividend accounts - (Refer Note No. a.) - 274.00
Escrow Account - 394.00
Margin money deposits - 52,372.00
Unspent CSR Account - 1,047.00
Margin Money deposit (Bank Guarantee / letter of credit) having original maturity of more
than 12 months 25.00 25.00
Site restoration fund - Deposits with banks -{Refer Note No. .b) - 794.00
With original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months ¥ 5,558.16 22,8785
With original maturity more than 12 months - 409.00
Interest accr ued hut not due 163.94 125.73
Total T LUBTaTA0) - 7831158
* ]CD mc[udes lCD given to related party. _____[Amount in Lakhs)
: ;i ‘Name of Related Party:: o 31031202300 RS T052022
Gu]arat State Fmanmal Services 5,558.16 4,209.85

* Refer note 45 - Fmanc:al instruments, fair values and risk measurement )
** includes X NIL /- (FY 2021-22 % 4278 lakhs) as DSRA (Debt Service Reserve Account).

a. The balances in dividend accounts are not available for use by the group and the money remaining unpaid will be deposited in the Investor Protection
and Education Fund after the expiry of 7 years from the date they became due for payment. No amount is due at the end of the period for credit to

Investor Protection and Education fund,

b. The above amount has heen deposited with banks under section 33ABA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and can be withdrawn only for the purpose
specified in the Scheme i.e. towards removat of equipments and installaticns in a manner agreed with Central Government pursuant to an abandenment
plan to prevent hazards to life property,enwronment etc. This amount is considered as restricted cash and hence not considered as ' Cash and Cash

equivalents'.
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Gujarat State luvestinents Limited

Notes 1o Consolidated Financial statements for the vear ey :
7.A Investments in Equity accounted investees v ded st Hareh 2023

Investments in quoted equit&shares of e

{Amount in Lakhs)

_ quity accountegd
mvestees

33,227,546 (31st March, 2022 : 33,227,546} fully paid up equity
shares of Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Co. Ltd of ¥ 10 each

274,957.35

251,106.12

150,799,905 (31st March, 2022 - 150,799,905) fully paid up equity
shares of Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Co. Ltd 0f % 2 each

417,534.39

407,406.06

15,329,373 (31st March, 2022 ; 15,329,373} fully paid up equity
shares of Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Co. Ltd of T 10 each

98,008.87

93,001.99

Investments in quoted equity shares of equity accounted
investees ) B

790,500.61

751,514.17

Investments in unquoted equity shares of equity accounted
investees

3,767,910,736 (31st March, 2022 : 6,264,789,694) fully paid up

equity shares of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd of T 10
each* o

348,464.51

Nil (31st March, 2022 : 278,647,426) fully paid up equity shares of
Gujarat State Energy Generation Ltd of ¥ 10 each -

35,321.00

Nil (31st March, 2022 : 9,987,400} fully paid up equity shares of

Sabarmati Gas Ltd of X 10 each: R

55,997.00

Nil (31st March, 2022 : 11,500,000) fully paid up equity shares of]
Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd of X 10 each '

1,150.00

of ¥ 10 each of GSPL India Gasnet Limited

Nil (31st March, 2022: 48,98,50,060) Fully Paid Up Equity Shares|

100,072.00

31,716,048 (31st March, 2022 : 31,716,048) fully paid up equity
shares of Gujarat State & Financial Services Ltd of X 10 each

203,656.24

190,413.64

Nil (31st March, 2022: 30,26,40,000) Fully Paid Up Equity Shares
of ¥ 10 each of GSPL India Transco Limited

18,253.00

Investments in unquoted equity shares of equity accounted
investees

552,120.75

401,206.64

Total Investments in equity shares of equity accounted
investees

1,342,621.36

1,152,720.80

Less: Impairment Recognisrerd

1,150.00

investees




Gujarat State Investments Limited
Notes to Consolidated Firancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Investments

EArieresnt o Labdic

)\;‘&fgist'ﬁfiﬁi'éll,'2{]_2

air Va ue Proﬁt

Equity {nstruments _
Aecociates 360.36 - 360.36 - 401,68 18,203.00 15,304.65
Total () Z B

- 360.36 R
(1) Investments outside India 36036 - $01.68 18,903.50 19.304.68
_(;iojéﬁ\;e;l;rleulsln india - 36036 - 360,36 - D168 18,503.00 FERETEY

- ) ! 503, ,304.68
Less: Alowance lurlmpallmentloss [(¥] 360.36 = 360.36 Z 401.68 18,903.00 19,304.68

TALN T : RS i —— | ) .

1o ET -0 Sl L L] AR R LI KO- L 1L IS 68 ] T I8 003 005 19,504.68

Other Investments

{Amount in l,akhs]

: Slsl: M-uch 2{}22

A. Investment in quoted equity shares of ul]mr companies
{measured at fair value through P&L)

352,415 {315t March, 2022 : 352,415} fully paid up equity shares

of Gujarat Industries Power Com, Ltd. of 2 10,
) e Company Ltd. of 2 10/ each 267.17 25650

1,328,125 (31st March, 20221 1,328,125) fully paid up equlty

shares of Gujarat L.ease Financing Ltd. of ¥ 10/ each 37.05 42,50

935,600 {315t March, 2022 : 935,600) fully paid up equity shares
of Gujarat State Financial Corporation. of % 10/ cach 56.14 B4.76

.| B. Investment in quoted equity shares of other companies
{measured at fair value through 0C1)

Nil (31st March, 2022 : 3,697,000) fully paid up equity shares of
Gujarat Industrles Power Company Ltd. of 3 10/ each ’ - 2,715.00

C. Investment In unquoted equity shares of other companies
(measured at fair value through 0CI)

Nil (31st March, 2022 : 36,430,000) fully paid up equity shares of
GSPC LNG Ltd of T 10 each: - 5,086.00 o
Nil {315t March, 2022 : 29,004,033) fully paid up equity shares of i
ONGC Petro Additions Ltd of ¥ 10/ each ' . 244200
Nil (315t March 2022: 86,603,175} Fully Paid Up Equity Shares
ef Swan LNG Private Limited T 10/- each - . 8,660.00
Nil [31st March, 2022 : 200) fully paid up Equity shares of
Kalupur Commercial Co. Op. Bank Ltd of 2 25 /- each =

D, Investment in unquoted equity shares of other companies
{measured at fair value through P&L)

157,140 (31st March, 2022 : 157,140) fully paid up equily shares
of GSL (India) Limited. of X 10/ cach

1,929,050 (31st March 2022: 1,929,050) Fully Paid Up Equity
Shares of Gujarat State machine tools Company Limited T 1/- . o 020
each
12,000 {31st March 2022: 12, 000] Fully Paid Up Equlity Shares of |
Gujarat State Frans Receivers Limited ¥ £0/- cach

- .- 1571

Total Qthier Investments, 0

Aggregale value of guoted investuients:

Market value of quoted Investment -+ : 4 s E
Agprepate value ofungquoled vesnments’ R R T 16 203.92

Notes - - :

a: Refer Note 45 for determmntmn of thelr fair values for investments carried at cast and Investnents measured at falr value through Gther Comprehensive Income (FYTOCI)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 _
14 Other Non Financial Assets , (Amount in Lakhs)

L s Particulars | Asat3istMarch, 2023 | Asac3ist March, 2027
Other Advances
Prepaid Expenses 0.12 11,857.14
Balance with Statutory / Government authorities - 59,734.00
Capital Advances - 14,615.00
Payment under Protest - 2‘913 00
Deferred employee cost - 111 72.00
Other assets* - ' 74J255-00
Deferred employee cost - -
Advance to vendors - Unsecured Considered Good - -
Net Defined Benefit Assets - : 177.00
Advance to vendors - Unsecured Considered
Doubtful - 1.50
- Provisio_r;_fqu ‘D_o‘ubtful advances - {1.50)
Total . 012 16472314

*Includes lease equalisation asset and amount paid under protest. (For FY 2021-72 2)

15 Non-Current Asset Held for Sale {Amount in Lakhs)

Low e Cparticulars (Asat3ist March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 20227
Non-Current Asset Held for Sale : - 2,250.00
Total g -‘:_:‘b‘_,}‘ T S P R R R AT Ry DR _;}‘: ;.552’:255;[}__00‘

*(a) E&P Fields - Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (For FY 2021-22). _
During FY 2018-19, the management had decided to sell participating interest in 12 E&P fields belonging to
E&P segment namely Hazira, Allora, Dholasan, North Kathana, Unawa, Miroli, Bhandut, CB ONN 2004/1, CB
ONN 2004/2, CB ONN 2004/3, GK OSN 2009/1 and MB QSN 2005/1. Of the total 12 blocks, the company has
completed transfer procedures for 7 blocks and for 1 block namely CB ONN 2004/2, the company is under
process of evaluating the bids received. The details of this 1 block held under asset held for sale are provided




et

{Amountin Lakhs)

Particulars Asat
31stMarch, 2022

Assets '
Non current assets (net of depreciation and amortization wherg applicanic)
Producing Properties 6,725.00
Freehold Land N
Office equipment .
Computer equipment .
Plant and machinery -
Furniture and fixtures -
Vehicle -
Building -
Exploration & Development R
Site Restoration Fund -
Other Current Assets -
Total carrying value of assets 6,725.00
Liabilities associated with above group of assets
Other Current liabilities (575.00)
Liabilities associated with Assets held for sale {575.00)
Net assets classified as held for sale (A) 6,150.00
Fair value less cost to sell of above group of assets (B) ~1,675.00
Impairment loss recognised #11 31.03.2022 (C) -
Impairment Loss relating blecks already transferred till 31.02.2022 (D) -
Impairment loss recognised in statement of profit or loss as an exceptional 4,475.00
item (E) = (A) - (B) - (C) - (D)

Details of profit and loss attributable to the above group of assets is below:

{Amountin Lakhs)

Particulars As at
' ' 31stMarch, 2022
Revenue 2462
Expense (1,480.00)
Impairment (4,475.00)
Profit/(loss) before tax £3,493.00)
nse -

Income tax expe 5.453.60]

.| Profit/(loss) afier tax__
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Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

{Amount in Lakis)

] Non Conver

‘ \ 300,000.00
Totalf 300,000.00°
Debt securities in India

500,000.00

500,600.00

Total

Debt securities outside India

300,000.00

500,000.00

Gujarat State Investments L

11300,000.00°

irections of the Governiment of Guja

imited has takepn ovef '30,000. (P.

Y. 50,000} liste
rat vide G.R. date 26th July

: 500,000.00
d NCDs having face value of %

A pril, 2018.Schedule of Repayment of the same is
given as below: :

17.1 Security wise Classification of Non Convertible Debenture as cn 31.03.2023

{Amount in Lalths)

NCDISIN No. = cTotalValuel. =~
INEQBEQ08056 109,000
INEOBEQ08031 ) 2_00?000
P i ,53-0‘0,000';_
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Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

18 B_oyrqwings [Q{hgr than Debt Securities) (Amount in Lakhs)

Particular

(a)Term loans

{i}from banks

(ii}from other parties - 438,527.00

(ii)from related parties* . .
(b)Loans repayable on demand . 98,961.00

{i)from banks _

{ii}from related parties* - 17,317.00
(iii)from Financial Institute 36,000.00 38,500.00

(c) Compulsory Convertible Debentures :

(i) Non-Convertible Debentures : -

Total {A) . . 36,000.00 ~593,305.00
Borrowings in India . 36,000.00 5931305'
Borrowings outside India ’ - ———
;lfotal (B) i i ST T 3600000 .593,305.00
.*Government of Gujarat, in capacity of the Promoter of the company, provide :

. s investment funds in form of interest free loans
having specific directions to invest in equity shares of Group Entities of the company in terms of CIC directions. Investment
funds, released as loan by GoG, when received for investment in equity are recognized as financial liabilities. There exist an
obligation, however, the terms and conditions do not specify fixed repayment schedule. Hence, the same is classified as loan
repayabie on demand. '

In case of Subsidiary Company - Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (For FY 2021-22)
Secured Loans

a. State Bank of India had sanctioned a Rupee Term Loan (RTL / Corporate Loan 1) Facility amounting to  3,00,000 Lakhs
(Current outstanding is Rs. 55,860 Lakhs (PY - ¥ 85,865 Lakhs)) in F.Y. 2014-15. During FY 2021-22, there was no
installment due towards repayment of loan, as loan repaid from sales consideration received from ONGC has retired the
near term instaliments in the repayment schedule, however GSPC has on 9th April 2021, converted the entire existing INR
term loan into USD FCNR loan of USD 115.56 Million, pricing linked to 6 month Libor for a tenor up to 30.03.2022 by entering
into forward contract i.e. fully hedge basis at a competitive rate of interest. Thereafter GSPC on 31.02.2022, prepaid the term
loan for an amount of ¥ 30,000 Lakhs from internal accruals and converted the outstanding loan from FCNR to T Bill
arrangement at the competitive rate of interest . The loan is secured by way of first ranking parri passu charge over the
Company's share (10%) share of receivables in the contract area (KG-OSN-2001/3), charge over receivables from JODPL Pyt
Limited {JODPL) as on 31st March 2017 and charge over any additional consideration which may be received from ONGC in
future after approval of Field Development Plan for other six discoveries of KG-OSN-2001/3.

b.During FY 2020-21, GSPC converted the External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) outstanding of USD 103.59 Million to INR
term loan (RTL /'Corporate Loan 3) of ¥ 76,478 Lakhs {RTL / Corporate Loan 3) after RBI approval with State Bank of India
to mitigated foreign exchange risk exposure at a pricing linked to 3 Month MCLR of SBI + Spread. Thereafter, GSPC has on 4th
June 2021, converted the entire existing INR term loan into usb FCNR lean of USD 104.50 Million, pricing linked to 6 month
Libor for a tenor up to 30.03.2022 by entering into forward contract i.e. fully hedge basis at a competitive raie of interest.
Thereafter GSPC on 31.03.2022, converted the outstanding loan from FCNR to T Bill arrangement at the competitive rate of
interest .The Company has provided same security as offered to ECB lenders ie. is secured by way of first ranking parr.i passu
éharge over the Company's share {10%) share of receivables in the contract area (KG-0SN-2001/ 3]: charge over .recewables
from JODPL Pvt. Limited (JODPL) as on 31st March 2017 and charge over any additional consideration which may be
received from ONGC in future after approval of Field Development Plan for other six discoveries of KG-OSN-2001/3 along
with (a) First pari-passu Pledge charge over GSPC's shareholding in GSPC Pipavav Power Co. 1...td to the eXt_E‘,l:lt of ?.7 1% out
of its present shareholding of 97.50%, (b) First pari-passu Pledge charge over GSPC's shareholdu‘lg O.f 32.60% In Qu1arat State
Energy Generation Ltd,, {c) First pari-passu. Pledge charge ?YEEEEPC'S entire 22.50% shareholding in Sabarmati Gas Ltd.




(7T T e v et woupLe LGHL LUAN URLL / LOTPOTAte Loan 2) of T 2,10,000 Lakhs {Current Outstanding -
81,355 Lakhs (PY : ¥ 89,229 Lakhs) in FY 2019-20. The Company has repaid X 7,875 Lakhs towards installment due in FY
2021-22. GSPC has on 5th April 2021, converted the entire existing INR term loan into USD FCNR loan of USD 121.88 Million,

-pricing linked to 6 month Libor for a tenor up to 30.03.2022 by entering into forward contract i, fully hﬁdgﬁ basis at a

-03.2022, converted the outstanding loan from FeN

; : : K10 T Bill arrangement
ty offered is (a) First pari-passu Pledge charge over :

GSPC's shareholding in
‘ . (b) First pari-passu Pledge
GSPC's entire 22.50% shareholding in Sabarmati Gas Lid. v (€] Frst pari-passu riedee charge over
d.Consortium of member banks lead by Punjab National Bank has
4,50,000 Lakhs . During FY 2020-21, HDFC Bank had replaced

. . _ , as loan repaid from sales consideration
installments in the repayment schedule, The loan will be secured by way of

first ranking parri passu charge over the Company's share (10%) share of receivables in the contract area (KG-OSN-2001/3)
charge over receivables from JODPL Pvt. Limited (JODPL) as o J

Unsecured Loans:
e. GSPC has replaced a Term loan (RTL / Corporate Loan 5) availed from GSFS (Gujarat State Financial
Kotak Mahindra Bank for an amount of ¥ 49,200 Lakhs in Au
Lakhs-GSFS)}, with a pricing linked to Repo Rate + Spread.

f. During FY 2021-22, GSPC has drawn Medium Tem Loan (RTL / Corporate Loan 7} from GSFS for an amount of % 45,000
Lakhs (Outstanding % 45,000 Lakhs). During the year, the Company has also availed Short Term Loan of X 40,000 Lalkhs from
. GSFS {Current outstanding % 0 Lakhs), which was repaid by the Company in FY 2021-22 The loan availed by the Company
were for general business purpose. here is no Foreign Currency loans outstanding that are not hedged by derivative
instruments (Currency) as on 31st March 2022 and as on 31st March, 2021 % NIL.

Services Ltd) with
gust 2021 (Current Outstanding - ¥ 24,600 Lakhs {(PY:% 57,400

g GSPC had availed a Term Loan (RTL / Corporate Loan 6) from GSFS for an amount of ¥ 1,05,000 Lakhs in FY 2019-20 for a
" tenor of 10 Years (2 years moratorium + 8 years quarterly repayment), for general business purpose. During FY 2021-22,
Canara Bank replaced the existing term loan of GSFS (Current outstanding % 1,04,344 Lakhs (PY :  1,05,000 Lakhs-GSFS)) at
same term and condition for a tenor of 7 Years, pricing linked to EBLR 2 (RBI repo rate} + Spread without any security.

In case of Subsidiary Company - Gujarat State Petronet Limited {Consoiidated) (For FY 2021-22)
Secured Loans . : S - B _
Term Loan from Bank - E: - s S .
Term loan from bank is secured by first pari-passu charge on all immovable assets, movable assets (including plant and
machinery, equipments, machinery, spares, tools and accessories, furnitures, fixtures, vehicles, etc.), current assets, operating
cash flows, loans and advances, book debts, receivables, commissions and revenues{except 36" pipeline from Hazira to Mora,
Wind & CGD assets) : S ™. :
Term Loan from Bank-IL
Term loan from bank is secured by first pari-passu charge on all movable and immovable assets of the company (except
Hazira to Mora pipeline and City Gas Pistribution assets). ) . :
Term Loan from Bank -1II: e Lo _ _
1. A first pari passu charge on the fixed assets (movable and immovable properties) of the Borrower, both present and future
(except for ROU/ROW rights). - S A C ‘ 7 .
2. A second pari passu charge on current assets, both present and future with other secured term lenders of the Borrower.
“The wofking capital lenders will have first pari passu charge on the above current assets.
Term Loan from Bank -IV: - = S . _ T
A first ranking pari passu charge over moveable fixed assets (both present and future} of the Borrower [exFept any ROU,
ROW, any immovable fixed assets, lease assets and all other assets which are not permitted to be transferred in the name of
the Borrower and/or creation of charge is not permissible in favor of the Bank]. _ . o
The Company has obtained above secured borrowings from banks on basis of above security wherein submission of the
quarterly returns/ statements of current assets is not required as per sanction letter.

In case of Subsidiary Company - GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited (For FY 2621-22)

During FY 19-20, the term loan of banks (except Vijaya Bank loan for solar project) were repaid. These loans were taken over
by GSFS against Demand Promissory note from the Company as well as post dated quarterly install.l.nent cheques. Loan from
GSFS bears interest rate of 7% PA and the maturity date is 30 June ZQZS. The ter'm loan from Vijyva Bank for 5 MW solar

project is repaid during the year.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2623
Financial Liabilities

19 Other {Amount in Lakhs)
N e “As-at3dstMarch; o

9622

Lease Liability

_ 0 )
Lreditors for Capital Expenditure {Refer Note No ,19.5 below) - 14]05'5'00 ‘
Payable to or an behalf of Joint Arrangements - G
Interest accrued but not due 2219900
Unclaimed dividend (Refer Note No -19.3 below) 274 dﬂ
Dues to Employees - '
3.45 N
Total gutstanding dues of micro enterpri i '
i prises and small enterprises -

Total outstanding dues to other than micro enterprises and small 10087.00
enterprises 30,243.0

. - I A0
Deposits from customers and others (Refer Note No .19.2 below) - 160,461.00
Earnest Money Deposits e e - ) J279-
Other current financial liabilitios - 1,270 5
GOG Fund for GSFS - L
Other Expenses Payable : 15.25 ) 596-00
Other Payables - 874.36
Tatall ST : ; 4285534531

19,1 Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide
G.R. date 26th July, 2018. Further State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL
for payment towards NCD interest and principal repayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make
necessary budgetary provisions for the same in the budget of relent years.” In addition to the resclution, The
Government of Gujarat extended it’s support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 02.06.2019 for NCDs serving, the said support is a
part of Government’s commitment under G.R dated 26.07.2018 read with agreement executed between Government

— ~ of Gujarat and GSIL on 18.06.2019. Hence, GSIL is required tc pay NCDs interest which will be given by GOG as
P support.

19.2 The Group obtained security deposits from the customers under contractual terms which are repayable after fixed
contract tenure, {For FY 2021-22) - ‘ .

19,3 The halance with the bank for unpaid dividend is not available for use by the Group and the money remaining unpaid
will be deposited in Investor Protection and Education Fund u/s 124(5) of Companies Act, 2013 after the expiry of
seven years from the date of declaration of dividend. No amount is due at the end of the period for credit to Investors
education and protection fund. (For FY 2021-22) -

194 During the year, Commissioner of Income Tax (International Taxation) - 3 (CIT), has filed Civil Misc. Writ Petition

against BG Singapore, challenging the AAR Ruling before the Hon'ble High Court of Uttarakkand at Nainital on 22nd
September 2021. CIT has also filed Impleadment /Amendment Application in Civil Misc, Writ Petition before the
Hor'ble High Court of Uttarakhand at Nainital on 8th January 2022 for amendment of cause title of the petition and
added Commissioner of Income Tax (IT & TP), Ahmedabad as Petitioner No. 2 and GGL as Respondent No. 2. Currently,
the Impleadment /Amendment Application is in process for admission with Hon'ble High Court of Uttarakhand.

19.5 . This amount in,clud'es Rs. NIL '[PY % 1,068 Lakhs) retained.towards Liquidated damage and cther deductions from
Lanco Solar Energy Pvt Ltd which is under arbitration. (For FY 2021-22) . .

(Amouut in Lal{hs]__

20 Provisions

Particila

Plroifils‘i&g‘u,sl I‘Q[‘ E[;]]:‘]uy‘gg Benefils
isi 3 Benefit™ - ) ) 9.33 10,788.82
Provision for Employees 17 : , 7 — 23 e
- Others o : ‘
Provision for decommissioning cbligation - 8,401.09

Provision for Profit Petroleum * 7 ) - : - R
Provision for CSR .

- 344.00
P;qvision fo; ether expenses . I . - A
Totals G o T SR e B R T T [ '1:19;5'33_3'25_
otal il Gl R s =
*For movement in provision related to employee benefits referrnote no. 41
21 Other Non- Financial Liabilities ' : {Axiiogn_t in Lak}'IS)

‘ r - — V 1.58 32,469.29
Statutory tax Hability , : - ‘ -
Advance from customers B ‘ . ~ : =
Income received in advance __ _ . — : 2t
Liability towards corporate social responsibility - : Lo

. {0Others W— T e i T ooUass 5180529
Totdl: o by i ‘ T

Liabilities associated with Non Current Assets held for sale

d with Non Current Assets held for 5511; /
e o )/;3:'\
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25A Interest Income

Gujarat State Investments Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial statemen

ts for tiie year ended 31st March 2023

(Amountin Lﬂnhﬁ)

lnterest on Inter Corporate Deposits e
Othel mterest Income ggggéé ?ggl-lS
otal 611950 [T T T T T e g g

25B Dividend

D1v1dend Income

orthe ‘period: ended

'i.st March, 2023

{Amount in Lairhs}

Total

100.81'

ing Revenues

Sale of products
Sale of natural gas - Trading 2,021,327.00 2,857,255.00
Sale of gas - Joint Arrangement 581.00 1,193.00
Sale of oil - Joint Arrangement 4,808.00 7,058.00
Sale of electricity 18,231.00 53,888.00
2,044,947.00 2,919,394.00
Sale of services
Re-gasification income 532.00 $,460.00
Revenue from Transportation of Gas (net) 53,786.00 121,307.00
IT Service Income 967.00 1,720.00
55,285.60 '132,487.80
Other operating revenuas ‘
Take or pay income 1,625.00 5,261.00
Connectivity Charges 2,511.00 5,068.00
Other Operating Income - -
4,136.80 10,329.00
Total 22,104,308.00: [ 0 J062.210.00°

*For mf01 matmn on dlsaggregatlon of revenue, refer note 44 (Segment reportmg]

Reconcﬂlatlon the amount of revenue ecogmsed in the statement of proﬁt and loss with the contracted price:

(Amount in La’i{hs)

Revenue as per contracted price

T72.104,391.68

3.062,285.00

Discounts .

(23.68)

(75.00)

3,062,210.00

©2,104,368.00



27 Other Incom_e

(Amount in Lakhs)
GOG Support Grant Received for NCD interest Expense 36,960.00 . 46 41040‘0
Less: NCD Interest Expense® ~ ‘ {36,960.00) {46’410.00]
Profit on Sale of Investments - —
Usage charges - 57 (30
Other income - Joint arrangements 1.00 35:00
Net profit on sale of fixed assets - -
Net Foreign Exchange Gain 395.00 10,381.00
Other Non Operating Income 1,563.00 5,820.00
Insurance Claim - 3.00
Other Income - 3.62
Totalis: iivdinmre gy s e e 959,00 0 T T 16,299.62"
* Gujarat State Investments Limited has taken over Listed NCDs as per the directions of the Government of Gujarat vide

G.R. date 26th July, 2018. Further State Government has resolved that “The Government of Gujarat will support GSIL
for payment towards Interest on NCD and principal repayment. Energy & Petrochemicals Department will make
necessary budgetary provisions for the same in the budget of relent years.” In addition to the resolution, The
Government of Gujarat extended it's support to GSIL vide G.R. dated 02.06.2019 for NCDs serving, the said supporktisa

. 28 Production expenditure - E&P

i

For the period onded

e iR L 31StMarch,2023 : :
Production expenditure 3,711.00 4,547.00
Duties and taxes 878.00 ' 1,014.00
Other G&A expenses S - 181.00

Total- '

477000000

29 Cost of material consumed (Amomg_t in Lalkhs)

e period ended st

© 1he poriad anded

T ot 3istMarch, 2023 | March, 2022
" ) - - 1,750.00
Purchase of natural gas ,
Transportation charges -~ 16,444.00 42,8 gggg
Consuiable and commissioning charges 3,491.00 ,088.
Excise duty 26,452.00 33,113.00

St A46,387.00 86,957.00°

30 Cost of traded Goods

Purchase of gas

' 815,00
Local Purchase of Gas _ _ - _ . gg?’g:ggg 7 222 gél.OO
Import Purchase of Gas : 1530.208.00 2.172.696.00
Other costs - - — — . 84,530.00
Import Gas Regasification Charges gg‘éiggg . 35r492‘00
Gas Transmission Charges ' — {2:088.00}
Commodity Hedging Cost/ Other expenses 57500 366.00
Other expenses - Gas Trading (19 883l00) 1,190.00
Deferred delivery of n.atural gas i 1”5 05.'0 o 119,490.00

T A,571,743.000 0 5:2,202,186.00.

Total |




31

32

Changes in inven;ories of finished goods,

work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Finished goods

Closing stock of oil
- 2,250,
Opening stock of oil (2 122 88) (i'ligggg)
113.0 352,
Increase/ decrease in stock of oil C 2 (352.00)
113.0 Y
Stock in trade ( = (252.00)
Closing stock of liquefied gas (44,842.00) (34,542.00)
Opening stock of liquefied gas 35,054.00 27’219.00
lncrease / decrease in stock in trade (5,788.00) {7,’323..00}
“Total - (99000 T T H7,675.60)

Finance Costs

& {Amount in Lakhs)

nded 3 1st
12022

Interest on Lease 'Liability

668 00

33

33.1

Unwinding of discount on Provisions and processing fee of 571.00
loans 449.00

Other Borrowing Costs {(includes bank guarantee, LC charges," 4,485.45
bank charpes, etc.) : 2,150.00

Interest expense 18,718.00 34,449.00
Exchange Rate Difference 464.0{0 11 481.00
Total" 46,01 /654

Net loss on fair value changes

(A] Net (gam) /loss on Fmanc:al instruments at fair value
through Profit or loss

On financial 1nstruments desxgnated at fair value through
profit or Loss . :

(41.33)

(51.34)

Total:~

L {(Ad33)

{51.34)

Breakup of Net Loss o Fair Val e Chgx‘l‘ggs“ ‘

{Amountin Lakhsr)

Fair Value Changes

oeatasd TG | N V)
7 tf;%“r??hse T3 (51.3%)




34 Emp]oyee Bc:_;ef ts Expenses

N

‘Particulars

Salari

(Amount in Laklis) »
T , b i .

es and Wages by : S
Contribution to provident and other funds 1124145 42,743.59
ESOP Compensation Expenses 2308.16 4,334.34
Staff welfare expenses - -
Gratuity Expenses 775.00 1,705.00
Total® -

* Amount represents net e

128,782.93

xpenditljrefor roup.
35 Other Expenses SO

(A ount in Lakhs)

Rent, Rates and Taxes* —— S
Repairs and Maintenance 2’22:32 3,591.12
Operations and Maintanence Exps . 3 ; g 39281
Power and Fuel 8,420.88 J 6.88
Communication Costs ’283.14 534'39
Printing and Stationery 121.39 220.19
Legal and Professional charges 1,983.64 26.46
Insu'rance 1,262.32 2,259.37
Audit fees 33.13 74.07
CSR Expenses - 98.79
Travelling Expense 142.00 162.03
Contract Expense 16.37 1,885.28
Miscellaneous Expenses 57.06 25.28
Operation and maintenance expenses pertaining to Wind Mill 957.00 1,898.00
Windmills insurance expenses 19,392.00 | 144.00
Stamp duty Charges - -
Electricity expenses - 12,919.00
Business development and promotion 134.00 368.00
Advertisement and publicity 474.00 83.00
Administration and establishment 1,435.00 2,811.00
Recruitment and training expense 7.00 17.00
Professional and technical expenses - 5,145.00
Donations 1,902.00 4,756.00
Vehicle running expenses 4,382.00 6,339.00
Bandwidth expenses ' 19.00 42.00
Net loss on sale/ discarding of fixed assets 217.00 429.00
Diminution in Capital Inventory & Inventory 15.00 274.00
Franchisee and other Commission 2,815.00 4,569.00
Billing & collection ' 607.00 1,139.00
Other expenses 6,014.00 11,932.00
Network Operating Expenses - - - - 40.;.(;8
Project Expenses : - .
Provision for doubtful advances - _ 51200 ‘ _ 1,354.00
Total: P BT = 100,989.78"



o

In case of Parent Company

**The -Company’s significant leasing arrangement is in res

agreement is of 11 months and is usually renewable b
In case of Subsidiary companies

or less as on transition date, rental charges o
ROU lease charges.

pect of operating lease for office premise. This lease .
y mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms,

Impairment of oil and gas assets Provided During the year | 124‘00 30,045.00
Less: Reversed during the year - (4 ’977.00}
CSR Expenses - i,OO?.OO
Exploration cost written off/ written back - 25.00
Provision written back - (1,872.00)
Stamp duty expense - 1,190.00
Litigation Settlement - (430.00)
Changes in parents ownership interest in subsidiary* 603,812.86

- Total L -603,836.861] 24,988.00"

* Exceptional item includes loss accounted on account of Loss of Control am

37 Tax Expense

371

38

ounting to % 6,03,812.86 Lakhs.

Current Tax

{Amount in Lakhs)

41,443.47 73,223.18
Adjustment of Earlier Year Taxes 169.00 {909.53)
Deferred Tax : 1,626.47 2,569.27
Total . © e Lo 43,238.944 S T T4 88207

Areconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income ax

rate to the income before income taxes is summarized below: .
{Amcunt in Lakhis)

~31stMarch, 31stMarch;2022

Profit before tax (234,986.98) 427,225.34

Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate {Current year (59,141.52) 107,524.07

25.168% and Previous Year 25.168%) )

Tax effect of: - ) : .

Chapter VI deductions : 512517516222;] ( 3(?2?; ggg

i ces / other items , . _ 1,470.08
;t‘f)ft?;;fa‘?lf}g et e 100 e By I D S Rty e 37 7 e 17 6 1

Earnings Per Share

{Amount in Lakhs)

Proﬁt aftributéijle to the Equity Shareholders (%)

T 22,044,787,000.00

Basic / Weighted average number of Equity Shares

1,042,769,070 1,042,769,070
outstanding during the period — —
Nominal Value per Share (%) : s 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share ) .




GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

" Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
ote 39

Contingent liabilities & Contingent Assets *
1. Clairjnf against the Group not acknowledged as debts which in
the opinion of the Management are not tenable /under appeal at

e . 3istMarch, 2023 |
Direct & Indirect Tax matters (Ref. note no. 11B) HHH” T 14T
Joint Arrangements (Ref. note a to below) et
Guarantee / Letter of Credit : : gg‘?éélﬂ
QOther - S es
- 82,385.53

Above Contingent Liabilities includes:

In the case of Parent company - Gujarat State Investments Limited

(a) Income tax matter for A.Y. 2013-14,The AO h

as raised demand of ¥ 821.92 lakhs. The company has filed a 1
before CIT(A}. The company believes that the mtatt P ' .

er will be decided in the favour of the company.

(b) Income tax matter for A.Y. 2013-14,The AO has raised d
before Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat a
the favour of the company.

: emand of X 227,48 lakhs. The department has filed appeal
gainst the order of ITAT. The company believes that the matter will be decided in

{(c) Income tax matter for A.Y. 2014-15,The AO has raised demand of T 12.24 lakhs. The company has filed appeal

rectification request u/s 154 agaihst the said demand to AO. The company believes that the said demand will be deleted
after considering the said rectification request.

{d) Income tax matter for A.Y. 2018-19,The AO has passed the order u/s.143(3) and raised demand of  34.04 lakhs. The
company has filed appeal before CIT{A). The company believes that the matter will be decided in the favour of the

- company.

(e) Settlement of certain claims may result in outflow of additional cash than the amount disclosed in the above note as

contingent liabilities owing to interest component on such claim which is indeterminable until actual order is passed to
this effect for settlementlof claim. ; o i

¥ In the case of subsidiary company - Gujarat State Petroleum Corperation Limited {Contingent Liabilities for
FY 2021-22) J . : o |

{a) JODPL: The Company has issued forfeiture notice to jubilant Offshore Drilling Pvt Ltd (JODPL) against ¥ 49,481
Lakhs of the capital contribution (excluding applicable interest on capital contribution) made by the Company on behalf
of JODPL in KG-0SN-2001/3 until 4th August 2017, Based on relevant clauses of PSC and JOA4, it can be reasonably
ascertained that the forfeiture notice shall be effected and GSPC shall be assigned commensurate P1 towards the capital
contribution. JODPL has filed for CIRP. NCLT has passed the order for liguidation. Liquidator has challenged GSPC's
letter of forfeiture of JODPL's Pl issued by GSPC in December 2018 becau_se_of default of JODPL in making contributions
to KG Block Cash Calls.  ° R S - : :

(b) Profit Petroleum paid under protest for Hazira Block: Joint arrangement (JV) partners are liable.t‘o pay profit
petroleum to MoP&NG after recovery of cost petroleum. The Director General of Hydrocarbons (DGH) d:s'al.lowed an
amount of USD 17.745 million (mainly on account of purchase of compressor amounting to USD 11.328. million)} f.rom
the cost petroleum recovered by ]V and demanded profit petroleum on disallowed amount. In the Operating Committee
meeting (10th June 2013) it was decided to deposit the amount demanded by the MoP&NG under protest. The Compan;;
had deposited ¥ 1,945 Lakhs on this account. Arbitration awarded in favor of thﬂ.a C.ompany however .govemmer}t 01
India has preferred an appeal and has filed the section 34 application before Delhi High Court challenging the arbitra

- award.

In case of dispute related to royalty company has recognised the liability as per the arbitral award.

(c) GSPC has surréndered the South East Tungkal field in Indonesia. GSPC has requested to waive the _miniman.work
program commitment and pending the response from the authority, contingent liability towards unfinished minimum
work program amounting to X 1,531 Lakhs (USD 2.02 Millions) is recognised.

(d} Other liabilities with respect joint arrangements taken line by line g_mb}_;_ntiﬂg to 2,654 Lakhs.

e T




" {Accordingly the Company had deposited additional % 7,536 L

(e) The Company had filed a complaint dated 06.04.2011 before PNGRB against GAIL, IOCL and BPCL. PGNRB had vide
its orders dated 13.09.2011 of Chairman and dated 10.10.2011 of the ma

unanimously held that GAIL had adopted Restrictive Trade Practices by blocki i ivi
further, directed Respondents to immedi i i Capo a8 off direct connectvity. to GSPC and

Terminal subject to GSPC giving undertaking in respect of the following:
i) GSP; shall open a separate bank account and deposit an amount of 3 14
deposited equivalent amount in a separate bank account.

ii) From the date of change of delivery point, GSPC shall also de

000 Lakhs. Accordingly, GSPC has opened and

posit differential amount in a separate bank account.

akhs in a separate bank account). The Company has
g to APTEL in respect of the same on 18.02.2012 and deposited a g

The APTEL has passed common judgment dated 18.12.2013 ("the APTEL | i
2. udgment™ in the a Is fil
and BPCL and set aside the PNGRE Order. ° : ppeets Hled by GAIL toct

The Company filed an appeal before the Hon'ble Supreme Court against the APTEL Judgment and the Hon'ble Supremé

Court has vide its order dated 28.02.2014 directed the Company, as an interim arrangement, te pay the
interconnectivity charges at the rate of ¥ 12 / MMBTU form the account separately maintained for the said purpose in
accordance with APTEL's Order dated 23.01.2012 as narrated in (i] & (ii) above, :

Accordingly, the Company utilized % 17,655 Lalhs for payments to GAIL, 10CL and BPCL as per Interim arrangement

order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court. The amount paid net of amount recovered from customers is shown as amount
paid under protest in the accounts.

Further, the Company has also not p
aggregating to ¥ 4,587 Lakhs.

rovided for differential amount charged by vendors above % 12/ MMBTU
The appeal is pending before the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

{f) The Company has implemented 7th Pay commission with effect from 1st December 2020 as per Government of
Gujarat's Resolution. However, the gross arrears amounting to X 1860 lakhs for the period from 1st January 2016 to

30th November 2020 will be provided in the books as and when the decision to release the arrears will be taken by the
state government. : ‘ oo

{g) On request of GSPC LNG Ltd (GLL), the company had diverted LNG cargoes for regasification to GLL's Mundra
terminal. This has been done to ensure continuity of plant operations at Mundra terminal. On account of this diversion

" of LNG cargoes, GSPC may face additional Habilities on account of take or pay from the existing LNG terminals wherein it

has obligations.

In the Case of Subsidiary - Chjarat Srt‘ate Petronet Limited (Consolidated} (Contingent Liabilities for F¥ 2021-22}

a) The Groﬂp is subject to légal proce.eding and claim, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. Tbe
Company does not reascnably eﬁpect that these claims, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have material

and adverse effect on Company's results of operations or financial position. |

The Group is contesting the demands and the management including its advisors believe that its position is likely to be
upheld in the appellate process. No tax expense has been accrued in the financial statements for the tax demand raised.
The manégement believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the
Group's financial position and results of operations,

b) UPL Limited (UPL) UPL Limited (UPL) a customer of erstwhile Gujarat Gas Company Limited(now kno_wn as th‘l/]\;[:il;
Gas Limited) had filed a complaint before Petroleum and Natural Ga_s_R_egul_atory Board [PNGRB)da}gimts)tt‘:\rf‘Zen e
GGCL alleging charging of tariff illegally under the City Gas Netwo_rk Distribution Agreement enterg in c;] g veen the
Parties. The matter was decided against the Group by PNGRB vide its Order dated .20.10.2014-. ;‘h(;e drough (fl G;;OU red
an appeal at Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the afore mentioned PVNGR rder. p
submitted a bank guarantee of ¥ 4000 Lakhs in favor of UPL. ‘

| APTEL has‘delivered ﬁﬁal judgerﬁént on 10.03.2021 in favor of the Group by setting aside the afore mentioned PNGRB

Order, and has recorded that invocation of HAPI tariff by PNGRB for the negotiated arrangement bet_\geen 1‘51(1; Iii;téss
’ i iri i fining tariff zone but also tantamount to rewriting o .
t only against the letter and spirit of regulations de zone butalso &2
:JVSE 1llace)ns{;:)ré/i’efrced an appeal before the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India against j&e order of APTEL dated 10.03.2021.
Presently, the matter is pending before Hon'ble S_up:jgme Court‘of India.




' pay the amount of the difference between X8.74/MMBTU (exclusive of Service T

_party/authorities to withdraw the claim. -

¢} Erstwhile Gujarat Gas Company Limi i s Cor imi | \‘\\ |
Gujarat Gas Limited “GGL") had si ‘\
_{GSPCL] for purchase of Re-gasified liquefied natural gas {RLNG).

- ). As per the provision of said agree
mterconnectivity charges to GSPCL for the supply and purchase of RLNG at Delivery point whi gh i m}?n-t} s 00y
Hielr supplier i.e.PLL Off takers (GAIL India, BPCL, 10CL), 15 charged to GSPCL by

Delivery Point to GSPL-PLL Delivery Point, On 18-December-2013 APTEL issued its judgment and required GSPCL to

ax) - earlier connectivity charges and

19.83/MMBTU (Exclusive of Service Tax) - HV}/DVPL Zone-1 tariff to GAJL for the period from 20th November 2008 to

29th February 2012,
(d) GSPCL has filed an appeal against the APTEL
(GSPCL vs. GAIL & Others, Civil Appeal No. 2473-2
Interim Order on 28th February 2014. The Cour

s above referred judgment before Hon'ble Supreme Court of Indiz
476 of 2014) and the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India had passed the
t has stated that the ends of justice would be met if as a matter of

0 pay interconnectivity charges at the rate of ¥ 12.00 per MMBTU
(exclusive of Taxes). . : :

The Group has already provided and

paid interconnectivity charges at the rate of ¥ 12.00 per MMBTU (exclusive of
Taxes). .

GGL has not received any bill / demand note for the amount over and above R 12.00 per MMBTU from supplier till date.
As the final liability would only be determined post the final order of the court, quantification of any amount as

contingent liability in the interim is inappropriate due to the uncertainty involved and hence the sante is not mentioned
/ disclosed in the financial statement. - ' :

e} One of the gas suppliers of the Group has submitted a claim of % 18,959 Lakhs (P. Y. T 52,382 Lakhs), for use of
allocated gas for other than specified purpose, demand in earlier years related to FY 2013-14 to FY 2019-20 (H1)and no
claim received from supplier for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. The Group has refuted this erroneous claim contending
that there is gross error in actual domestic gas purchase and actual sales considered by supplier and also there is no
contractual provisions of the agreement executed with the Group that allow such claim. The management is of the firm
view that the Group is not liable to pay any such claim. The Group has already taken up the matter with concerned

f) The Group has initiated an arbitration proceeding against one of the franchisees claiming compensation for loss of
revenue While replying to the claim, the said franchisee has also filed a counter claim of ¥ 17,714 lakhs {P.Y. %17,714
Lakhs) against the Group claiming compensation for various losses. The Group has filed necessary rejoinde'r to the
counter claim strongly refuting the same mainly on the grounds that the claims are wrong and as are not ﬂf)w%ng' frf)m
the same agreement under which the arbitral tribunal has been constituted the tribunal does not have any jurisdiction
to adjudicate the claim.

g) By other parties including contractual disputes also includes contractual disputes under arbitration between the
Group and M/s Fernas Constraction Company Inc, amounting X 12,614 lakhs (Previous Year X 15,414 Lakhs)

T




ey

* to above expenditure towards CSR obligation

*In the Case of Subsidiary - GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited. (Contingent Liabilities for FY 2021.22)

of Environment and Forest (‘'MoEF’) while granting original environmenral

10 astablishing 1050 MW Gas based ower plant whj
extended in 2013 with certain specific ¢ ' 1 o s fater

ondition/s of which Condition no. {xxxiii i
following amounts towards CSR activities: et e Company t

a.31,170 Lakhs as one-time capital cost
b. T 234 Lakhs annually as a recurring expenditure til] the life of the plant

Thel Company had Capitalised X 1,170 Lakhs towards one-time capital cost under the head property, plant and
equipment and charged 1,872 Lakhs as recurring expenditure under the head exceptional item in statemént of profit

and loss in FY 2020-21. Th ingi
i & corresponding impact of the same was shown as a non-current provision as on 31st March,

Considering the request of the Company, The MoEF Vide Letter no.
September,2021 accorded the approvals for deletion of condition no.
Notifcation,2006 and Subsequent amendments/circulars thereto.

Based on the above response from MoEF, the Company has now reversed the Provision of % 1,170 Lakhs which was
capitalised towards one-time capital cost under the head property, plant and equipment and X 1,872 Lakhs which was
earlier charged as recurring expenditure under the head exceptional item in Statement of Profit and Loss.

IA/G]/THE/224242/2021 Dated 16th
(xxxiil), under the provisions of EIA

The Company will submit the details of various activities u

ndertaken along with expenditure incurred, extent of villages
covered, benefited population, the proximity to the project

area etc, along with cnmplliance report from time to time.

List of activities to be carried out as per EAC exemption letter includes activities related to Blood donation camps,
general medical/eye check-up, distribution of medicat kit/first aid box, training/seminar on chronic disease, providing
solar pump/DG,School toilet modernization, rain water harvesting, providing bio toilets, construction of overhead tanlk
for drinking water, funding and providing medical kit to old age home, pre-cast benches for senior citizens, Health check
up at old age homes, donation to Mass marriage/gaushala, distribution of stationary kits,MoU with ITLMoU with
Diploma colleges,MoU with Degree engineering colleges, Scholarship to students, donating computers to primary
school, cash rewards to rankers of Class 1 to 8Arrangement of seminar with Colleges,Plantation,Paver block
work/fencing work at common places, Sponsoring sports, recreational facilities, awareness programme at schools etc.

#In the Case of Subsidiary Guj Info Petro Limited (Contingent Liabilities for FY 2021-22)

"a. Income Tax assessments up to Assessment Year 2018-19 have been completed and Company had filed various

appeals against orders passed by Income Tax Department for various Assessment years. The tax impact/demand of
appeals lying the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) for AY 2008-09 is X 22.37 Lacs (Previous Year X 22.37 Lacs).

b. Adjusted Gross Revenue

[SERV) VY LllC“ wviucL w1 1uont
LAUT JIUVUR vwad tohpulally pPayiily LLCIHDT 1o w U.'/U UL LT lu\..Ulll.C lll:rlll {ILCUDUU aL,U.VLILlCa LAasc i ! ]
dated 30th August 2007 and subsequent TRAI's guidelines considering income from licensed activities as the Adjusted
Gross Revenue (AGR). The quarterly returns are filed from time to time and provisional assessment has also been
completed by DoT up to the year 2008-09. No further provisional assessment done by BOT.

Subsequently, Supreme Court (SC) vide its order dated 11th October 2011 s?t aside the TDSAT order and ren;;ttedltge
matter to the Tribunal to pass fresh order in accordance with law. DOT has issued a letter n0.820-01/2006-L _f'{\;o h ]t
Pt. dated 29/6/2012 increasing AGR at.7% from 01/07/2012 and 8% for the year 2013-14 crnwarcis and .clari 11? \:rina

Revenue for the purpose of license fee shall provisionally include all t;{pes Oif revenue from internet s.ervme.st; gt ang
only those deductions available for pass through charges and taxes/levies as in the case of access serwcels witho \Y

set-off for expenses.




_ the excess amount of % 527 12,405 paid toward

et LA, S
L}CEHS(:.‘ Fee as per assessment order and also to return the Performance Bank Guarantee amounting 2(1))0 Lakhs and
Financial Bank Guarantee amounting ¥ 20 Lakhs, '

As and when refund will be received and bank guarantees will be released from DoT, necessary accounting entries will
be passed and provision will be reversed.

. *In the Case of Subsidiary GSPC (JPDA) Limited {Contingent Liabilities for FY 2021-2 2}

GSPC (JPDA) Limited has sought clarification fr
terms of Production Sharing Contract |
Designated Authority). :

As per our opinion, in terms of amended provision for levying tax on liquidated damage, for applicability of GST, above
payment transaction will have to first pass the test of supply, which appears to be a difficult proposition, In view the
above legal position, to avoid any dispute in this regard and additional liability of interest and penalty, GSPC JPDA has
filed application before Advance Ruling Authority in Gujarat seeking clarification on taxability of the above-mentioned
transaction. ‘ : N :
However, GST amount of ¥ 214 Lakhs paid by the Company pursuant to the decision from Tax Authorities on
applicability of GST on the settlement amount paid by the Company te ANP and subsequently Company has filed an

appeal before the appellate authority challenging the Advance Ruling decision of the authority and that the same is
pending for hearing before the appellate authority. ‘

om Advance Ruling Autherity on taxability of settlement payment in
PSC] for the Joint Development Area 06-103 with ANP (previously the Timor Sea

Contingent asSets o o
*In the Case of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (Contingent Assets for FY 2021-22)

a) The consideration received from ONGC towards 80% Pl transfer in KG-OSN-2001/3 block had twq components i.e. {i)
Consideration towards DDW (ii) Advance. floor consideration for Other Six Discoveries amounting to .USD 99.5.26
Million(% 6,29,502 Lakhsj and USD 200 Million(% 1,26,500 Lakhs) respectively. The advance consideration received

towards Other Six Discoveries is non-refundable. . -
" 'The final consideration for Other Six Discoveries shall be determined based on Field Development Plan (FDP) of Other

Six Discoveries prepared by ONGC for submission to Directorate General of Hydrocarbons (DGH). In the _s‘?enario,
wherein final consideration as per FDP of Other Six Discoveries is assessed at a value higher thar_1 USD_ZOO Million, t}?e
advance Considerétion received by GSPC shall be adjusted against the same and the balance consideration shall be paid
to GSPC. In a scenario, wherein final consideration assessed for Other Six Discoveries is less than or eqqal to USD 200
ilion, retain the r ' i ion already received. o

Million, GSPC shall retain the non-refundable advance consideration a rec . -
However, ONGC has already applied for extension in timeline for submission of F_DP. F_ollowmg the pl_"mc1p1e of
conservatism, the Coﬁpany has no_t'arri\?ed at the valuation of the six discoveries as it is subject to preparation of FDP
by ONGC and GSPC & ONGC agreeing to a value as per the valuation parameters adopted for DDW. Hence, at present the
receivable an account of six discoveries cannot be reasonably ascertained.

s




 KG Block in FY 2017-18. The agr : o adineir oot With ONGC for farm-out of 809 py NN

currency of the respective financial year which Is carried for
between ONGC and cspe. A pe .

In the Case of Subsidiary Gujarat State Petronet Limited (Consclidated) {Contingent Assets for FY 202 1-22)

a) The Group has raised claim of 4,308

Laikhs (PY % 4,308 Lakhs) for net credit of natura] gas pipeline tariff as per
PNGRB Order with one of the suppliers an

d supplier is disputing Group’s claim and indicating for adjusting the partia}

/072 Lakhs) out of total claim % 4,308 Lakhs (PY % 4,308 Lakhs} against disputed liability
for use of domestic allocated gas other than PNG (Domestic) and CNG segments’ against demand in earlier year.

" b) The Group has filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the PNGRB order related

to the matter held that the Gas Swapping Arrangement Guidelines of PNGRB is applicable erroneously. APTEL has
issued the order in favor of the Group's subsidiary Gujarat Gas Limited {'GGL"). The said supplier has filed appeal at
Hon'ble Supreme Court of India against the order of APTEL, o ‘

Presently, the matter is pending in Hor'ble Supreme Court of Indid. Currently, GGL is paying ¥ 19.83 per MMBtu as
transmission charges for domestic gas being purchased and delivered by GAIL at one of the delivery points . If verdict is
in favor of GGL, GGL will get refund of ¥ 19,365 Lakhs (PY: X 17,329 Lakhs) from December 2013 ill March 2020 and
the Group shall endeavor to pass on the benefit to its customers as per relevant order of court. :

¢) The Group is having other certain claims, litigations and proceedings which are pursuing through legal processes.

The management believe that probable outcome in all such claims, litigations and proceedings are uncertain. Hence, the
disclosure of such claims, litigations and proceedings is notrequired in the financial statements.

Note 40

; i kias
Commitments* (Brioun: [n Lakis)

L3TSTMATch, 26228

31st

Estimated Amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on
capital accounts and not provided for

— 10,861.00

i. In respect of Joint Arrangements - 111,222.98

J|ii. In respect of Others " 115,907.67
Investment Commitments’

118,428.58

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining on reVgnue accounts ) -
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- GUIARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED . T

Notess Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 \
ole

The Group has entered into Productio

Operating Asreement with the

m. T i ,
IBS!'J;]RS / Eielg}s currently under exploration, developmheencégt:llgs a:'r(;ads t?:i?gr? clow
S T T — peratorship/Other Farther
1 Asjol NIL (50%) Hind - . '
ustan Oil and Exploration i
2 |Palej (Refer Note b) NILG5095) ﬁ;ﬁﬁﬂ; L-nﬂ:meratm
Hindustan 0fl and Exploration Nil
Company Limited {Qperator)
NIL (35%) Development
Hindustan 0il and Exploration Nil
Company Limited (Operator)
0Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Nil
3 North Balol NIL (45%) Hindustan 0jl and Exploration Nil
Company Limited [Operatory
GNRL Oil & Gas Limited (Operator) |Nit
(Formerly_Heramec itd.}
4 Kanawarg NIL {70%) GNRL Oil & Gas Limited_{Operator) Nl
5 KG-OSN-ZOOI/B NIL{10%). ODPL Pyt Ltd. Nil
Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Led. [Nil
6 CB-ONN-2004/3({Refer Note a) NIL(35%) |0l and Natural Gas Corporation Nil
| =7 MB-OSN-2005/1 (Refer Note a) NIL (20%) 0Oil and Natura! Gas Corporation N3l
L8 CB-ONN-2004/1 NIL (40%) - j0il and Natural Gas Corporation Nii
9 GK-0SN-2009/1 (Refer Note a) NIL (20%) 0il and Natural Gas Corporation Nit
Indian Oil Corporation Limited Nil
Adani Welspun Exploration Lid Nil
B GSPC-Operated
6a Tarapur Exploration
NIL (B3%) Geo Global Resources {Barbados) Inc. | Nil
] Development
NIL (56%) Geo Global Resources {Barbados) Inc. | Nil
Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Nil
: - |timited ' ‘ :
6hb Tarapur - Extension phase NIE {80%) Geo Globa.! Resources fBarbados) Inc. El}
7a CB-ONN-2000/1 (Ahmedabad) NIL {50%) GAIL (India) Ltd i
- i NIL {50%) GAIL (India) Ltd ) ) Nil
78b Eg-gm-ggggg [S(E)}i;?lrgmn hase] NIL (55%) Jubilant Oil & Gas Private Limited Nil
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Nil
Limited
Geo Global Resources (Barbados) Inc. | Nit
Exploration
b f NIL(75%) TN (ndia) Nil
‘ - |Development & Production:
CB-ONN-2003/2 (Ankleshwar) -~ [GAIL (India) Ltd Nil
’ NIL(59%) - {5 bilant Capital Private Limited ___ | il
Geo Global Resources (Barbados) Inc. | Nil
*Pl - icipating Interest i L o
*Ellfigi?'ztslcig)tant“ar::iet indicate previous year figures. There is no change in previous Y?a" figures unless otherwise stated.
11 Blocks/Fields identified as assets held for sale -
A |GSPC Operated [0% (0%] {GNRL Oil & Gas Limited (Formerly [Nl
1 Unawa (Refer Note a} - . :
B GSPC Non Operated JVs NIL [45%) (il and Natural Gas Corporation Nfl
2 CB-ONN-2004/2 (Refer Note a) 0% (0%) Oilex NL Holdings (India) Ltd - Nl
3 |Bhandut (Refer Note a) KIRI & COMPANY LOGISTICS Nil
0% (0%) Oilex NL {Operator) : N{l
4  |Cambay (Refer Note a) Oilex NL Holdings (India) Ltd Nil

. g n T N
FR{\Q‘- 12;‘.{-.";1“: ¢ } A AHMEDABAD




111 Blocks Flelds uro;}osed to be surrendered

< SNt : “ Joint arrangentenls /PSCs - “_GSPC'sPI: | " -Operatorship/Other Partuers. .. Pl =
A GSPC Non Operated ]Vs :
1 RJ-ONN-2004/1 ML {22.22504) ‘GA L (India) Ltd (Operator)
Hindustan Petroleum Coy oration’
BPCL
_ Hallworthy Shippin Lid. SA
CY-ONN-200577 =——ou . _|Nitin Fire Protecti N A —
7 i Gow AL (s ection Industries Lid, ﬂ_______
{India) Ltd {Operator) NIL
3 KK-DWN~2005/2 ————____ |Bengal Energy Inc, NIL -
NIL (10%) Oil and Natural Gas Corporation NIL
*  |AA-ONN-2003/1(Assam) NIL (oo ———{Limited (Operator L
NIL (2094) ubilant oil & Gas Pyt Lim|ted NIL
[ubilant Securjties Pyt Lid, NIL
3 CY-DWN-2004/3 GAIL (india} Ltd NIL
NIL (1095) Oit and Natural Gas Corporation NIL
Hoimited fNneratnd
GAIL fIndija) t.td NIL
5 Y PR-DWIN3007 Hindustan Petroleum Cor poration NIL
] /1 NIL (109%) Oil and Natural Gas Corporaticn NIL
Limited (Operator)
GAIL {India) Ltd NIL
Hindustan Petroleum Corperation.  |NIL
Z - - Limjted
MB-0SN-2005/5 NIL (30%) Oil and Natural Gas Corporation NIL
- - Limjted [Onerator}
8 MB-05N-2003/6 NIL (20%) Oil and Natural Gas Corporation NIL
Limited (Operator)
I - - - .
9 CB-ONN-2005/2 NiL (49%) _ [Viland Natural Gas Corporation NIL
) __ |Limited (Operator) R
10 CB-ONN-2005/10 NIL (49%) - Oil and Natural Gas Corporation NIL
Limited {Operator)
11 CB-ONN-2009/4 NIL {50%6) Oil and Natural Gas Corporation NIL
Limited (Operator)
B GSPC-Operated ]
16 Block No 19 {Yemen) (Refer Note ) NiL (459%) Alkor Petro Ltd. . NIL
! Western Driiling Contractors Pvt, Ltd. I NIL
17 Block No 28 (Yemen) [Refer Note ¢} NIL {45%) Alkor Petro Lid. NIL
Western Drilling Contractors Pvt, Ltd. [NIL
18 Block No 57 (Yemen]) (Refer Note c} NIL (45%) Alkor Petro Lid. NIL
. Western Drilling Contractors Pvt. Ltd.|NIL
19 Sounth East Tungal (Indonesia) ‘ NIL (50.50%) Essar Qil Limited NIL
20 |KG-ONN-2004/2 NIL (40%) GAIL (India) Ltd NIL
Petrogas E&P LLC NIL

21 RI-ONN-2005/3 NIL (609%) Qil and Natural Gas Corporation NiL
*PI - Participating Interest ; T ' . ] !
** Figures in bracket indicate previous year figures, There is no change in previous year figures unless otherwise stated,

Notes (For FY 2021-22)
AThe C[ompany had initiated the process for farm-out of 12 E&P fields/blocks ofwhu:h bids have been recelved for g b!ocks/ﬁelds Qutof 8 biocks for which bids

[ Ye received, procedures to transfer Pl in 4 Blocks were completed in FY 2020-21 and 3 blocks are completed on approval of MoP&NG during FY 2021-22. For
’ balance 1 blocks the Company is under the process of evaluating the bids received. Further, the management has considered to surrender the PI in 4 blocks for
which no bids are recelved and accordingly the same have reclassified as BIocks/F1elds for which company has proposed to be surrender its P1.

b. In FY 2017-18 GSPC and HOEC has submitted the proposal for CB 0N/7 Ring Fenced PSC (RFPSC] to MOPNG whlch is pendmg requisite approval However,
GSPC has already paid the requisite amount of USD 1.275 Million (T 817 Lakhs) as per the guidelines of MQPNG for signing of CB-ON/7 REPSC.

c. During the Bnancial year 2012-13, the Company along with it JV partners havegrecommended to surrender the three blocks by invokingct!l-ledtermin?ion
Tovisi i i j than six months. Vide letter dated 13th February, 2013, GS ed consortium
rovision of the PSAs on account of continuation of force majeure events for more ar : . :

Eas terminated Production Sharing Agreements {PSAs) for 3 blocks awarded in Republic of Yemen (RoY). PSA; have.beeflctﬁrmlbnatecfi gn the grou[l;gccgf ;zlrsjze:r::;

j i initi ftrati dings under the PSAs before the International Chamber of Commerce ,

of force majeure event. The Consortium had initiated the arbitration procee . : ‘ B recton o et iy e S

i i i i i ke steps invoking SBLCs, while Consortium has been directe

in the interim stage, obtained order Republic of Yemen not to ta e valichy of SBLCS

2th September 2014 at the 1CC hearing center in Pari
e filed by both the parties and the final hearing was held from 8-1

Ee:::}fd ‘eresaiLnngcshmzl;i both t}jx/e parties had submitted Post Hearing Briefs before the Arbitral Tribunal, Subsequently upon complenon of the arbitration
e

procee%mgs, the Fnal award has been passed by the Arbltral Tr:bunal on 10 ]uiy 2015 The Arbltral Award inter alia:




- Declared that the three Production Sharing Agreements (Blocks 19, 28, and 57) have been validly terminated by GSPC Consortium;

- Declared that the Republic of Yemen and/or the Yemeni Ministry of 0il and Minerals were and are not entitled under the Production Charing Agroomante ko
dravy on the related Standby Letiers of Credits {US5 42 million i.e. ~% 30872 Lak‘hg) 1asuad in thelr favor Ly the International bank of Yemen;

- Arbitral Tribunal has awarded costs ofapprox. USB 3,92 million {~
The Said Arbitral Award has been challenged by the Yemen Govern
the response to the Annulment Proceedings filed by Yemen Go
Proceedings have also been held in favour of GSPC Consortium by t

X 2881 Lakhs) in favour of GSPC Consortium.
ment by filing Annulment Proceedings in Court Of Appeal at Paris, GSPC Cansortium has fited

vernment. The hearing for the matter took place on February 28, 2017. The Annulment
he Paris Court,

- Following dismissal of Annulment Proceedings by Court of Appeal at Paris,
secure the award monev. The matter is sub-judice,

GSPC consortium has initiated enforcement actions against Government of Yemen to
d. Of the current 12 fields/blocks are in production

, namely Asjol, North Bajol, CB-ON/7 (Palej), Kanawara,

CB-ONN-2000/1 (Abmedabad), Tarapur, CR-ONN-
-ONN-2004/1, CB-ONN-2004/2 and CB-ONN-200

4/3 block. Net quantity of Company’s interest (on

2003/2 (Ankleshwar), KG-0SN-2001/3, Sanand Miroli, CB
gross basis) in proved developed reserves is as follows:

Opening Balance for the year ended on 1st April, 2022 3,027.80
(3.043.44)
Additions - _
** Adjustments on account of change in Reserve estimate
Deletions - -
[ Production _
E [0.03) (15.64]
Deletion on account of loss on Conirol : 0.20 3,027.80
Closing Balance for the year ended on 31st March, 2023 - -
(0.20} {3,027.80)

*Figures in brackets relate to period ended 31st March, 2022 B : _
The Company's share of reserve has been considered on the basis of the "Reserve” certification provided by Gujarat Energy Research & Management Institute

{GERMI) as on 31st March, 2019 and accordingly the preved reserves as on 31st March, 2022 has been worked based on the reserve estimates certified by
GERMI and only includes the blocks which are in production.

** Adjustments reflects change in current reserve estimation and earlier reserve estimation based on provgd reserves. ) .

e. The financial statements of the Company reflect its share of Assets, Liahitities, Income and Expenditure of the Joint arrangement operations \JTFthh- gre
accounted on a line to line basis with similar items in the Company's accounts to the extent of participating i1l1terest of the companj{ as per the Varlous. joing
arrangement agreements, in compliance of Ind AS 111 Joint Arrangements. The income and expenc_ii;ure from Joint arrangements are disclosed separately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The summary of the Company’s share in Assets & Liabilities of Joint arrangements are as follow:

Pa;o.pértv Plant & Equipment - Gross Block

480,710.10

Contingent Liabilities

“ 10,455.00
Current Asseis - 20.649.40
Current Liabilities and Provisions - 55,611.42

P K

‘ - ay in i : ‘. ini i int ngements. The summary of
‘. he Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company includes 1fs s_hare in Profit or Los_s p_ertflm_l_n‘_g to the respective joint arrang
Statement of Profitand Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023 is given as under:

Income 5638.29 7,057.76
Sale of Crude il 102689 1’522_;;2
Sale of Gag (113.60) 352.
Increase/{Decrease) in Stock 087 3481
QOther Income 6.552.45 ©.028.19
Total

Expenditure 3,499.21 4,547.00
Production Expenses 1,708.52 1,014.00
Duties & Taxes 181.08 339.00
Administrative Expense 5,388.81 5,492_90
Total Expenditure before Depreciation 116364 7 628.19
Profit before depreciation



GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Note 43
Related party disclosure

As per the Indian Accounting Standard-24 on “Related Party Disc:looures"J i

“Nameof the entity. .~

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited

Sub51d1ary upto

Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Co. Ltd. 11/10/?022
Gujarat State Financial Services Led. ASSUC}BK‘
Gujarat Narmada Vailey Fertilizers Co. Ltd A::gg;:te
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd. Associatz
Gujarat State Energy Generation Ltd

Associates of subsidiary
company upto 17/10/2022

Sabarmati Gas Ltd

Joint Ventures of subsidiary
company upte 17/10/2022

GSPL India Gasnet Ltd

Joint Ventures of subsidiary
company upto 17/10/2022

GSPL India Transco Ltd

Joint Ventures of subsidiary
company upto 17/16/2022

Alcock Ashdown {Gujarat) Limited

Associate of subsidiary

company upte 17/10/2022

Details of Key Managerial Personnel and transactions with Key Manage

rial Personnel:

Notes to Consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

F'Y:EQZ-i’-:ZZ"'

!

‘ SRR N A i *From‘Date 1 Froim:Dat
surd Panka] Toshi, IAS - {Cha:rman) 01-02-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 6-Dec-21
Shri ] P Gupta, IAS - (Chairman) o ) 01-04-22 31-03-23 6-Déc-21 31-Mar-22
Shri Anil Mukim, IAS (Subsidiary Company - Chairman) - - 1-Apr-21 31-Aug-21
Shri Pankaj Kumar, [AS (Subsidiary Company - Chairman) 01-04-22 17-10-22 7-Sep-21 31-Mar-22
Shri Milind Torawane, 1AS - (Managing Director) 01-04-22 05-01-23 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Shri Sanjeevkumar, 1AS (Subsidiary Company -Managing Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Ms. Mamta Verma, [AS - (Women Independent Director) - - 1-Apr-21 20-Jun-21
Ms. Shridevi Shukla - (Woman Independent D!rector) 01-04-22 28-11-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Ms, Arti Kanwar, TAS - (Woman Director) 01-04-22 31-03-23 1-Apr-21 21-Mar-22
Shri Yamal Vyas -{Independent Director) 2 - 1-Apr-21 23-Dec-21
Shri Vasantkumar Raval - (Independent Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 NA NA
Dr. Rajiv Kumar Gupta, IAS (Subsidiary Company ~Director} 01-04-22 08-06-22 1-Jul-21 31-Mar-22
Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS (Subsidiary Company - Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 25-Nov-21 31-Mar-22
Shri Milind Torawane, JAS (Subsidiary Company -Director) - - 13-Sep-21 3-Dec-21
Shri Parkaj Joshi, [AS (Subsidiary Company -Director} - - 1-Apr-21 25-Aug-21
Smt Sunaina Tomar, IAS (Subsidiary Company -Director) . - - 1-Apr-21 14-Jun-21
Dr. Manjula Subramaniam, IAS (Retd.} (Subsidiary Company - Woman A M
Independent Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Shri M. M. Srivastava, IAS {Retd.) { Subsidiary Company - Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 33i-Mar-22
Shri K. Kailashnathan, [AS {Retd.) ( Subsidiary Company - Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 331-Mar-22
Dr. N. Ravichandaran (Subsidiary Company -Independent Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Prof. Yogesh Singh (Subsidiary Company -Independent Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Dr. Ravindra Dholakia (Subsidiary Campany -Independent Director) 01-04-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
~ri-Ghanshyam Pathak - {CFO) . 01-04-22 31-05-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
..ri Rajesh Sivadasan {Subsidiary Company - CFU) 01-04-22 17-10-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Shri Sandeep Shah - (Company Secretary) : 01-04-22 31-03-23 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Smt. Reena Desai (Subsidiary Company -Company Secretary) . 01-04-22 17-19-22 1-Apr-21 31-Mar-22
Transaction With_ the l{ey Maoagerza? Personnel . (Amountin Lalhs)
Particulars =15 E 2021-227
Remuneration to KMP (Parent Company] : 033 0.26
Directors Sitting Fees : 2650
Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel - - | 30.92 .
Remuneration to KMP (Subsidiary Companies) 2100 99.00
Key management personnel compensation 6.00 01.00
Director Sitting Fees . 100
Post employment benefit plan :
-Non-contributory superannuanon plan 2'00 -
-Employee group gratulty scheme (mcludmg loyalty Bonus) 1.00 :
Other Long Term beneFt -

In case of Gujarat State lnvestment lented [Parent Company]

The remuneration to the key managerlai personnel inciudes short term employment beneflts and does not include the provision made for the gratuity and leave benefits,

as they are determmed on actual basns for the company as a whole,

I
I
|

|
l
|
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Notes to Con

Note 48 Maturity Proﬁ]e of assets and Habilites

GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
solidated Financial statements for {he yoar ended 318t Mareh 2022

ASSETS

(Amountin Lakhs)

Liabilities Associated with Non -
Current Assets held for sale

1

575.00

Financial Assets

g;ii?;‘aii?i}?g;ﬁ]:m 96.62 0.00 96.62 17,415.77 - 17,415,77
n (a] above 5,747.10 - 5,747.10 78,311.58 - 78,311.58

Derivative financial instruments - s - ’

Receivables - z

i) Trade Receivables - . .

ii) Other Receivables - R N 25?'754'0_0 - 257'754"0_0
Loans - - - 4997.00 1.686.00 G,685.00
Investments 500,993.25 841,988.47 1,342,981.71 . 1,170,875.48 1,170,875.48
Other Financial assets 4.70 - 4.70 69,419.00 14,221.43 83,640.43
Non-Financial Assets n
Inventories - - - 66,054.00 - 66,054.00
Current tax assets (Net) 539.08 0.58 539.66 1,564.95 21,908.02 23,472.97
Deferred tax Assets 4,60 0.00 4.60 - 77.09 77.09
Investment Property . - - - 145.00 145.00
Property, Plant and Equipment 12.32 {0.00) 12.32 - 1,187,751.80 1,187,751.80
Capital work-in-progress - - - - 129,155.00 129,155.00
Intangible assets under development - - - - 13,769.00 13,769.00
Goodwill - - - - 794,212.53 79421253
Other [ntangible asset - - - - 55,085.61 55.,085.61
Other non -financial assets 012 0.00 0.12 10284614 61,877.00 164,723.14
Non current Assets held for sal - - - |- - 2,250.00 2,250.00

. “Total'Assetey S 507,397.78 G[HE15349,386.83 0000 598,362.43":3,453.015.96 S 4,059,378:397
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY ' -
LIABILITIES -
Financial Liabilitics -
Derivative Anancial instruments - - - -
Payables -
(1)Trade Payables N
(i) total puistanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises - - - ) 4 3,291.00 - 3,291.00

{ii) total outstanding dues of : '
creditors other than micra enterprises :
and small enterprises - - - 172,320.00 - 172,320.00
Debt Securities 300,000.00 - 300,000.60 . - 500,000.00 50C,000.00
Borrowlngs (Other than Debt o i ' : ‘ :
Securities) 36,000.00 - 36,000.00 115.339.00 477,966.00 503,365.00
Other financial liabilities - 1871 - 18'71, 270,412.98 15,121.33 285,534.31
Non-Financial Liabilities

PRCACTTPT ~ M .- 208.00 - 208.00
gl:(])-:{i?sr;:);asx rabilises Ny 9.33 - 9.33 3.515.82 16,018.00 19,533.82
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - - ’ 73,798.00 73,798.00
Other non-financial liabilities 1.31 0.27 1.58 40,752.29 11,053.00 51,805.29

“Fotal Liabilities -

TTAZ6020.62 |-

061109 |

1,093,55633




GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note 49 Nature of the lease transaction:

— {(Amount in Lakks)
Particiilars 02903 e 20T
Opening Balance 14,070.16 7,573.95
Additions During the Year 1,590.09 8.260.70
Lease modifications during the vear (83.86) ' (3 .10)
Add: Interest Expenses 465.00 68?;.71
Less: Payments {1,565.16) (2,445.11)1
Less: Adjustment on account of Loss of control 14,476.23 -
_(llnsl_ng Balance - 14,070.16
\__Non-current - 11,847.76
Current - 2,206.67

Amounts recognised in statement of cash flows

(Amount in Lakhs)

12022-23° -

Particulars . : 207122
Total-cash outflow for leases 1,565.16 2443.56
Maturity Analysis of lease liabilities: (Amoumnt in Lakhs) -
Particulars’ . Cooezeziagz |
Less than 12 Months ‘ - L 2,924.50
More than 12 Months : ‘ : : S 18,121.19 .
Amounts recognised in profit or loss ‘ ‘ [Amount in KL‘akhsk
Particulars 2022:23 1 4 2021220
Arﬁortisation charge for richt-of-use assets 1,426.00 2,550.00
Interest on lease liabilities . 465.00  668.00
Expenses relating to short-term leases 2,2.24.00 3,436.71

/“\‘_
B The Group as lessor

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Group recognised lease equalisation asset/liability as on transition date for the contracts
where there is escalation in rent. The Group has given certain portion of land, office building and guest house on lease with the
lease term ranging from 11 months to 30 years. The lease rentals are subject to escalations over the pgriod of lease tfanure. The
same is accounted as operating lease under Ind AS 116 Leases. The following table sets out a maturity analysis of lease

payments, showing the undiscounted lease payments to be received after the reporting date.
‘ o {Amount in Lakhs)

207122

Opelrating leases under Ind AS 116

Less than one year . _ - - 92.23
One to two years . . : 75.98
Two to three years - ' - ©L 4794
Three to four years - | - 18..18
Four to five years - o : : : - 19.18
More than five years : ‘ : L | 11.20

o .
luntan\®
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GUJARAT STATE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

51 Details of Benami Properties

The Group does not hold any Benami properties. No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the

Group for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules
made thereunder.,

52 Utilisation of Borrowed Funds and share premium

The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds - either borrowed funds or share premium or any other

sources or kind of funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with an
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Group or

(if) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Group.

The Group has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding that the Group shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

53 Relationship with Struck off companies

The company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

54 Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

55 Compliance with approved sch_é_me(s) of arrangéments '7

The Group does not have any Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 . -

56 Disclosure related to undisclosed income

There are no transactions that has been not recorded in the books of accounts and has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

57 Details of Crypto o_:f Virtual cui‘rehcy

The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year and
comparative period.

58 Details regarding transfer of shares of subsidiai‘y during the year

During the year, on October 19, 2022, the company has transferred 24,968.79 Lakhs equity shares of Gujarat State
Petroleum Corporation to Government of Gujarat for ¥ 2,00,000 Lakhs pursuant to Share Transfer Agreement
dated june 18th 2019, On account of the said transferred, investment of the company in GSPC Ltd has been
reduced to 35.09 % from 58.35%. The company has consolidated books of accounts of GSPC Ltd till 19.10.2022 in
accordance with Ind AS 110 "Consolidated Financial Statement” by using line by line consolidation method and
from 18.10.2022 the company has consolidated Financial Statement of GSPC Ltd in accordance with 28
“Investment in Associates” by using Investment Accounted Equity Method. Due to loss of control in GSPC Lid

during the vear, previous yvear's figures are not comparable.
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